
-Jut.
: If

q 'v
iiiaxim

u_l F

. rWl
II,

I
r i,

k

m7
J'l4

7'
. %

l'--  -

ffl
u

# l"a!': !",g.ioaa. p

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSION  MEETING

August  12, 2020

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



'tw  aatXZ

Torrarice  Courdy

BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Javier  Sanchez,  Vice  Chair,  District  3

Kevin  McCall,  Member,  District  1

Janice  Y.  Barela,  Interim  County  Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY,  AUGUST  12, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call  to Order

2. Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

3.

4.

Changes  to the  Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

6. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

8. APPROVAL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Motion  to approve  the  July  13, 2020  Torrance  County  Board  of

County  Commission  SPECIAL  Meeting  Minutes.

B.  COMMISSION:  Motion  to approve  the  July  22, 2020  Torrance  County  Board  of

County  Commission  Meeting  Minutes.

C.  COMMISSION:  Motion  to approve  the  July  28, 2020  Torrance  County  Board  of

County  Commission  Special  Meeting  Minutes.

9. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE:  Approval  of  Payables.

10. ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

11. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

Torrance  County Page  1



AdministrativeMeeting  Agenda  Augustl2,2020

A.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Disposition  of  Property,  Resolution  No.  2020-

B. FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  2019  Audit  Report,  Resolution  No.  2020-

C.  GRANTS  COORDINATOR:  Motion  to approve  final  draft  of  the Southern

Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan  2020,  Resolution  No.  2020-

D.  FIRE:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  lifting  burning  ban  in  limited  circumstances,

Resolution  No.  2020-

12. APPROV  ALS

A.  GRANTS  COORDINATOR:  Motion  to approve  Amendment  No.  2, Professional

Services  Contract,  RFP  TC-FY20-03,  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator

B.  FIRE:  Motion  to approve  Lease  Agreement  between  RGV  CASA  and Torrance

County  Fire  Department.

13. DISCUSSION

A.  GRANT  COORDINATOR.  MlM4ANmlfflffi,  regarding the Infrastructure
Capital  hnprovement  Plan  (ICIP).

B.  MAN  AGER:  DiscuSs  the  need  for  a Torrance  County  emergency  shelter  in  the

northern  part  of  the county.

14. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A.  COMMISSION:  Discuss  County  Manager  position,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-

15-1(H)(2).

B.  MANAGER:  Purchase  of  the  County  Fairgrounds,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-15-

1(HX8).

C.  MANAGER:  Purchase  of  real  property  for  Emergency  Management.  Closed

pursuant  to NMSA  1978  § 10-15-1(H)(8).

D.  ATTORNEY:DiscussCountyAttorneycontract,closedpursuanttoSectionlO-15-

1(HX2).

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

August 26, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

16.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

Torrance  County Page  2





jljjjW i  7

r'm,,. Tel'!

Agenda  Item

No.  2





"iJu

-"!l  'S  ""

Agenda  Item

No.  4









V-8  "N

uiaH  vpua8y

IIm
:,.........,....,d!4
m !%#

affl sr i --- - -i  '! !N[ Oil

' l' *  '

N_ u  . I
'th :

ffl.a'-  .!ffl )!! _l
--""------,  I

i$2 ill

ffl :! iH ., ,,, ,, 'l
Ill (MW4't!m

I "'-"'"-""" )

i

L,_=  ay . -:i'-';aaaa'i;i{-:-l-jl

'u"  Ill  aaa  "  nu.i  "'  ""



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

SPECIAL  Commission  Meeting

July  13,  2020

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RY  AN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  MEMBER

Others  Present:

WAYNE  JOHNSON  -  COUNTY  MANAGER

JOHN  BUTRICK  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  July  13, 2020 Special  Commission  Meeting  to order

at 9:08 AM  and began  Pledge  of  Allegiance

2. DISCUSSION

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&'L  Coordinator:  Additional  Exhibits  were  added  7 A-B-C

with  comment  letters  from  Georgia  Overlander,  Cruz  Castro  and Chrisy  Jackson.

Exhibits  by Applicant  identified  as exhibit  #2.

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  Additional  comment  From  Mr.  Godet  read;
here to attach.

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  P&Z  application  for  a variance  to setback

in order  to create  a setback  for  a proposed  building  for  less than 15ft  which  is the

county  minimum  site setback  requirement  was approved  by  the board  of  3 to 1.

Ray  Sharbutt  on behalf  of  the Homestead  Estates  Homeowners  Association  made

his application  for  appeal  on June 1 8Ih, it has been properly  published  in  The

Independent  newspaper,  letters  were  sent to the adjoining  property  owners.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Sworn  in  by County

Attorney  John  Butrick.  Defers  to Dennis  Wallin.

Dennis  Wallin:  Sworn  in by  County  Attorney  John  Butrick.  Thank  you  for  hearing

this  appeal.  I think  the Country  has made  a wrong  minded  decision.  I gifted  the

property  through  Homestead  Estates  Inc,  that  the fire  station  sets on. This  was  done

by a restrictive  deed. The  deed restriction  states the county  would  comply  with  the

Homestead  Estates  Covenants.  The  County's  action  in not  complying  will  put  a

chilling  effect  on other  subdivisions  or other  residents  making  gifts  to the county.

If, the county  takes the position  that  it does not  have  to comply  with  the statutes

1



that  every  other  citizen,  governmental  entity  or  municipalities  complies  with  in  the

State  of  New  Mexico.  Let  us assume  that  I wanted  to make  a gift  to Torrance

County,  that  the  County  has a need  for  a park.  I am giving  you  the  property  for  the

park  but  its restricted,  my  gift  to you  is restricted  by  the  language  that  this  has to be

used  for  a park.  You  decide  no we  are  using  it for  a transfer  station  in  that  location.

That  will  present  an issue.  I am against  the  action  that  the  P&Z  Board  took:  1. It

violates  the  restriction  in  the  restrictive  covenants  by  failing  to take  into

consideration  the  covenants  of  the  Homestead  Estates  Subdivision  2. The  County

failed  to do the  proper  planning  and  failed  to comply  with  its own  ordinance.  The

Planning  &  Zoning  Board  failed  to take  into  consideration  the  impact  of  the  other

properties  in  the  areas,  which  it is required  to do under  your  subdivision  ordinance.

Also,  there  is no indication  on  the  record  that  the  County  considered  water  usage.

Water  usage  is a requirement  under  the  variance  prevision  in  your  ordinance.

My  brother  and  I developed  the  Homestead  Estates  in 1985.  We  put  the  covenants

in  place.  Homestead  Estates  had  the  good  fortune  of  having  quality  residents  and

you  see the  pride  in  the  property.  The  residents  have  had  to bear  a lot  in  the  last

decade,  with  Pilot,  parking,  and  traffic  situation.  Those  of  you  that  drive  that  road

know  exactly  what  I am talking  about  when  it comes  to the  traffic  situation.  There

should  have  been  a traffic  study.  The  County  has wrapped  this  up with  emergency

services  and  we  need  that  location  because  of  emergencies  on the  interstate.

I have  lived  out  here  since  1981,  within  visual  distance  from  I-40,  I have  driven

that  road  literally  twice  a day  5-7  days  a week.  There  are  times  we  have  weather

emergencies  and  traffic  backups.  In  that  time  maybe  we  have  used  an emergency

shelter  less  than  10 times  in  the  past  40  years.

What  you  have  done  by  putting  this  emergency  center  right  in  the  middle  of  the

most  congested  area  of  this  whole  county,  you  have  created  a morass  of  vehicles.

We  already  have  that  problem  with  the  semi-trucks.  You  have  created  it in  the

driveway  of  the  fire  station  and  ambulance  service.  The  very  entities  that  need  to

respond  to emergencies.  There  is not  sufficient  traffic  planning  or  parking,  this  is

the  wrong  location.  There  is plenty  of  good  locations.  I do not  doubt  you  need  a

place  to house  the  Emergency  Manager  and  room  for  storage.  There  are  better

places  to put  it than  in  the  driveway  of  the  Fire  Station  and  Ambulance  service.

I know  there  is funding  available  and  understand  the  importance  for  governmental

entities  and  you  need  to act  quickly.  Most  times  decisions  made  at the  spur  of  the

moment  end  up coming  back  to bit  you.

The  Homestead  homeowners  are going  to talk  to you  about  their  covenants  and

what  will  be required.  The  subject  I can  talk  to you  about  is whether  or  not  you  can

comply  with  my  deed.  I am willing  to litigate  this  matter  because  I think  it is a

hands  down  wiru"ier.  The  statute  says  that  I can  make  a deed  by  restriction  to the

state  or  a municipality.

2



A  municipality  is defined  in  the  municipal  code  to include  counties.  Throughout

the  statutes  in  New  Mexico  the  term  municipality  is meant  to apply  governmental

entities  including  counties.  The  site  from  the  municipal  code,  Sec 3-1-2G;  the

definition  section  of  the  code,  Municipal  or Municipality  means  any  incorporated

city,  town,  or  village.  Whether  incorporated  under  general  acts,  special  act  or

special  charter  incorporated  counties  and  H class  counties.

I think  will  chill  future  donations  to the  county.  I know  for  one  that  I would  be

hesitant,  and  I think  it is legally  wrong  and  think  a court  will  agree  with  me.  I think

from  you  standpoint  you  are making  a rushed  to judgment  in  approving  this.  I was

surprised  that  the  board  approved  it. You  may  have  questions  concerning  water.

Chairman  Schwebach:  You  mentioned  the  current  fire  station  is not  abiding  by

the  covenants?

Dennis  Wallin:  I misspoke,  brief  history  in  2006  Joy  Ansley  the  County  Manger

at the  time  was  in  need  of  a Fire  Station  for  district  5. There  was  also  discussion  of

having  a Sheriff's  substation  in  northern  Torrance  County.  Joy  will  confirm  what  I

am  telling  you.  I originally  prepared  a deed  for  the  county  for  a fire  station,

because  of  the  discussion  of  the  Sheriff's  station,  Joy  asked  if  I could  change  it  to

public  service  building.  There  was  also  an agreement  that  the  county  would  care

for  the  property.  Its  beautiful  building  but  the  weeds  have  not  been  maintained.  Mr.

Marcus  cut  the  weeds  on  the  county  property  and  the  lot  adjacent  to it  because  it

was  a fire  hazard.  The  county  agreed  to develop  a tree  line,  a breaker,  it was

planted  and  was  never  maintained  most  have  since  died.  It  was  disappointing  that

the  county  did  not  take  more  pride  in  this  building.  When  I say  Homestead  gifted

the  property,  I saw  a benefit  to the  homeowners  and  the  value  of  my  lots.  I would

do it again  but  not  if  the  county  takes  the  view  that  the  P&Z  Board  took.  Thank

You.  Commissioner  McCall:  Would  you  discuss  the  water  usage.

Dennis  Wallin:  The  fire  station  is on  Homestead  Water  Company,  which  my

brothers  and  I own,  never  has Homestead  Water  been  approached,  about  water  for

this  building,  whether  there  is water  available  and  if  it can  be done.  I am  not  stating

we  cannot,  but  the  county  needs  to comply  with  the  counties  own  Ordinance.  The

County  is in  a big  rush  to get  money,  this  location  is inappropriate.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Is it your  testimony  that  the  current  use  is as a

public  service  facility?

Dennis  Wallin:  I think  that  is a legal  opinion  that  someone  would  have  to give.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Is that  your  opinion?

Dennis  Wallin:  I think  Fire  Station  is a public  service.  The  property  was  meant  for

a fire  station  and  a sheriff's  satellite  office.  It was  always  implied  it would  be one

b uilding.  The  sheriff"  s office  planned  to be in the  fire  station  building.

3



Chairman  Schwebach:  What  you  are testifying  Mr.  Wallin,  is that  he original

deed  and  the  gift,  the  intent  was  fire  department/  sheriff's  office,  one  building.  You

amended  the  deed  to accommodate  a sheriff'  s office  which  has not  happened.

Dennis  Wallin:  That  is correct.  The  sheriff's  office  was  just  in  discussion.

Commissioner  McCall:  Is it a restrictive  deed  because  in your  covenants  it  is

supposed  to be residential  only?  Therefore,  the  fire  station  and  Superior

Ambulance  Service  is not  residential?

Dennis  Wallin:  No,  we  went  to through  the  process  and  did  the  re-zoning.  The

restrictive  deed  is 1. that  I wanted  it  used  for  a specific  purpose  and  2. The

Homeowners  Association  did  not  want  to see any  type  of  commercial  building

development  on Homestead  Estates,  we  sold  the  lots  based  on the  fact  that  this  was

a residential  development.  I wanted  the  Homestead  Homeowners  Association  to

have  a say  and  if  something  were  to change.  The  county  would  have  to comply

with  the  covenants  of  the  Homestead  Homeowners  Association.  It is not  difficult,

you  submit  architectural  drawings  and  plans,  they  meet  on them  quickly.  If  it is a

reasonable  request,  they  are  reasonable  mined  people.

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  Sworn  in  by  County  Attorney  John

Butrick.  Regarding  the  landscape  plan,  I drew  the  one  in  your  packet,  exhibit  with

our  application  to the  P&Z  Board  in  2011.  The  existing  green  barrier  was  allowed

to decay.  When  Mr.  Gastelum  was  Fire  Marshall  until  2008,  he use  to water  the

tree  line.  The  original  agreement  between  the  County  had  to occur  prior  to that  in

2005  or  2006.  The  trees  were  mostly  gone,  and  irrigation  was  decayed  when  I drew

the  landscape  plans.  The  Fire  Marshall  at that  time  was  presenting  the  plans  to the

Edgewood  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District  Office,  in order  to get  some  trees,

they  had  available,  unfortunately  that  was  never  followed  through.

Commissioner  McCan:  I would  like  to see the  trees  replaced.  Is the  county  on  the

hook  for  the  water  usage  through  Homestead  Estates?

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  Yes,  it goes  through  a meter.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  There  are currently  2 trees

alive  I behind  the  fire  station  and  ambulance  Service.  Ernest  Marquez  and  I

mowed  the  grass  around  the  fire  station  for  years,  we  have  not  mowed  this  year.  I

you  would  like  to take  a drive  round  the  fire  station  you  will  see what  needs  to be

done.  The  Ambulance  service  has mowed  their  grass  this  year.  I was  speaking  with

Steve  and  told  him  I had  mowed  the  grass  the  last  3 years,  Ernest  Marquez  mowed

years  before,  I was  not  going  to mow  it and  Steve  made  a comment  that  I need  a

vendors  license  to mow  the  grass/weeds.  Ernest  Marquez  is the  nearest  neighbor

and  on  the  board  of  Homestead  Estates  for  many  years  and  has a statement.

Ernest  Marquez:  Sworn  in  by  County  Attorney  Jom  Butrick.  I am the  neighbor

north  of  the  Fire  Station  and  proud  of  my  property.  The  Fire  station  has been

having  issues  with  old  furniture  stacked  outside  for  about  a year,  with  a stove  in

4



the  back  its an eye sore. I am afraid  of  what  this  new  building  will  bring  to us.

Will  it be another  eye  sore  that  no one  cares  for.  I am  opposed  to that.

Chairman  Schwebach:  You  are the  president  of  the  Homeowners  Association?

Ernest  Marquez:  Not  currently  but  have  been  on the  board  for  many  years.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Introduced  Joel  Lockwood

Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee.

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  Sworn  in by

County  Attorney  John  Butrick.  I have  been  a resident  of  Homestead  Estates  in

Torrance  County  since  1986,  a charter  member  of  the  Homeowners  Association

and  served  since  the  beginning  as the  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Review

Committee.  The  purpose  of  the  Architectural  Review  Committee  1. We  survey  the

subdivision  and  look  for  issues  with  compliance  to our  covenants.  2. We  are the

group  that  reviews  construction  projects  within  the  subdivision.  It  is a requirement

in  our  Covenants,  if  a property  owner  wished  to do a construction  project,  before

they  begin,  they  must  supply  us with  plans  and  details  of  that  project  for  our

review  to ensure  the  compliance  of  the  covenants.  I sent  a written  request  to the

County  Manager  when  I heard  about  this  project,  that  we  be given  the  plans  and

details  so we  can  do our  process  so they  can  begin  their  process.  It is my  opinion,

in  relation  to the  variance,  you  have  gotten  a head  of  the  process.  The  variance  is

necessary  for  your  project,  but  it is not  the  first  step  in  the  process.  The  first  step  is

that  you  should  provide  to us the  plans  and  the  details  so we  can  do our  assessment

of  compliance  to the  covenants.  Once  we  do this,  we  send  out  letters  stating  we

have  reviewed  your  plans  to be in compliant  with  our  covenants  and  you  are now

allowed  to proceed.  It  is in  my  opinion  that  taking  the  action  to get  this  variance

you  have  superseded  the  beginning  steps  of  the  process.  Because  of  the

requirement  of  our  committee  to review  a compliance  of  our  property  owners  to

the  covenants.  If  we  do not  take  a step  back  and  begin  the  process  properly,  then  I

may  be forced  to report  to the  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Homeowners  Association

that  you  are in  violation  of  our  covenants.  I would  prefer  to avoid  that.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  The  letter  we  received  From  Mr.  Sharbutt

dated  May  21s' He  wrote  as President  of  the  Board  of  Directors  Homestead  Estates

Homeowners  Association.  He  is speaking  about  this  structure.  He  states,  I spoke

with  Mr.  Guetschow  this  afternoon  and  Steve  said  he would  forward  those  plans  to

me.  I have  forwarded  the  plans  for  the  construction  to our  Architectural

Committee.  And  later  in  the  letter  states.  Please  inform  the  Planning  and  Zoning

Commission  that  the  plans  for  the  Emergency  Management  Building  are pending

before  the  Architectural  Committee  of  the  Homeowners  Association.  Mr.

Lockwood,  did  you  receive  those  plans  from  Mr.  Sharbutt?

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  No,  I did  not.  I do

not  recall  seeing  that  letter.

5



John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  This  is a statement  from  Mr.  Sharbutt  said

these  plans  were  submitted  to the  Architectural  Committee,  the  covenants  of  the

Homeowners  Association  state;  The  Architectural  Control  Committee  shall

approve  or  disapprove  all  plans  and  requests  within  30 days  after  submission.  Such

decision  written  shall  be written  and  delivered  in person  or  by  certified  mail.

In  the  event  the  Architectural  Committee  fails  to take  action  within  30 days,  (no

later  than  May  21s') after  the  request  has been  submitted  approval  will  not  be

required  and  this  article  will  have  been  deemed  to have  been  fully  compliant.

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  That  is correct,  I

have  not  received  any  information  beyond  the  things  that  I have  heard  so far.  We

have  not  received  the  information  we  need  to do our  review.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  It is your  testimony  since  you  have  not

received  any  plans  you  have  not  submitted  a letter  to the  county  in  response  to any

plans?

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  That  is correct.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Are  there  any  Architectural

plans  for  the  building?

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  I am speaking  of  the  plans  Mr.  Guetschow

provided  to you  and  you  stated  in your  letter  you  provided  to the  architectural

plans.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Mr.  Guetschow  have  you

provided  me  with  any  architectural  plans?

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  Sworn  in  by  County  Attorney  John  Butrick.

There  are no finished  plans.  That  is one  of  the  reasons  why  we're  going  forward

with  this  process  for  determining  whether  or  not  we  can  have  a variance  of  15 ft.

That  is a material  change  to the  plans.  The  countries  position  on  this  is that  our

zoning  and  even  the  deed  restriction  is in  place  for  us to go forward  with  this

building.  What  was  not  in  place  was  weather  not  we  could  have  a variance,  expand

this  building  by  15ft.  This  is the  reason  we  began  this  process,  prior  to submitting

the  plans  to the  Architectural  Control  Committee  because  we  could  not  create

plans  on a width  of  a building  that  we  did  not  know.  There  are some  rough

sketched  location  on  the  lot,  Mr.  Guetschow  has drawn  up  that  we  provided  to Mr.

Sharbutt.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Mr.  Lockwood,  did  you

receive  what  Mr.  Johnson  described?

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  Yes,  I did.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Mr.  Lockwood,  would  you

be able  to render  a decision  based  on what  you  received?

6



Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  What  I received

as described  are initial  drawings  and  a good  description  of  the  concept  of  what  they

intend  to do. However,  it is not  sufficient  information  for  our  committee  to review.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Mr.  Lockwood,  did  you

consider  when  you  received  those,  that  that  was  the  beginning  date?

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  No,  that  was  not

the  beginning  date  in  my  opinion  and  that  is why  I sent  a letter  to the  County

Manager  asking  for  detailed  plans.  Once  I received  those  then  the  30 days  would

begin.

Commissioner  McCall:  Today  is an appeal  on  the  variance  of  the  setback.  I hear

you  but  the  issue  is the  variance.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  The  variance  was  filed  with

Planning  & Zoning,  it was  not  applied,  thought  out,  or  considered  properly.  We  are

asking  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  to use a little  common  sense  to apply

some  business  sense,  rule  of  law.  Let  us step  back  and  look  at this  properly.

Torrance  County  had  not  submitted  architectural  plans  as Mr.  Johnson  said,  that  is

the  first  step.  Torrance  County  had  not  considered  the  impact  of  subdivision  water

use  as Mr.  Wallin  said.  Torrance  County  had  not  considered  the  impact  on  the

environment  as is required  by  the  Torrance  County  Ordinances.  No  one  has

contacted  the  New  Mexico  Environment  Department  on the  impact  on  water  or

septic  system.

The  initial  discussion  was  an Emergency  Management  Building,  then  there  was

discussion  that  they  wanted  to bring  stranded  motorists  into  this  building.  There  is

a septic  system  on a 1.2-acre  lot  this  cannot  sustain  50-100  people.  Torrance

County  has never  complied  with  the  prior  agreement  to maintain  the  green  space.

Ruben  Gastelum  planted  and  watered  the  trees.  Now  Torrance  County  is 5 years  in

the  rears  on  homeowners  fees  and  does  not  have  a vote  pursuant  to bylaws  of  the

association.  They  are not  a member  in  good  standing.

The  Panning  &  Zoning  Board  says  it  does  not  care  if  Torrance  County  government

keeps  its word  to the  taxpayers  and  residents  or  if  they  follow  the  ordinances.  They

are not  tasked  to follow  the  covenants  of  Homestead  Estates.  Ordinances  are  the

only  reason  Plaru'iing  &  Zoning  exists.  The  Covenants  belong  to the  owners  of  the

lots  of  Homestead  Estates.  They  are enforceable  in a court  of  law.  The  Homestead

Estates  Homeowners  have  filed  this  appeal,  40 members  past  and  present  of  the

homeowners  association  signed  the  notice  of  appeal.  Torrance  County  received

that  restrictive  lot  by  a gift/deed  from  Dennis  Wallin  and  Homestead  Estates  at no

cost.  Why  not  simply  act  in  good  faith  in  the  interest  of  the  citizens  and  the

taxpayers  of  Torrance  County.

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  In  Mr.  Sharbutt  comment  that  I had  told

him  in order  to mow  that  lawn  he needed  to get  a vendors  number;  he had  taken

7



that  out of  context.  I told  him  if  you have  a vendors  number  then  bill  the county  for
the time  spent  mowing  the land.

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  Matt  Propp  Emergency  Manger  is on  the

line  to give  an overview  on  this  project.

Matt  Propp  - Emergency  Manger:  Sworn  in by County  Attorney  Jom  Butrick.

This  project  fell  into  our  laps in a hasty  fashion,  amidst  all the current  COVID

issue. We are outing  a lot  of  context  on the winter  storms.  That  is not the priority

of  the shelters  intention.  Our  intention  for  the winter  storms  is to continue  to build

the relationship  with  the City  of  Moriarty  to get shelter  sites up  faster.

In this  current  public  health  crisis,  we were  approached  by the Department  of

Health  and the state asking  what  we have  as non-congregant  sheltering  in  Torrance

County?  One of  the things  I wanted  to point  out as to why  we  are  looking  to the

Northern  part  of  the County,  first  every  County  does a (THIRA)  threat  hazard

assessment.  The  biggest  parts  of  the THIRA  occurs  in the northern  part  of  the

county.  We do have  locations  in place  in the southern  part  of  the county,  example

the Tajique  Community  Center,  we  just  recently  used for  shelter  operations  for  this

current  wildfire.  Next,  we are part  of  a public  health  district  including  Torrance

County,  Edgewood  and extending  north.  The  Moriarty  area sits in  the middle  of  the

public  health  district.  I understand  Santa  Fe County  residents  do not  pay  into

Torrance  County  taxes and I understand  the need to do the right  thing  by  the

taxpayers.  I have a priority  to everyone,  that's  citizens  of  Torrance  County,  citizens

passing  through  our  county,  anyone  in our  country  falls  into  our  priority.  Having  a

site on the northern  end, is what  that  plan  is supposed  to look  like,  when  talking

about  the public  health  district.

The  intention  of  this  project  was not  to house  50-100  people.  Our  anticipation

would  be no more  than 10 people  in this  shelter  at a given  time.  We  have  looked  at

traffic  plans  as to how  we can avoid  bringing  vehicles  into  the subdivision,

possibly  have  people  brought  in by van.

When  we had the last P&Z  meeting,  I took  the concems  that  the Homeowners

Association  and resident  have  and have  been in discussions  with  Department  of

Health,  State and up to FIMA.  We are working  on an agreement  with  FIMA  to be

able to purchase  a building  in a commercial  area.

I am trying  to be your  advocate  and trying  to find  a site that  is beneficial  for

everyone.  When  this  project  was brought  to us by the state, we  were  given  a quick

timeline.  We looked  at sites that  were  available  for  immediate  use,  in the event  we

had to do this.  The  only  site we found  was  next  to district  5.

I have  no background  in planning  & zoning  or in architecture.  Those  process  are

above  my  head. We  want  to be good  community  partners.  I take  pride  in

appearance  in  my  department  and my  area.

8



Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  My  understanding  was the

discussion  was  the  building  would  provide  emergency  shelter  for  50-60  people,

when  did  that  number  change?

Matt  Propp  - Emergency  Manger:  At  that  time,  I was  looking  at worst  case

scenario,  if  we  had  to open  the  building  under  a crisis  what  would  that  max  number

look  like.  My  realistic  view  is no more  than 10-20  people  at any  given  point.  I do

still  have  to maintain  occupancy  based  on fire  code  and  public  health  code.  The

idea  being  if  we have  to capture  people  quickly,  we  have  a place.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Why  is the Moriarty  Civic

Center  not  the  better  location?

Matt  Propp  - Emergency  Manger:  It is the best-case  scenario;  the problem  is the

City  of  Moriarty's  requirement  to fill  all hotels  before  we  open  a shelter.  A  bigger

issue  is before  we start  to set up a shelter,  we  have  to have  our  staff  in  there.  We

are still  negotiating  through  those  things  to try  and get it changed.  My  hope  is that

every  party  involved  sees the same  goal,  which  is to get  the  right  things  done  for

the community  as cooperating  entities.  We  need  to have  something  readily

available  to get a few  people  out  of  the elements  before  we can get that  shelter

going.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  In  the infrequent  instant  that  this  would  be use

for  a COVID  patient  and or who  needs  the shelter  because  of  the travel  etc.,  would

it  no longer  be your  office/storage  space,  or would  you  be using  it at that  time?

Matt  Propp  - Emergency  Manger:  We  Would  move  the  vehicles  and trailers  out

of  the  bay  areas and move  over  to the Civic  Center.  The  building  would  be the

Emergency  Management  Building  with  the capability  of  housing  people  in need.

As  far  as COVID,  we  are not  taking  about  placing  symptomatic  patients  at this

shelter.  If  you  look  at the  non-congruent  sheltering  plan  that  CDC,  DOH  and

FI'MA  have  created,  this  is for  people  that  have  had  an exposure  that  don't  have  a

place  to safely  be housed  or keep  them  out  of  an area that  has a huge  family  and

need  a 7-14  day  quarantine  without  putting  anyone  else at risk.  This  benefits  the

county  as a whole,  if  they  do not  have  a place  to go, they  will  be loose  and

wondering  the general  population  of  Torrance  County.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Helping  hands  day  care

across  Hwy  41, less than  H a mile  from  that  site. Have  you  informed  Jody  King  of

your  proposal?

Matt  Propp  - Emergency  Manger:  I have  not,  but  we  have  the same  individuals

at Pilot  and restaurants  in  Moriarty,  we  have  people  all  over  the county  potentially

exposed.  Having  people  at a facility  is the safest  approach.  Having  her  across  Hwy

41 is no risk  to that  facility.

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  This  is a very  narrow  quasi-judicial  hearing.

We  are here  to consider  whether  it is appropriate  or not  for  the county  to extend  15

9



ft. into  the  buffer.  This  is the  variance  at question.  A  lot  of  the  information  brought

up  is not  pertinent  to that  decision.

Mr.  Sharbutt  and  Mr.  Lockwood  have  mentioned  in  their  testimony  that  we  should

have  gone  to the  Architectural  Control  Committee  before  coming  to the  county's

Panning  &  Zoning  for  the  variance.  I do not  think  there  is proper  or  improper  way

to present  this.  We  are 2 different  agencies.  The  Homeowners  Association  is a

privately  run  entity  without  any  statutory  authority,  all  civil  authority.  We  agreed

on  the  deed  restriction,  to abide  by  the  Homeowners  Association  rules,  but  to say

we  are in  violation  of  the  Homeowners  Association  by  bringing  this  question

before  the  Planning  &  Zoning  Committee  and  appeal  is inaccurate  at best.  The

county's  intent  from  the  beginning  was  to determine  the  size  of  the  building  that

would  go on the  lot.  We  are  of  the  position  and  the  opinion  that  the  building  itself

is pre-zoned  and  accepted  by  both  the  Homeowners  Association  and  the  deed

restriction.  Only  a court  of  law  can  determine  whether  the  covenants  were  violated,

or  a deed  restriction  was  violated.  Mr.  Wallin  by  his  own  admission  in  his  earlier

testimony  before  the  Planning  &  Zoning  Board  mentioned  you  could  determine

that  the  language  implied  more  than  one  building.  He  also  stated  that  the  Sheriff's

Office  was  contemplated  as part  of  that  location,  which  implies  because  there  is no

room  for  them  at the  current  district  5 location,  either  an expansion  or a separate

building  is needed.  If  we  are  going  to build  a building/shelter  for  emergency

services  that  would  house  a small  amount  of  people.  You  are not  looking  at a large

amount  of  traffic  and  it's  a lower  intensity  use.

The  covenants  state  only  residential  properties  can  be built  within  the  Homestead

Estates  Subdivision.  There  are both  a fire  station  and  ambulance  service  that  are in

direct  violation  of  the  covenants,  nowhere  in  the  covenants  does  it state  there  is an

exception  for  emergency  services,  or  are these  lots  exempted  from  that  provision.

The  only  commercial  property  allowed  is along  Hwy  41 per  there  covenants.

I believe  there  is an anti-donation  problem  with  the  county  paying  dues  to the

Homeowners  Association  and  receiving  nothing  in  return.  We  do not  use  the  roads,

we  use Carl  Canyon  Road,  this  is a county  maintained  and  owned  road.  I do not

believe  we  legally  can  be a member  of  the  Homeowners  Association  and  pay  dues.

I think  there  is sufficient  legal  background  to say  that  if  we  are not  receiving

something  from  an organization,  we  cannot  pay  them.

As  for  the  water  issue,  we  have  not  developed  that  because  the  plans  have  not  been

developed.  We  need  the  variance  to plan  the  building  to be able  to provide  the

architectural  drawings  to the  Architectural  Control  Committee  so they  can  make

deternninations  and/or  suggestion  per  the  Homeowners  Association  rules,  which  we

fully  intend  to comply  with.  There  is nowhere  in statute  or  in  Homeowners

Association  rules  and  regulations  that  we  have  to go to the  association  before  we

bring  it to the  governing  authority.  We  are  the  regulatory  authority  for  the  land  use

10



within  Torrance  County.  We  do not  as a body  or as a government  control

covenants.  Those  are private  agreements  between  landowners  that  are enforced  by

the  Homeowners  Association.  They  chose  not  to enforce  the  provision,  the

provision  that  requires  only  residents  or  residential  use  within  Homestead  Estates

Subdivision.

With  regards  to water,  we  do not  know  the  size  of  the  building,  so we  do not  have

a good  idea  of  what  the  water  requirements  are. We  are current  with  our  payments

to the  water  association.  We  would  probably  use  the  max  amount  of  people  to

determine  the  water  usage  in  worst  case  scenario.  This  would  be for  both  the  septic

system  and  water.  We  would  approach  the  water  association  at that  time  to see if

they  can  provide  water  or  50-60  people  over  a short  period  of  time.  If  that  answer

is no,  then  we  will  have  to rethink  our  plans.  This  is all  part  of  the  process  that  we

are walking  through  as county  and  to be good  neighbors.

No,  we  have  not  contacted  the  environment  department  on  this,  again  what  size  is

the  building?

Stranded  Motorist  -  I do not  recall  in  about  8 years  in  Bernalillo  County  and  a 1 %

years  here,  a single  instance  the  shelter  had  to be activated  or housing  people  in

Torrance  County.  It is an infrequent  event.  Concerns  over  traffic  -  we  do not  use

Homestead  Estates  road  and  the  pilot  is generating  more  traffic  than  we  ever  would

even  if  we  are sheltering.  12 empty  spaces  99% of  the  time  is not  a traffic  hazard.

I believe  Torrance  County  Planning  &  Zoning  has made  the  right  decision.  They

made  it  based  upon  our  subdivision  ordinance,  need  in  the  county,  and  based  on

the  specific  question  on  whether  or  not  a variance  will  be allowed.  Unfortunately,

everyone  in  this  room  opposing  this  project,  is trying  to use  this  process  to stop  it.

You  should  consider  whether  or  not  it is appropriate  for  the  building  to move  into

the  buffer  zone,  and  that  is it. If  it is inappropriate  to place  the  shelter  where  we

would  like  to place  it based  on demographic  data  access  to the  freeway,

requirements  that  we  do not  set, that  is a policy  decision  that  is within  you  preview

as Commissioners  but  isn't  appropriate  for  this  forum.

Mr.  Sharbutt  asked  that  we  act  in  the  interest  of  residents,  I agree  and  believe  this

Commission  does  that  on a regular  basis.  We  also  have  to act  based  on our

responsibilities  as a governmental  entity.  Whether  we  like  it or  not  or  whether

there  are residents  or  not,  if  there  are events  that  effect  this  area  along  the  freeway

during  the  winter  and  during  this  COVID  crisis,  we  still  have  a responsibility  to

provide  shelter  and  keep  people  safe,  short  term.

The  way  you  deploy  emergency  equipment  is to not  pick  the  central  location  in  the

county,  its  to identify  the  location  at greatest  risk.  Estancia,  Encino,  or  Willard  is

not  the  place  at greatest  risk,  it is the  northern  part  of  the  county.  Mr.  Propp

mentioned  there  are other  opportunities  and  options  if  there  is something  like  a fire

that  we  are currently  undergoing  and  still  part  of. We  have  other  facilities  in

11



different  parts  of  the county,  but  the  northern  part  has the most  risk.  We  are still

looking  for  a property  that  could  be better,  I do not  want  to build  a building  if  we

do not  have  to, it is cheaper  and quicker  to remodel.  We  will  continue  to look

unless  this  becomes  our  only  option.

We  have  to work  through  the process,  that  means  their  process  and your  process.

The  chilling  effect  -  Someone  wishing  to give  property  to the county  for  legitimate

public  purposes  and concerns  over  deed  restrictions.  I do not  believe  we would  be

in violation.  The  county  is trying  to follow  both  it own  Ordinances,  the process  of

Homestead  Estates  and the agreement  that  we  made.  (Regardless  what  your

decision  is here  today  whether  to grant  the variance  or not,  we are going  to try  and

proceed  with  this  project,  because  we  believe  it complies  with  the directive  and

restriction  itself.)  I do not  want  anyone  thinking  Torrance  County  will  ignore  its

own  laws  or agreements.

The  green  space  agreement  to my  knowledge,  the county  never  signed  a document

stating  we  have  to maintain  or install  it. We  agreed  verbally.  We  also intend  to

restore  the green  space. We  need  to be good  neighbors;  part  of  this  outcry  is

because  we  have  not  been.  Mr.  Sharbutt  in his appeal  stated,  the county  is

dedicated  to fixing  all  our  facilities  and maintain  them  properly.  He pointed  out

that  I was  leaving  but  that  responsibility  does not  rest  on one  person,  it rests  with

the Commission  and the county  as a whole.  I believe  this  Commission  is interested

in making  sure  that  we  are good  neighbors  and we  maintain  our  properties

appropriately.  Whether  its this  building  or District  5. This  does not  have  a direct

bearing  on if  the  building  can invade  a variance  of  15 ft into  the  buffer  zone.

Which  is what  you  are here  to decide.  We  have  had  little  to none  of  that  testimony

except  that  it would  affect  the  health,  safety,  welfare,  or quality  of  life  of  any  of  the

surrounding  residents  if  granted  the variance.  How  would  that  affect  them?

We  have  failed  to communicate  with  the  Homeowner  Association  in the area. If  we

had more  time,  we could  have  worked  better  with  them  to get it done.

We  are here  today  because  of  my  commitment  to follow  our  ordinance;  with  that  I

urge  you  to uphold  the 4-1 decision  of  the  Planning  &  Zoning  Board  and allow  the

Variance.

On  a side  note:  We  will  follow  the  process  of  the Homeowners  Association,  we

will  provide  the  drawings  as soon  as they  are available  to us and we  would  ask

them  to fast  track  them  and we  will  abide  by  any  of  the architectural  control  and

architectural  standards.  Regardless  of  your  decision  today,  we  will  move  forward,

replant  the  trees,  and make  sure  we are mowing  our  own  lawn  instead  asking  the

neighbor  to come  do it for  us.

Dennis  Wallin:  I am very  proud  of  what  Wayne  Johnson  has done  in the 1 H years

that  he has been  the  Torrance  County  Manager.  This  county  has made  great  strides.

Nothing  I say is a reflection  on Wayne  Johnson.

12



This  is all  about  a variance.  That  is what  you  are here  for  and tried  to address.  Here

is the  problem,  you  did not  follow  the  process.  Your  ordinance  says: you  have  to

consider  water  usage.  You  take  into  consideration  the effect  on surrounding

properties.  That  means  you  have  to do sufficient  studies  for  traffic,  environmental,

septic,  that  is what  you  would  require  everyone  to do and  the county  has to do it.

They  did not  do it. I am hearing  Wayne  say the county  has an obligation  to live  up

to the  Restrictive  Covenants,  the deed,  the restrictions  in  the deed  and I appreciate

that.  You  do not  go to the  document  that  says this  only  applies  to residential,  you

go to the deed  that  says irrespective  of  that,  we acknowledge  we have  an obligation

to live  up to the covenants.  Look  at your  own  ordinance  as to when  you  can grant  a

variance.

Chairman  Schwebach:  At  what  point  were  you  aware  of  the  building?

Dennis  Wallin:  Notification  from  Planning  &  Zoning.

Chairman  Schwebach:  That  was at the point  the variance  the county  was

applying  for  the 15 ft variance.  Is that  when  you  and  other  homeowners  were

made  aware  of  that.

Dennis  Wallin:  Yes,  I got  appropriate  notice.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Prior  to that  you  did  not  have  notice  or were  aware  of  the

county's  talks  about  installing  a building  at District  5.

Dennis  Wallin:  No

Commissioner  McCall:  What  is your  argument  against  the  setback  rule  in this

case? I am hearing  that  we are supposed  to uphold  or deny  the variance  in  the

setback  rule  and all  I hear  is were  against  it but  what  is the argument  that  the

setback  rule  should  not  apply.

Dennis  Wallin:  When  you  consider  a variance  by  the  county  you  have  certain

bullet  points  you  have  to address,  among  those  is the affect  on surrounding

property  owners.  My  objection  is what  is going  to be if  you  grant  this  variance  you

have  to take  that  into  consideration.  That  includes  environmental,  traffic,  water

usage,  Your  record  is devoid  of  any  traffic  study,  environmental  study,  or any

water  usage  plan.  Those  are required  before  you  grant  a variance.  This  is not

debatable  as a matter  of  process.  As  far  as being  against  or for  an emergency

shelter,  I appreciate  what  Mr.  Propp  is doing.  But  I can give  you  the phone  number

of  a gentleman  who  owns  a shopping  center  with  an empty  McDonald  and

Subway,  Charlie  Bates  259-1417.  I guarantee  you;  you  will  find  a property  in  the

right  location  that  is more  fit  for  this  particular  use.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  September  of  2006,  Mr.

Johnson  it is not  just  a verbal  agreement.  The  green  space  is an act of  the County

Commissioners  and  if  the  variance  is granted  it will  intrude  on the green  space.

That  will  be in  violation  of  the act.

13



Chairman  Schwebach:  This  commission  is here  to determine  whether  or  not  the

variance  for  the  setback  of  this  building  should  be allowed  to continue.  Mr.

Johnson  in  the  county's  line  of  thinking  when  this  project  started  in  your  logical

first  step,  would  a variance  be granted?  We  have  heard  Mr.  Wallin  speak  about  not

looking  into  water  use,  and  traffic  and  other  studies.  Was  that  going  to be done

later  before  this  building  goes  up will  that  be done.

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  I believe  it will  have  to. In  our  defense,  we

had  water  available  on  the  site,  now  whether  or  not  the  water  association

proceeded  and  allowed  us to go forward  is a different  issue.  If  they  can not  provide

us with  water  than  the  project  is done.  I was  not  looking  at that  as a major

impediment,  till  it got  to that  point.  It was  to go through  to find  out  the  scale  of  the

building  we  could  build.  If  you  deny  this  today,  we  could  only  build  a building  that

is 15 ft shorter.  The  counties  position  is we  are complying.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  I defer  to Mr.  Guetschow  as the  Planning  &

Zoning  Director  to speak  about  the  ordinance  and  the  steps  and  timing  of  when

thing  need  to be done.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I feel  my  questions  have  been  answered.

Commissioner  McCall:  I would  like  more  elaboration  to address  the  issue  of  what

Mr.  Wallin  stated.

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  Variance  setback  covered  in Section  22

A:  The  zoning  board  may  approve  a variance  from  the  strict  application  of  area,

dimension,  distance,  setback,  off  street  parking,  off  street  loading  requirements  of

this  ordinance  in  the  case  of  exceptional  physical  conditions  where  the  strict

applications  of  the  requirements  of  this  ordinance  would  result  in a practical

difficult  or  unnecessary  hardship  that  would  deprive  the  owner  of  reasonable  use

land  or  building.  B. goes  through  the  application  process.  C. is the  posting  of  signs.

D.  is water  use.  A  proposed  land  use  must  comply  with  Section  23 pertaining  to

water  usage.  E. requirements,  zoning  board  may  impose  any  necessary

requirements  improving  a variance  to ensure  that  the  requested  variance  1. will

cause  no significant  hazard,  annoyance  or  inconvenience  to the  owners  or

occupants  of  nearby  property  and  2. Will  not  significantly  change  the  character  of

the  neighborhood  or  reduce  the  value  of  nearby  property.

As  Mr.  Johnson  testified  Torrance  County  is trying  to follow  the  law,  we  have  to

follow  it  just  as any  citizen  does  as Mr.  Wallin  stated.  If  this  were  an application

for  any  member  of  the  public  that  wanted  to put  a building  within  that  15 ft

setback,  they  would  have  to do this  same  process  of  getting  the  county  variance  for

a setback.  That  was  what  we  have  done  prior  to putting  their  building  plans  and

applying  for  building  permits  and  a land  development  permit.  We  have  not  gotten

to that  stage  yet.  Under  the  county  regulations  19.F.  this  was  to open  the  way  for

the  building  we  want  to put  there.  To  make  sure  we  could  go with  a 40 ft  wide

14



building,  this  would  require  a 10 ft setback  from  the  side  property  line  and  would

ensure  we  would  have  more  than  15 ft building  separation.  As  a multi  occupancy

building,  between  store  building  and  an assembly  area,  we  have  to go with  the

worst-case  scenario.  An  assembly  are for  300  or less  people,  under  the  Unified

Building  Code,  you  have  to have  1-hour  separation  if  you  are less than  22 ft  but

more  than  15 ft. If  those  building  are closer  than  10 ft than  we  have  to raise  the

hour  fire  protection  of  that  wall.  That  is what  this  application  is about.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Is it  Planning  &  Zonings  responsibility  when  the

variances  arise  to contact  the  Homeowners  Association  or  Covenants  to get  their

prior  approval  for  any  variances?

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  Any  application  that  comes  before  P&Z

to be decided  by  that  board,  whether  is land  use or subdivision  regulation,  the

adjoining  property  owners  and 100  ft across  the  road  have  to be notified,  by

ordinance.  Public  notice  signs  are posted  at the  property,  on all  public  roadways

and  letters  have  to go to the  adjoining  property  owners.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I understand  what  you  are referring  to. Is it Planning  &

Zoning  purpose  to say,  yes,  the  land  use  is appropriate,  and  the  building  is

approved  by  an ordinance  or  the  Homeowners  Association?

Steve  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  No

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  You  have  the  public  side  of  things,  which

we  are  engaged  in  here,  which  is applying  the  law.  Then  the  Private  side,  which  are

the  covenants,  the  homeowners  abide  by  when  they  buy  a lot.  The  County  through

Planning  &  Zoning,  Sheriff's  Office,  Clerk's  Office  the  Road  Department  do not

enforce  those.  They  are a private  actions,  that  would  be taken  up in court.  If  they

are wishing  to enforce  the  covenants.

Under  the  previous  Ordinance  Section  5 Interpretation  -  Interpretation  of

Ordinance  A.  no structure  shall  be constructed  placed  or  maintained  and  no land

use commenced  or  continued  within  the  jurisdiction  of  this  ordinance  except  as

authorized  by  this  ordinance  and  amendments  thereto  the  provisions  of  this

ordinance  are  held  to be  minimum  requirements  to carry  out  the  purposes  of  the

ordinance  and  are not  intended  to interfere  with  any  other  laws  Covenants  or

Ordinance.  Whenever  any  provisions  of  this  Ordinance  are more  or  less  restrictive

and  any  other  laws  Covenants  or  Ordinance  then  whichever  are more  restrictive

shall  govern.  However,  the  County  shall  not  enforce  private  Covenants.  Unless

such  private  Covenants  are incorporated  into  an approval  of  a subdivision  by  the

County  Commission.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Can  you  give  a detailed  location  of  where  we

looked  at?

Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  I do not  have  a list;  I do not  see that  it has a

bearing  on  this  proceeding.  That  only  goes  as to if  the  Commission  directed  or  will

15



direct  us to proceed  for  this  project  in this  location  or not  to. The  Commission  Canadd it to the  next  agenda  and direct  me not  to proceed  with  this  project.
John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  The  Commission  is not  the  arbiter  of  the deedor the HOA  Covenants.  The  purpose  of  this  meeting  is to approve  or not  approveprior  action  of  the Planning  &  Zoning  Board  approval  of  the  Variance.  ThePlanning  &  Zoning  Board  did  their  job,  they  reviewed  that  Ordinance  and  made  adecision.  The  Covenants  of  the  Homestead  Estates  Association  do not  allowanything  but  a residential  area in  the current  location  of  the fire  station?
Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  That  is not  correct,  thehomeowners  accepted  the  fire  station  and ambulance  service.
Commissioner  McCall:  Did  you  change  your  covenant  at that  point?Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  They  were  amended  thisyear.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Is there  anything  in those  covenants  that  makea change  or options?

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  There  is not.John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Is your  testimony  that  there  is no option  to putanything  other  than  a residential  home  on that  lot?
Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  That  is correct.
John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Is your  testimony  by  that  letter  of  the  law  orthe covenant.  What  has the  county  been  in violation  of  in  the Homeowners
Association  since  2006,  when  they  deeded  or in 2008  when  the constructionoccurred?

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  There  was  an acquiescenceby  the board  to both  the  volunteer  fire  department  and Supeiior  Ambulance,  thosewere  specific  wavers  of  acquiescence.  They  were  limited.
I am a newcomer,  I moved  into  Homestead  Estates  in 2004.  Mr.  Lockwood  movedthere  in 1986  after  Mr.  Wallin  opened  Homestead  Estates  in 1985.  Mr.  Lockwoodis the institutional  member  of  the  association.  Mr.  Lockwood  was present  at theboard  of  directors  meeting  when  there  was a waver  by  the  board  on the  record.  Iwould  ask Mr.  Lockwood  to respond  to your  question.  We  have  the  minutes  andcan provide  them  to you.
Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  At  the  time  thefire  station  issue  came  up,  there  was  an annual  meeting  where  all  the  residentsattended,  and we  had  a quorum.  There  is a provision.  I am unsure  if  having  avariance  to the covenants  is documented.  I know  of  at least  one  instance  where  avariance  was approved.  In  my  capacity  in the  Architectural  Committee,  we  canrecommend  to the Board  of  Directors,  that  if  someone  wants  to do something  thatis not  quite  in line  with  our  covenants  and therefore  a variance  might  beappropriate.  Example:  at one  point  in time  the covenants  prohibited  livestock

16



within  the subdivision  with  the exception  of  2 horses.  We raised  show  steers for

4H and FFA  projects.  I went  to Nick  Wallin  asking  for  a variance  to the covenants,

to have 2 steers in place  of  having  2 horses and was  approved.

When  the fire  station  came  up that  was also addressed  by the Homeowners

Association.  We  went  through  the process  and was  approved.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  In article  3 Section  1,8,9,9A,  and 11 of  the

covenants,  also in Mr.  Sharbutt's  testimony  on June 3rd before  the Plaru'iing  &

Zoning  Board,  talking  about  the residential  requirements.  The Covenants  provide

various  wavers  and options  to other  things  for  instance  a pre-fabrication  building

option  in article  3 section  2. A 4H,  FFA  waver  to what  kind  of  animals  can  be on

property  in Article  3 section  4.

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  Yes,  those  are

partial  of  the recent  changes  made  to the covenants.  I am referring  to back  in  the

time  frame  when  the fire  station  was  being  considered.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Your  testimony  would  be, the county  as the

landowner  would  be under  the current  covenants  gs well?

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  Yes

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  In Section  11 of  article  3, there  is also a waver

that may  be grated  regarding  used automobiles  and vehicles  of  any kind.  I say  this

to point  out to the Commission  that  there  are wavers  and options  and potential

changes/exceptions  that  can be made  to the covenants.

Joel  Lockwood  -  Chairman  of  the  Architectural  Committee:  We are  in

agreement.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  There  is no  such waver  or  option  or

acceptation  language  in article  3 section  1 regarding  single  family  residence.  I want

to read to you  from  NMSA  1978 Section  47-16-18;  Enforcement  of  Covenants

despite  resolutions  subsection  A: Each  association  and each lot  owner  and the

owners  tenants,  guests and invitees  shall  comply  with  the Homeowners

Association  Act  and the association  communities  documents.  There  is no exception

in there.  Under  your  testimony,  it seems to me that  the testimony  is that  the

violation  was in place  from  the beginning  from  2006  and/or  2008.

Ray  Sharbutt  - Homestead  Estates  HOA  President:  Mr.  Lockwood's  testimony

states, there  was a specific  waver  by the Homeowners  Association  during  an

annual  meeting.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I feel  I have enough  information  to move  forward  and

make  a decision.  I have  no more  questions.

Commissioner  McCall:  No  more  questions.

17



3. APPROV  ALS

PLANNING  & ZONING:  Motion  to approve  variance  to setback  for  Lot
14, Block  7, Phase 1 of  the Homestead  Estates  Subdivision  being  45 Carl
Cannon  Road.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We are here to conduct  a hearing  for  the appeal  for
Planning  & Zoning,  we were  asked to make  a motion  to approve  variance  setback
of  lot 14 Block  7 Phase 1 of  the Homestead  Estates  Subdivision,  45 Carl  Cannon
Rd. Based  on the information  presented,  I do believe  Planning  & Zoning  has
conducted  themselves  in good  faith  and the County  of  Torrance  has moved
forward  with  the decisions  and the will  of  the Commission  in a proper  fashion.
I make  a motion  to uphold  the decision  of  Planning  & Zoning.
('ommissioncr  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.  As Mr.  Johnson  stated  he did  not  get
direction  for  the Commission  to look  into  putting  the building  at that  location.  It is
important  to say that  this  Commission  can also stop it at a directive  of  our
administration  to look  at other  places.  In today's  hearing  and facts,  I feel  Planning
& Zoning  Board  has upheld  our  law  and will  stand  behind  them.  In today's  facts
the Homeowners  Association  has many  avenues  for  this  project  to be shut down.
Chairman  Schwebach:  I agree with  what  Commissioner  McCall  has said. I
believe  our  Planning  & Zoning  Board  has acted  in good  faith  in accordance  with
our  law.  This  variance  is what  came  to the attention  of  the homeowners,  that  is
when  you  became  aware  of  this  and did  not care for  it. I do not feel  this  hearing  is
the place  to address  it. I have  learned  there  are several  things  the county  needs to
address;  I do not like  the fact  that  we are not considered  a good  neighbor  or  taking
care of  our  existing  properties.  My  intent  when  we were  looking  at this  building
was for  the purpose,  wellbeing,  and safety  of  the citizens  of  this  county.  Today  is
the first  day I have  been made  aware  of  some of  these other  concerns.  If  the county
were  not  the entity  that was attempting  to build  this  building,  I would  make  the
same decision.  Because  we are the entity  that  is proposing  to build  this  building  the
county  needs to address  whether  or not  we want  to do this,  and we cannot  do this
in this  hearing.  As Chair  I will  put  it on the next  meeting  to discuss  this. I will  hear
and listen  as a Commissioner  to this  as an agenda  item  and discuss  the matter.  This
would  be the proper  course  of  action.
There  is a motion  and a second,  any  further  discussion?  None

Commissioner  Schwebach  voters  yes; Commissioner  Sanchez  is absent;
Commissioner  McCall  votes  yes; MOTION  CARRIED

18



Wayne  Johnson  -  County  Manager:  It is not  my  practice  to not  inform  myCommissioners  of  what  is going  on, however  for  them  to act as they  did  in a quasi-judicial  manner,  prohibited  me from  having  discussion  with  them  about  the projectand whether  we could  move  forward  with  it. We  will  have  it on the agenda  as anapproval  item  for  the  July  22nd Regular  Commission  Meeting.  At  that  point,  theCommission  can direct  us in this  matter.
Chairman  Schwebach:  At  this  point  we can now  get all  the information  and talkto you  directly,  yes I was made  aware  that  this  was  being  appealed,  I did  not  talkto anyone  or look  into  this  because  I had  to maintain  the integrity  of  thisCommission.  At  this  point  a decision  had been  made,  we are now  in  the  publicrealm  as to if  we should  do this?  The  Commission  may  have  not  made  the  rightdecision  in  picking  that  piece  of  property,  we  will  discuss  at a later  date.('nmmissioncr  McCall:  We  were  not  brought  up to speed  because  we  needed  anunbiased  opinion.  Now  is time  to hear  the issues,  I was struggling  to hear  theissues  knowing  the motion  was on the setback  rule.  I am your  Commissioner,  youare my  district,  I will  listen  and in no way  was  going  against  you.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  We  want  to be open  with  you  but
unfortunately,  we  could  not  for  this  hearing,  but  we can discuss  this  from  here  onout.  We  thank  you  for  your  time.

4.  Adjourn

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motions  to adjourn  Commission  Meeting
('nmmissioncr  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.
All  in  favor:  MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 11:43  AM

Ryan  Schwebach  -  Chairman

Date

Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

19



The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its entirety  on  the  Torrance  County
NM  website.  Audio  discs  of  this  meeting  can  be purchased  in  the  Torrance  County
Clerk's  Office  and  the  audio  of  this  meeting  will  be aired  on out  local  radio  station
KXNM.

20



Agenda  Item

No.  8-E



DRAFT  COPY
TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF  COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSION  MEETING
JULY  22"  , 2020

COMMISSIONERS  PRESENT:  RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN  MCCALL  -DISTRICT  I
JAVIER  SANCHEZ  -DISTRICT  3

OTHERS  PRESENT: WAYNE  JOHNSON-COUNTY  MANAGER
JOHN  BUTRICK-COUNTY  ATTORNEY
J ANICE  Y. BARELA-  DEP.  COUNTY  MANAGER
LINDA  JARAMILLO-COUNTY  CLERK
YVONNE  OTERO-Al)MIN.  ASST.

1.)  CALL  MEETING  TO  ORDER

Chairman  Schwebach  calls  the July  22nd, 2020 Cornrnission  Meeting  to order  at 9:04  A.M.

2.) Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Pledge  lead  by Chairman  Schwebach

Invocation  lead  by Commissioner  McCall

3.) Changes  to the  Agenda

There  were  no changes  made  to the agenda.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There  were  none  presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

There  were  none  presented.

6.) BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENT

There  were  none  presented

Page I 1



7.) PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

a.) Ray  Sharbutt  states that  he is present  to speak on behalf  of  the proposed  location  of  the
emergency  shelter  at the District  5 Fire  Station,  but  there  is also another  issue  he would  like  to
address.  Mr.  Sharbutt  states that  there  is a proposed  change  to the appeal  time  for  P & Z. The
appeal  would  change  it from  30 days  to 14 days. Mr.  Sharbutt  states  that  this  change  would  give
the people  less time  to get everything  in place  for the appeal  and goes on to explain  the
difference.

County  Manager  Johnson  states  that  the appeal  time  is still  the 30 days the 14 days  is giving
them  time  to file  the motion  for  the appeal.  In most  cases it may  even  be 6 weeks  instead  of  4
weeks.

County  Attorney  Butrick  states that  Mr. Sharbutt  is talking  about  the District  Court  Rules
where  if  its under  10 days only  workdays  are counted  and if  its 14 days both  weekdays  and
weekends  are counted.

b.) Madam  Deputy  County  Manager  Barela  states that she was asked by Cheryl  Alien,
Torrance  County  Grant  Coordinator,  to give  a brief  public  comment  on her behalf.  Ms. Alien
would  like for everyone  to know  that a public  hearing  will  be held at the next  County
Commission  meeting  to discuss  the ICIP  projects.  Torrance  County  is requesting  public  input
regarding  public  infrastructure  projects.  If  a person  is unable  to attend  the meeting,  that  person
may  submit  a request  in  writing  and  gives  the information  on  where  to send  the documents.

8.) APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION:  Motion  to approve  the July  8" 2020  Torrance  County  Board  of  County
Commission  Minutes.

ACTION  TAKEN:  Commissioner  McCall  makes  a motion  to approve  the July  8th, 2020
Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Cornrnission  Minutes.  Chairman  Schwebach  seconds  the
motion.  No  further  discussion,  all Commissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

9.) APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

a.) FINANCE:  Approval  of  Payables

ACTION  TAKEN:  Commissioner  McCall  makes  a motion  to approve  the Consent  Agenda:
Approval  of  Payables.  Chairman  Schwebach  seconds  the motion.  No further  discussion,  all
Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

10.)  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

There  were  none  presented

Pagei2



11.)  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

a,) FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  4fh Quarter  Report,  Resolution  No.  2020-27

Jeremy  Oliver,  Finance  Director,  states that  he is here  to present  the Cornrnission  with  the 4"
Quarter  Report.  The  report  goes over  the finances  for  FY2020.  The  revenue  for  the county  was at
$33,115,520.82  and the  expenditures  came  in  at $33,713,222.55.  Mr.  Oliver  asks  the
Commission  if  they  have  any questions.

ACTION  TAKEN:  Chairman  Schwebach  makes  a motion  to approve  Resolution  2020-27  4'h
Quarter  Report.  Commission  McCall  seconds  the motion.  No  discussion,  all Commissioners  rn
favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

b.)  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  FY2021  Budget,  Resolution  No.  2020-28

Jeremy  Oliver,  Finance  Director,  states that  he is requesting  approval  for  proposed  2020-2021
Fiscal  Year  budget.  Mr.  Oliver  states  that  there  were  some  minor  expenditure  changes  that  came
from  the fire  department.  There  were  a few  departments  that  did  not  use all of  their  money,  so
they  were  carried  over  to the new  budget.  There  were  also a few  other  departments  that  had
minor  changes  as well.

Commissioner  McCall  asks Mr.  Oliver  to point  out on the report  where  the fire  allotment  is
district  by district.

Jeremy  Oliver  states  that  he does  not  have  the full  budget,  but  he points  out  the line  items  on the
handout.  Mr,  Oliver  also states that  there  were  sone adjustments  due to rollovers  in the budget
because  the department  did  not spend  all the money  or because  the fire  department  received
some  sort  of  grant  money  or refund.

Commissioner  McCall  asks Mr.  Oliver  to explain  the  deal  with  the rollovers  if  he can.

Jeremy  Oliver  states  that  the fire  department  was told  in the past  not  to spend  everything,  but  in
recent  years  they  were  told  to spend  the  money,  or it would  be lost.  If  there  is a rollover  in funds,
it must  be approved.

ACTION  TAKEN:  Chairman  Schwebach  makes a motion  to  approve  FY2021  Budget,
Resolution  No.  2020-28.  Commissioner  McCall  seconds  the motion.  No further  discussion,  all
Cornrnissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

12.)  APPROV  ALS

a.) COMMISSION:  Discussion  of  proposed  emergency  shelter  on the grounds  of  the District  3
Fire  Station.  Motion  to approve  placement  of  proposed  shelter  on the site of  to seek alternate
locations.  (McCall)

Page  3



ACTION  TAKEN:  Commissioner  McCall  makes  a motion  to authorize  County  staff  and
admin to seek an alternate location  for  the emergency  shelter.  Chairman  Schwebach  seconds
the motion.

Commissioner  McCall  states that on Monday July 13th 2020 there  was a special  meeting  to
have a public  hearing to discuss the placement of the emergency  shelter on the grounds  of  the
District  5 Fire Station. Commissioner  McCall  and Chairman Schwebach  had  decided  to go with
P & Z as they had followed  all the rules perfectly.  After  the hearing it was very  evident  that  the
residents of  Homestead Estates did not want the emergency  shelter  placed there.  Upon  looking
into this matter in depth Commissioner  McCall  agrees that this may  not be the best  place  for  the
shelter.

County  Attorney  Butrick  states that is the Commissioners  would  like  to allow  Mr.  Sharbutt  to
speak  before  this  is voted  on, they  may  do so at this  time.

Ray Sharbutt,  President of  the Homestead Estates HOA, states that Commissioner  McCall  is
correct in saying that it is the consensus of the residents to not have  this  emergency  shelter
placed in this area. Mr. Sharbutt states that if  the shelter was to be placed  here it would  be a
violation  on the restrictive  deed that was issued to the county.  Mr.  Sharbutt  asks  the
Commissioners  to please make a motion  to seek an alternate  location.

No  further  discussion,  all Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

13.)  DISSCUSSION

a.) MANAGER:  State of the County report to the Cornrnission  as required  by the Torrance
County  Personnel  Ordinance  Section  4.2(D)

County  Manager  Johnson  states  that  he is going  to present  to the Cornrnission  the State  of  the
County  as required  per  ordinance.  County  Manager  Johnson  reads  from  a list  of
accomplishments  that  have  happened  in  the county  from  the past  18 months.  List  hereto  attached.

County Manager Johnson would also like to let everyone  laiow that this will  be his last
Commission  meeting as he has taken the job as the County Manager in Sandoval County.  He
would like to thank the Commission  for the opportunity  and allowing  him  to work  here in
Torrance County. He has met friends that will  last a lifetime  and has enjoyed  working  with
everyone here in the county and would  like to thank the staff  for accepting him. It has been  a
great  pleasure  working  here.

Commissioner  McCall  gives  a brief  speech  on having  the privilege  of  working  with  County
Manager  Johnson. Commissioner  McCall  thanks  him  for  his  work  and everything  he has done
for  the county  since  he has been  here.

Chairman  Schwebach  would  also like to thank  County  Manager  Johnson  for  all of  hard  work
he has done  and  wishes  him  good  luck  at his  new  job.

Commissioner  Sanchez  thanks  County  Manager  Johnson  and  bids  him  farewell

Page 14



14.)  EXECUTIVE  SESSION

Chairman  Schwebach  states the following  items listed  below  will  be discussed  in Executive
Session.

a.) COMMISSION:  Discuss  County  Manager  position,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-
15-1(H)(2).

b.) MANAGER:  PurchaseoftheCountyFairgrounds,  closedpursuanttoSection  10-15-
l(HXS).
c.) ATTORNEY:  Discuss  County  Attorney  contract,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-15-
1(HX2).

ACTION  TAKEN:  Chairman  Schwebach  makes a motion  to enter into Executive
Session. Commissioner  McCall  seconds the motion.  Roll  Call Vote:  District  I-Yes,
District  2-Yes,  District  3-Yes.  MOTION  CARRIED

ENTERED  INTO  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  AT  9:45  am

ACTION TAKEN:  Chairman  Schwebach  makes a motion  to return  from  Executive
Session. Commissioner  McCall  seconds the motion.  Roll  Call Vote:  District  l-Yes,
District  2-Yes,  District  3-Yes.  MOTION  CARRIED

RETURN  FROM  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  AT  10:22  am

Chairman  Schwebach  states the following  items listed  below  were discussed  in Executive
Session.

a.) COMMISSION:  Discuss  County  Manager  position,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-
15-1(H)(2).

b.) MANAGER:  Purchase  ofthe  County  Fairgrounds,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-15-
1(HXS).

c.) ATTORNEY:  Discuss  CountyAttorney  contract,  closed  pursuant  to Section  10-15-
1(HX2).

Chairman  Schwebach  stats that  no action  was taken  during  executive  session.

15.)  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting.

Chairman  Schwebach  announces  that  the next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting  will
be held August  12'h, 2020  at 9:00 am

Page  5



ADJOURN

ACTION  TAKEN:  Chairman  Schwebach  makes a motion  to adjourn  the July  22nd, 2020Commission  Meeting.  Commissioner  McCall  seconds  the motion.  No further  discussion,  allComtnissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED

MEETING  ADJOURNED  AT  10:23  AM

Chairman  Ryan  Schwebach Yvonne  Otero-Administrative  Assistant

Date

The video of  this meeting  cari be viewed in its entirety  on the Torrance  County NMwebsite, Audio  discs of  this meeting  can be purchased  in the Torrarice  County Clerk'soffice and the audio o[  this meeting  will  be aired on our  local  radio  statiori  KXNM.

Page 16





DRAFT  COPY
Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Special  CLOSED  Commission  Meeting

July  28, 2020

7:30  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR
KEVIN  MCCALL  -  MEMBER

JAVIER  SANCHEZ  - MEMBER
Others  Present:

JANICE  Y.  BARELA  -  INTERIM  COUNTY  IVIANAGER
JOHN  BUTRICK  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY
GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  July  28, 2020  Special  Closed  Commission  Meeting
to order  at 7:37  AM

2, Pledge  of  Allegiance  and  Invocation:  Chairman  Schwebach

3, Change  to the  Agenda:  Added  public  comment

Public  Comment:

Steye  Guetschow  -  P&Z  Coordinator:  There  was an error  on Ordinance  2020-
06, the date  on the cover  sheet  does not match  the signature  page. I would  like  to
correct  the cover  sheet  to July  8, 2020  before  we  post  this  online.
John  Butrick  -  Countv  Attorney:  You  cannot  take  official  action,  but  I do not
see a problem  with  changing  this.  Changing  it back  to July  8, 2020  as it should  be,
as it was acted  upon  by  you.

4.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

A.  MANAGER:  Purchase  of  real  property  for  Emergency  Management.
Closed  pursuant  to NMSA  1978  10-15-1(H)(8).

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to go into  executive  session.
Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the motion
Roll  Call  Vote:  All  in  favor  - MOTION  CARRIED
Executive  Session  began  at 7:42  AM

l



Chairman  Schwebach:  This  Commission  discussed  the purchase  of  real property
for  Emergency  Management  and nothing  else in executive  session. No action  willbe taken  other  than the County  Manager  will  move  forward  with  gathering
information.

5. Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:
August 12, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

6. Adjourn

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motions  to adjourn  Commission  Meeting
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.
All  in favor:  MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 09:40  AM

Ryan  Schwebach  -  Chairman

Date

Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

The  Video  of  this meeting  can be viewed  in its entirety  on the Torrance  County
NM  website.  Audio  discs of  this meeting  can be purchased  in the Torrance  County
Clerk's  Office  and the audio  of  this meeting  will  be aired  on out local  radio  stationKXNM.



M'  IIIIIL  al  "  "-

Agenda  Item

No.  9-A



Date:  8/06/20  13:5E1:11  (CHE(61)

CERTIFICATION

TOTAL  CHECKS  PRINTED 116

THE  UNDER!5IGNED  MEMBERS  OF  THE  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  BOARD  OF  COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY  THAT  THE  CLAJMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE  APPROVEDALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE  FTJNDS  OF  TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR  THE  StJM  OF  2,  832,  383.  25  0N ACCOUNT  OF  OBLIGATIONS  IN-CURRED  FOR THE  SERVICES  AS  SHOWN ABOVE  FOR THE  PERIOD  ENDING  08/06/2020  . WE CERTIFY  THAT  THE WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARE  LEGALLYENTITLED  UNDER  THE  CONSTITUTTON  OF  THE  STATUTES  OF  NEW  MEXI(O  TO  RECEIVE  THE  COMPENSATION  STATED  HERRIN.  THAT  THE  SERVICES  HAVE  BEENPERFORMED  AS  STATED  IN  THE  ACCOUNTS  HEREIN,  THAT  THEY  ARE  NE.CESSARY  kND  PROPER,  THAT  THIS  VOUCHER  HAS  BEEN  EXAMINED.  THAT  THEAMOtJNTSi  CLAIMED  ARE  JUST,  REASONABLE,  AND  AS  AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART  HAS  BEEN  PAID  BY  TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED
ATTEST  BY

Kevxn  McCall Javier  Sanchez Ryan  Schwebach Lznda  Jaramillo

THE  t+NDERSIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES  HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  SUFFI(IENT  F[n'JDS  EXIST  FOR  THESE  ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE  CHECK!i  TO  BE  ISSUEDON THIS  DATE  AND  DOES  HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THP:  FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO  PROCESS  THESE  (HECKS.

Tracy  L.  Sedzllo



nate.  8/06/20  13.54:55  (CHEC60)

DATE Name

01  R ll2Ei41

352215  . 62

07  /20  /2020

BOKF,  NA

GENERAL  OBLlGAaflON  E10N3S2080.78

CHECK  LJSTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  1'7,2020  TO AUGUST  06,2020

De  s c  r  xp  t  :i on L:+ne  ztem

GO BOND  2016  INTEREST

AGENT  FEE  (!5EMI  ANNUAL)

ACCT#TORRANCE  2016

562-11-2350

401-10-2272

COUNTY  MANAGER 134.84

Page.

znvoxce  # DATE

1')2  02  0 0 7 /2  0 /  2 02  0

//

PO # Amoune

352080  . 78

134.84

01  R 112642

2 920  59

07/21/202Cl

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES  2920.59

MONTHLY  BILL  JULY  06/01/2020  TO  401-15-2208
07  /  01  /  2020  /  MANAGER  /  ACCT#  40427300
MANAGER  /AC(T#  4 0 4 2 7 3 7 0 0 4 01-15  - 2 2 0 8

117212  0 0 7 /2  1  /2  02  0 2914.37

6.22

On R 112643

3644.32

07/21/2020

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  KAINT  3118.22 ELECTIONS

MONTHLY  BJLL  06/01/2020  TO

07 /01/2020  JUDICIAL/AC(T#

8 88017!)001

CLERK  /ELECTION  /  A(CT#E18  B 0 5 2 93  0 0
HEALTH  DEPT/404492801

401-lti-2208

401-21-230El

401-24-2208

137.38 HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT 388.72

12  7 ';  12  0 0 7 /  21  /  2 0 2 0 3118  .22

13a7  .38

38B.72

01  R 112644

918  .78

07/21/2020

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  BILL  06/01/2020  TO

07/01/2020/MTAIR  SENIOR  CENTER
ACCT#2  0 5 7 0 7 9 01

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER/

ACCT#  8 8 8 010  9 7 0 2

MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN 348.95 ESTAN(JA  SENIOR  CENTER 569.83

401-27-2208

401-36-2208

13  7212  0 0 7 /2  1  /  2 02  0 348.95

569.83

01  R 112645

829.15

07  /21/2020

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP MONTHLY  SERVICES  06/01/2020  TO  401-37-2208
07/01/2020/MORIARTY  SENIOR

CENTER/  ACCT#  4 014212  01

ANIMAL  SERVICES/ACCT#8BBOO84401  401-82-2208

MORIARTY  SP.NIOR  CENTER 506  .4!1 ANIMAL  SERVICES 322.66

1472120  07/21/2020 506.49

322  . 66

01  R 112646

353  . 55

O'7/21/2020

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 353  . 55

MONTHLY  SERVICE  06/01/2020  TO

07/01/2020  DIST  5 VFD/ACCT#

19103300

ACCT#  19103200

ACCT#  8 8 8 0 4117  01

405-91-2208

405-91-2208

405-91-2208

15  7 212  0 0 7 /2  1  /  2 02  0 28.33

58.4'l

266  .73

On R 11%47

123  .44

07  /21/2020

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  SERVICE  06/01/2020  TO

o'i/oi/;io:o  DIST  2 VFD

ACCT#  19  7 7 0 5 0 0 /  8 8 8 0 0 9 9 1  0 0

406-91-2208

401;-91-2208

1672120  07/21/2020 28.60

94.84

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 123  .44

01  R 112648

120.00

07  /21/2020

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 120.00

MONTHLY  SERVICE  06/01/2020  TO

0 7 /  01  /2  02  0 /  ACCT#2  103  6 0 0 0
DIST  1  VFD/ACCT#8880105100

ACCT#8880625100/DURAN  FIRE

407-91-2208

407 -91-2208

407-91-2208

1772120  07/21/2020 38.55

23.70

57 .75

01  R 112649

2 72.23

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  SERVICE  06/01/2020  TO

07/01/2020  M(INTOSH  FIRE  DIST  3

408-91-2208 18'72120  07/21/2020 23.B6



VFD  /ACCT#B  8 B 0 0'7 4 4 0 0
ACCT#  19  61510  0 408-91-2208

130.43



nate-  8/OG/20  13:54.55  tchpceoi CHECK  LISffNC. CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUG%T  06,2020 Page  :

CJ DATE Name Description

ACCT#  8 8 8 0 4 8 B 7 0 0

L:rne  Item

408-91-2208

znvoice  # DATE Pa # Amoun  1

11')  .94

!)TATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 272  .23

01  R 112654

132  . 00

07/21/2020

CERVANTES,  EUNICE TRAVEL  TO  TUCSON  AZ  INMATE

EXTRADITION

420-7  4-2205 3 7212  0 0 7 /2  1  /  2 02  € 132  . 00

TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRIS 132  . Of)

01  R  112657

384.13

07/21/2020

LEAF HP  DESIGNJET  T3500PS  COPIER

ASSESSOR

RURAL  ADDRESSING  INVOICE#

10825927  A((T#100-4624929-001

610-40-2203

675-07-2203

772120  07/21/2020 192.06

192.07



COUNTY  ASSESSOR 192.06 RURAL  ADDRESSING 192.07



Date  : 8 /  0 6 /  2 0 13  : 5 4 : 5 5 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020 Page  :

CX# DATE Name Description Line  Item
InVOlCe  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  R  112660

2167.35

NEXTIVA  INC

COUNTY  ASSESSOR

GPJkNT  ADMINISTRAffON

OPERATIONS  &  MAINTENAN

PROBATE  JUDGE

COMMUNITY  MONITORING

COUNTY  COMMISSION

356.64

29.68

89.04

29.G8

29.6B

148  .40

VOIP  PHONES/ASSESSOR

0 7 / 17  /  2 0 TO  0 8 / 16  /  2 0 /  CLERK
MANAGER

GRANTS

LAWYER

FINANCE

MAINTENANCE

COMMISSION

PZ

CODE  ENFORCEMENT

SERVER  ROOM

ROAD

PROBATE

RURAL  ADDRESSING

SHERIFF

COMMUNITY  MONITOR

TREASURER

FIRE  ADMIN

EXTENS[ON  OFFICE

CIV[L  DEFENSE/INVOICE#

30798266413  ACCT#2029540

610-40-2207

401-20-2207

401-10-2207

401-49-2207

401-5t;-2207

401-55-2207

401-65-2207

401-10-2207

401-08-2207

401-08-2207

401-65-2207

4 02  - 6 0 -22  0 7

401-90-2207

67  5-07-2207

401-50-2207

420-73-2207

401-30-2207

413-91-2207

401-OS-2207

604-83-2207

COtJNTY  CLERK  2 07  . 9 D
ATTORNEY  29  . 68

PLANNING  & ZONING  89.04

RURAL  ADDRESSING  29.67

COUNTY  TREASURER  237  44

coxxtm.i:carzoms/pms  TAX  29.68

COUNTY  MANAGER

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT

COttNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

COUNTY  SHERIFF

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

237.54

118  .72

59.36

326  .48

118  . 72

472120  07/21/2020

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//
//
//

//
//

//
//

//

//

//

//

356.64

207.90

178  .20

29.68

29.ti8

118.72

59.36

59.34

59  36

29.68

29.6E1

59  36

29.68

29.67

326.48

29.6B

237  .44

118  . 72

148.40

29.68

01  R  112661

194  .74

[17/21/2020

SOUND  & SIGNAL  SYSTEMS  OF  NM  INgTJARTERLY  MONITORING  JULY  2020
1NVOICE#70101  ACCT#TORRANCE

COUNTY  /ADMIN

401-15-2203
872120  07/21/2020 194  .74

ADMINISTRAffVE  OFFICES 194.74

01  R  11%63

181.50

07  /21/2020

WEST  PUBLISHING  CORPORATION WEST  INFORMATION  CHARGES  JUNE

01,  2020  TO  JtJNE  30  , 2020

nQVOICE#84257310l  ACCT#

1000641642

401-56-2269
1072120  07/21/2020 181.50



ATTORNEY 181.50



Date  :  8 /  0 6 /  2 0 13  : 54  : S 5  ( CHEC6  0) CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO AUGUST  06.2020 page  :

CK# DATE Name Descrxpt.hon Line  Item znvoice  # DATE PO  # Amount

01  R  112667

2 4%  .56

07/22/2020

ALBUQUERQUE  OFFICE  SYSTEMS OFFICE  FURNITURE  FOR  MANAGER'S

OFFICE  -  L.  AR(HULETA

1NVOTCE#8  512

620-94-2218
14  7222  0 0 7 /  22  /2  02  0 35311

35311

2496  .56

INFRASTRU(TURE  GROSS  R 2496.56

01  R  112671

1525  .00

07/22/2020

DESIGN  SILK  SCREEN  PRINTERS VEHICLE  LETTERING,  2  SII)ES,

1  REAR,  1  ROOF,  2  DOORS

TCFD  RUI  (INCIDENT  REHAB  UNIT)

INVOICE#3523B  ACCT#1214

413  - 91-22  48 572220  07/22/2020 35417

35417

35417

1525  . 00

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 1525.00

01  R  112672

319.5)B

07/22/2020

DOUBLE  H AUTO OIL.  OIL  FILTERS,  FUEL  FILTERS,

WIPER  BLADES,  ANTIFREEZE,

BATTERIES,  MISCELLANOUS  ITEMS  408-91-2201
NEEDED  FOR  VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

/REPAIR

JULY,  AUGUST,  SEPTEMBER  2020

INVOTCE#  499327  ACCT#  2927

Th72220 35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

319.98

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 319.9B

01  0  112673

175.15

07/22/2020

GUSffN  HARDWARE  INC. INVOICE#  239944  ACCT#125

MISC.  ELECTRI(AL,  PLUMBING,

ROOFING  & HARDWARE  SUPPLIES,

FOR  BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

401-15-2215

137222t] 35353

35353

35353

35353

175  . 15



OPEN  PO REQUEST  FOR ALL  COtJNTY
BUIDING  SITES 35353

35353



Daie:  8/06/20  13:54:55  (CHEC60)

CKII  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

Description
 Line  Item

FY  2021

Page  : 5

Invoice  # DATE PO  #

35353

Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES  175.15

01  R  112678  PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY
158.63

07/22/2020

PAPER  PRODUCTS  FOR  TCPO

(LEANING  SUPPLIES  FOR  TCPO

INVOICE#  450551907

ACCT#  6 5 2 8 4 8 0

401-24-2229

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT  158.63

9 7222  0 0 7 /  2 2 /2  02  0 3 5 41  7

35477

158.63

01  R 112679  PRUI)ENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY
139.88

07/22/2020

MATS&MOPS  COtiNTY  ADMINISTRAffON  401-15-2203
UN1'FORMS  STET'30N/ARELY/MARISSA  401-65-2236
MATS&MOPS  FOR  JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  401-16-2203
INVOIC)i#45055-1906  &  45055-1905

ACCT#  652E1480

1  0')  222  0 07  /  22  /  2 02  0

//

//

35  . 14

49  12

55  . 62

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES  35.14 OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN  49.12  JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT  55.62

01  R  112681 SAFETY  FLARE  INC. ANNUAL  FIRE  EXINGUISHER 401-10-2272
1972220  07/22/2020  3S3'76 15%.14



1586.14

07/22/2020

INSPECTION  COUNTY  ADMINISTRATION

JUDICIAL.  SHERIFF,  FIRE,
353%

35376



Date:  8/06/20  13:54:55  (CHEC6[])

CK#  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRI:NTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2(120

De  s c r  l  p  t  1  on  L  1  ne  I  t  e m

DISPATC3  ANIMAL  SERVICES

OSHA  29  CFR  1910.157(E)  (3)

NFPA  101  (O O ) , SEC  9 . 7 . 4 . 1

INVOICE#11685')  ACCT#TOR

Page:  6

Invoice  #  DATE PO  #

35376

35376

35376

Amount

COUNTY  MANAGER 1586.14

01  R  112684

120.00

07/22/2020

COUNTY  CLERK

U.S.  POSTMASTER

120  . OF)

YEARLY  PO  BOX  RENT

(OtJNTY  CLERK

401-20-2269
8 722  2 0 0 7 /  22  /  2 02  0 35495

35495

120.00

01  R  112685

3897.46

07/22/2020

FARM  & RANGE

USDA,APHIS  WILDLIFE  SERVICES

3E197.46

PERSONAL  COMPENSATION  PROGRAM  403-66-2278

SUPPORT  SUPPLIES  AND  MATERIALS

INVOICE#610DO23990  ACCT#60llti41

17  7222  0 07  /  22  /2  02  (] 3897.46

01  R  112693

2 54  .45

07  /28/2020

ADVANCED  COMMUNICATIONS  & HARRIS  SPEAKER  MIC

iwzxzbhss/shug'roon-i  )

FREIGHT

INVO[CE#8331

829-78-2248

E129-78-2248

DOH  CITI:ES  READINESS  I  254.45

172  8 2 0 0 7 /  2 8 /2  02  0

//

35464

35464

35464

221.26

33  . 19

01  0  112694

1510  . 93

07  /28  /2020

AMAZON  BUSINESS 12'  HDMI  CABLE  410-50-2222

FULL  TILT  TV  MOtJNT  410-50-2222

75  II SAMSUNG  SMART  TV  410  - 50  - 2222

FOREHEAD  THP:RMOMETER  -  TOU(HLESS

HONDA  EU3000IS  GENERATOR

GARMIN  DRIVE  51  GPS  UNITS

INVOICE@ILML  - CQL6  - 9WJ3

COUNTY  SHERIFF 1510.93

10  72  82  0 0 7 /  2 8 /  2 02  €

//

//

35452

35452

35452

35452

35452

35452

12.99

299.95

1191.99

01  0  112695

2 10.80

07/28/202(1

AMAZON  BUSINESS WEBCAM

HEAVY  DUTY  EXTENSION  CORD

DISPLAY  PORT  TO  HDMI  6 ' CABLE

INVOI  CE#  1M76  - GXPI  - IGKK

620-94-2225

620-94-2225

62CI-94-2225

1172  82  0 0 7 /  2 B /  2 0 2 0

//

//

35393

35393

35393

149  . 97

13.49

47.34



INFRASTRUCTURE  GROSS  R 210.80

CCT#A3  J16  5 BS  912  J5M



Date-  8/Oti/20  13:54:SS  (CHE(JO)

(A#  DATE  Name

CHECX  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

Description  Line  Item

Page  : 7

Involce  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  112698

116547.16

07/28/2020

CATERPILLAR  FINAN(jAL  SVCS  CORPCONTRACT#001-OBB6816-000  ti21-%-2613
#001  - 0886  816  - 001  /  0 01-  08  86816
++o o :+ - o a s 6 E116 - 0 0 3 /  0 01-  O a E16 816  - 0 0 4
# 0 01-  0 8 81; 816  - 0 0 5 / 0 01-  O Q 8 E16 B 16  -
006  /  o o :i-  OB 86816  - 0 0 7/  001-  oastis  16
008

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  GROSS  R116547.16

8 72  82  0 0 7 /  2 8 /  2 02  0 116547  . 16

01  0  112699

512.17

07  /28/2020

COUNTY  SHERIFF

DE  LAGE  LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVI(J.ONTRACT  SHERIFF  COPIER  JULY

2020  SITE#4649219  INVOICE#
38900310  ACCT#2S5S1981

512.17

401-50-2218
13  72  82  0 0 7 / 2 8 /2  02  0 512.17

01  0  112701  DE  LAGE  LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVIC € ONTRACT  FIRE  ADMIN  COPIER  413-91-2271
2 8E1.19

 JULY  2020  SITE#4649251  INVOICE#
07/28/2020

 6El903187ACCT#25551986

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT  28B.19

15  72  82  0 0 7 /2  8 /2  02  0 288  .19

01  0  112'702

1034El  . 03

07  /28  /2020

HOLLYFRONTIER  REFINING  & FOG  SEAL  DATE  05/07/2020

REF  PO.#3513(;/CONTRACT#

0040010132  1NVOICE#99922349

ACCT#  4 0 0110  3 2

402-60-2254
9 72  82  0 0 7 /2  8 /  2 02  € 10348.03

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  10348.[]3

01  0  112704

1005.60

LJVEVTEW  GPS,  INC. MONTHLY  SUB.  PTIO  7115862

MONTHLY  SUB:  PTIO  7115838

620-94-2218

620-94-2218
272820  07/28/2020

//

35504

35504

479.4 €

479.40



07  /28/2020 IPHONE  APP  WHOLESiALE 620-94-2218

YEARLY  RENEWAL  AUGUST  2020
35504 46.80

35504



Da  ee . 8 /  06  /  2 0 13  : S4 :55  ( CHEC6  0 )

tA@  DATE  Name

CHECK  LJSTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06.2020

Description  Line  Item

- JULY  2021

INVOICE#395583  ACCT#19564

Page  : 8

Invoxce  #  DATE Pa #

35504

Amount

INFRASTRUCTURE  GROSS  R 1005.6[]

01  0  11270ti  NMA(  FIRE  & EMERGENCY  MANAGER  ANNUAL  DUES
50.00

07  /28/2020

STATE  RIRE  ALLOTMENT  50.00

413-91-2269
4 72  82  0 0 7 /  2 8 /  2 02 0 35497 50.00

01  0  112707

935  . 61

07/28/2020

POWER  PHONE  INC CONTINUING  EDUCATION  ONLINE  911-85-2266
SUBSCRI  PTION

SALES  TAX  911-85-2266
INVaICE#68672/ONLINE  CE  TRAIN-
ING  SUBSCRIPTION  C.SNOW/B.

DAUGHERTY  /  J  . TUCKER  /Y  .DURAN  /  S .
NIETO  /B  . LE!IARK  /  A . REMMEY  /W . RILEY
N.GARCIA/L.PENNINGTON/SALE'3  TAX
1NVOICE#68672

6 72  B 2 0 0 7 /2  8 /2  02  0

//

35363

35363

35363

8%.00

45  . 61

DFA  TRAINING  GRANT 935.61

01  0  112785 ALBUQUERQUE  IMAGE  PRODUCTS IN42072-COLOR  OVERAGE  %/01/2020  610-40-2203 3 852  0 0 8 /  os  /  2 02  o 20.15



84.50

OEI/05/2020
TO  06/30/2020

IN42704-COLOR  OVERAGE  07/01/2020  610-40-2203 64.35



Date  :  8 /  D 6 /  2 0 13  : 5 4 : 5 5  ( CHEC6  0)

CK#  DATE  Name

COUNTY  AS!gESSOR 84.50

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

Descr:+ption  Line  Item

TO  07/31/2020  ACCT#TCO7

Page  : 9

Invo:ice  #  DATE Pa # Amoun  t

01  0  112786

14  .28

08/OS/2020

ALBUQUERQUE  IMAGE  PRODUCTS CONTRACT  OVERAGE  CHARGE  FOR  THE  401-10-2203

07/01/2020  TO  07/31/2020  B/W
BEGIN  31,126  END  34,785-3659

COLOR  BE(JN  6,E134  END  1244-4:LO

INVOICE#1N42707  ACCT#TC11

14  8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /  2 02  0 14.28

COUNTY  MANAGER 14  .28

01  0  112790

512  .34

os/os/:o;o

AMAZON  BUSINESS BODY  CAMS

128  SANDISKS

VO[CE  RECORDERS

PH  BATTERIES

HAND  SANITIZER  GEL

INVOICE#194H-RVVJ-9KR9  ACCT#

A3  JI  t; 5B  S 912  J5  M

ANIMAL  SERVICES 512.34

401-82-2222

401-82  -2222

401-82  -2219

401-82-2219

401-82-2220

32  852  0 C18 /  0 5 / 2 02  0

//

//

//

//

35444

3S444

3S444

35444

3S444

30B.97

65. 91

66. 78

10.82

59.80

01  0  112791

1070  .50

08/OS/2020

AMBITIONS  DOCUMENT  SOLUTIONS 12  ROAD  READY  SAFE  DRIVING

INSTRUCTOR  GUIDE  FULL  COLOR

100  STUDENT  ACTIVITY  BOOi(

FULL  COLOR  o/s
DEFENSIVE  DRIVTNG  MATERIAL

NM  COUNT:[ES  ROAD  READY  PROGRAM

SHIPPING

INVOICE#l4tiB4

RISK  MANAGEMENT 1070.50

60[)-06-2221

600-06-2221

600-06-2221

2 8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0 35475

354'75

35475

354'75

35475

35475

35475

250.00

800.00

20.50

01  0  112792

51.05

08/OS/202D

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  DELL  USB  SLIM  DVD  DRIVE

INVOI  CE#  8479

401-56-2218
228520  08/05/2020 35523 51.05



ATTORNEY 51.  OS



Da  te   8 /  0 6 /  2 0 13  : S 4 : 5 5 ( CHEC6  0 )

CK#  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,202 €

Descrxptxon  Line  Item

Page:  10

Invoxce  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  112794  CORECIVIC  INC.
2 020842.73

08/05/2020

ADULT  INMATE  CARE  020842.73

REIMBT7RSEMENT  FOR  HOUSING  OF  ICE  825-70-2172
INMATES  FOR  J[TNE  2020

15  8 5 2 0 0 g /  0 5 /2  02  0 2020842.73

01  0  112795  CORECIVIC  INC.

80955  . 08

OR/OS/2020

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  HOUSING  OF  825-70-2172
USMS  INMATES  J{JNE  2020

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  TRANSPORT  USMS

INMATES  JtJNE  2020  REIMBtJRSEMENT

FOR  MEDICAL  TRANSPORT  USMS

INMATES  USMS  INMATES  JtJNE  2020

INVOICE#USMS  062020  ACCT#(ORE

CIVI  C /  TORRANCE

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 80955  . 08

168520  08/05/2020 E10955  . 08

01  0  112796

1212.49

OB/OS/2020

CORECIVIC  INC. REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  HOUSJNG  OF  825-70-2172
USMS  INMATES  APRIL  2020  INVOICE#

T[DF  122019-REV2  ACCT#(ORECIVIC
TORRANCE

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 1212  .49

17  852  0 0g  /  05  /2  02  0 1212  .49

01  0  112797

3665.05

08/05/2020

DESERT  SHADE  TINT  AND  SHADES  LLSTALL  MADICO  SUNSCAPE  DURALITE

10%  IN  ENTRYWAY

EAST  FACING  30  PANES  OF  GLASS  401-15-2215
SOUTH  FACING  3 PANES  OF  GLASS  & 401-15-2215
1  DOOR

NORTH  FACING  3 PANES  OF  GLASS  &  4CIl-15-2215
1  DOOR

NMC,RT  4 01-15  - 2 215

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFF'l'CES  3G65.05

tiB520 35488

35488

35488

35488

35488

3548EI

3!3488

35488

2812.50

2 92  . 5 0

292.50

267  .55

01  0  112798

1681.53

08/OS/2020

FIRST  VETERINARY  SUPPLY BOXES  NOBOVAC  5WAY  VACtjNATIONS

2 5 CT

BOX  NOBOVAC  INTRATEC

VAC(jNATIONS  25CT

BOXES  NOBOVAC  FELINE  IHCP

VACCTNATIONS  25CT

BOTTLES  AMO)CCILLIN  15ML

BOXES  AMOXICILLIN  30ML

TRAY  30CT  EFFETIX  FLEA  & TICK

CONTROL

GENTAMYCIN  EYE  DROPS

BOXES  GLOVES:  4  MEDlt)M,  4 LARGE

BOXES  NEEDLES:  6,  18Xl"

;  13,  1EIX1.51'

BOXES  3ML  SYRINGES:

9LL,  2NLL

401-82-2115

401-82-2215

401-82-2215

401-82-2115

401-82-2115

401-82-2115

401-82-2115

401-82  -2115

401-82-2115

401-82-2115

108520  08/OS/2020

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

35533

486.00

162  . 14

266.56

100.00

94.00

25.45

53.80

42  . 96

75.43

78.21



BOXES  6ML  SYRINGES:

5LL,  7NLL
401-82-2223

35533 114.60

35533



Date:  8/06/20  13:54'55  (CHP:C601

CK#  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  Oti,202 €

Descrxptxon  Line  Item

BOXES  12ML  SYRINGES:  401-82-2223
5LL,  5NLL

BOXES  20ML  SYRINGES  LL  401-82-2223
BOXES  ORAL  MEDICATION  SYRINGES  401-82-2223

INVOICE#l57226/157227  ACCT#
GW3  8 4

ANIMAL  SERVICES 1G81.53

Page:  11

Invoxce  #  DATE

//

//

//

Pa #

35533

35533

35533

35533

Amoun  ?

115  .75

36.03

30.60

01  0  112')99

2 0.97

OS/05/2020

GUSffN  HARDWARE  INC. MISC.  ELECTRI:CAL,  PLUMBING,

ROOFING  & HARDWARE  SUPPLJES,

FOR  BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

OPEN  Pa REQUEST  FOR  ALL  CO{TNTY

BUInING  SITES

FY  2021

INVOICE#240946/241014  ACCT#125

401-15-2215

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 20.97

7 8 52  0 0 B /  0 5 /  2 02  0 35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

20.97

01  0  112800

157.84

08/OS/2020

HART  ' S TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE SUPPLIES  FOR  COMM{JNITY  SERVICE

PROJECT  TO  INCLUDE:

GLOVES.LAWN/LEAF  BAGS,  MASKS,

BUG  SPRAY.  SUNSCREEN.

INVOI  CE#B38  4191

807-25-2257
338  52  0 0B  /  05  /2  02  0 3S4'l0

3!i4"TO

3!i470

35470

157.84

TEEN  COURT 157.84

01  0  112802

2 20.00

08  /OS  /2020

MCLEOD  MEDICAL  CENTERS  OF  NM  INCDL  NMDOT  PHYSICALS  FOR  ROAD

CREW  :

CARL  AUSffN

LEONARD  LU=JAN

402-60-2272
2 5 8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0 35465

35465

35465

35465

220.00

COONTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT 220.00

01  0  112804  NAJERA,  JOSHUA

2 9.00

08/05/2020

TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRIS  29.00

TRAVEL  TO  TUCSON  AZ  RETURN

INMATE  EXTRADITION

420-74-2205
3 4 8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0 29.00



01  0 112806 NM SHERIFFS  ASSOCIATION SHERIFF  MEMBERSHIP  DUES

320.OC1 M.  RIVERA

401-50-2269 19  852  0 0 8 /  0 5 /  2 02 0 35553 320.00

35553



Date:  ti/oti/;o  13:54:55  1CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING CHE(KS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020 Page  : 12

CK# DATE

08/05/2020

CO(JNTY  SHERIFF

Name

320.00

Descrxption

INVOICE#14  - 000647

Lxne  Item

01  0  112807

3499.27

t8/05/2020

OR"flZ,  ADRIAN

DWI  LOCAL  GRANT  FY19 3499.21

TEEN  COURT  SERVICES-JULY  2020

6.75%  NMGRT  INVOICEO7312020

605-:2  -2271

01  0  112808

156ti9

08/[15/2020

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY MATS  AND  MOPS  COUNTY  ADMIN

tTNIFORMS  /  STETSON/  ARELY  /MARISSA
NICK

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  INVOICE#45055-

2722  & 45055-2721  AC(T#6528480

401-15-2203

401-65-22%

401-16-2203

ADMINISTFtAffVE  OFFICES 35.14 OPBPATIONS  &  MAINTENAN 65.93 JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  IIIIAINT 55  . 62

01  0  1128[)9

1394  .52

t8/05/2020

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

COUNTY  ROAD  I:)EPARTMENT  1394.52

UNIFORM  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY  ROAD  402-60-2236
DEPARTMENT

INVOI  CE#  96  - 22  - 6 0 - 84  - 08  - 2 4 - 42
ACCT#2  4 5 6 3 2 6 5

01  0  112810

64.93

08  /05  /2020

CO[JNTY  TREASURER

RICH  FORD  SALES

64.93

AUGUST  2020  0IL  CHANGE  &

INSPECTION

TO3  2008  TMOE

INVOI  CE#2  03  061B  /  1

401-30-2201

01  0  112811

lti4  18

08/05/2020

RURAL  ADDRESSING

RICH  FORD  SALES

164.18

BATTERY  850CCA  W/ 2  YR WARRANTY  675-07-2201
BATTERY  INSTALL  675-07-2201
SHOP  SUPPLIES  675-07-2201
HAZARDOUS  )11ATERIALS  675-07-2201
LABOR  TAXES

PARTS  TAXES

01  0  112812

2 31.18

OS/05/2020

SANnIA  OFFICE  SUPPLY

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 231.  18

WINDEX  GLASS  CLEANER  408-91-2220
ZEP  CONCENTRATED  NEUTRAL  408-91-2220
FLOOR  CLEANER

CLOROX  TOILET  BOWL  CLEANER  408-91-2220
BETCO  CAR  & TRUCK  WASH  -  GALLON

COTTONELLE  STANDARD  BATHROOM  408-91-2220
TISSUE,  CS

RUBBERMAID  COMMERCIAL  CLEANING  408-91-2220
CLOTH,  2 4  PACK

WYPALL  X60  CLOTHS  -  252  CARTON  408-!)1-2220
PERSIL  PRO(LEAN  POWER  LIQUID  408-511-2220
DETERGENT

INVOICE#870922-O  ACCT#TCNM

01  0  112813 SCHOOL'S  IN,  LLC. CASSIDA  6600  SERIES  BILL  COtJNTER  401-30-2219

Invoice  # DATE Pa  # Amount

48520  08/05/2020 3499.27

5 8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0

//

35.14

65  . 93

55  . G2

SN1520  08/OS/2020 35575

35575

1394  .52

12  8 52  D D 8 /  O S /  2 0 2 0 35334

35334

35334

64  . 93

268520  08/OS/2020

//

//

//

35454

35454

35454

35454

35454

35454

134.95

15.00

l  . 95

12.28

3 0 8 52  0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0

//

35508

3SSOB

35508

35508

3550R

355CNB

3550El

35508

35508

35508

35508

35508

11.44

56  . 04

12j;0

76  . 12

19.03

34.27

21.68

2 4 8 5 2 0 0 8 /  0 5 /2  02  0 35362 560.00



610.00

08/OS/2020
SHI  PPINC.

INVOI  CE#  INVO03  2122

401-30-2219
35362 50.00



Date  :  8 /  0 6 /  2 [] 13  : 5 4 :5  5  ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING CHE(KS  PRINTED  JULY  112020  TO AtJC;UST  06,2020 Page  : 13

CK# DATE Name nescript:ion Line  Item InVOlCe  # DATE PO  # Amount

COtJNTY  TREASURER 610.00

01  0  112814

6426.53

08/05/2020

TLC  PLUMBING  & UTILITY

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  GROSS  R 6426.53

621-96-2611REPLACE  THE  EXISTING  2  TON

DUCTLESS  SYSTEM  MODEL  GOODMAN

MSG24CRN1W  COUNTY  ADMINISTRATION

SERVER  ROOM

NMGRT  6 21-  9 6 - 2 611
NMSWPA  90-000-18-00073

INVOICE#SM52716101  ACCT#21945

13  8 52  0 0 8 /  O S /  2 02  0 35556

3555(;

35556

35551;

35556

35556

5957.39

469.14

01  0  112815

2 50.00

08/05/2020

U.S.  POSTMASTER PERMIT  12  ANNUAL  FEE

ACCT#PERMIT  N0.12

COUNTY  TREASURER 125.00 COUNTY  ASSESSOR 125.00

401-30-2269

401-40-2269
rs  85 2 0 o s / o s / 2 02 Cl

//
35386

35386

125  . 00

125.00

01  0  112816

12620  . 79

08/05/2020

uS  BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  SYSTElERIpF  FtrEL  JUNE/JULY  2R)20

TRANSPORT  FUEL  JTTNE/JULY  2020

DIST  1  VFD  FUEL

DIST  2  VFD  FUEL

DIST  3 VFD

DIST  4  VFD  FUEL

DIST  5 VFD  FUEL

DIST  6 VFD  FUEL

FIRE  ADMIN  FUEL

ANIMAL  SERVICES  FUEL

OPS/MAINT  FUEL

RURAL  ADDRESSJNG  FUEL

PZ  FUEL

CIVIL  DEFENSE  FUEL

TREASURER  FUEL

ASSESSORS  FUEL

DISPATCH  FUEL

ELECTRONIC  MONITORING  FUEL

IlilAINT  FUEL/MANAGER

DWI

ACCT#  5 5 6 9 6 3 4 5 5 5 5 3 7 8 91

401-50  -2202

420-7  4-2202

407-91-2202

406-91-2202

408-91-2202

4 0 9 - 91-  2 2 02

405-91-2202

418-91-2202

413  - 91-22  02

401-82-2202

401-65-2202

675-07-2202

401-OS-2202

604-83-2202

401-30-2202

610-40-2202

911-80-2202

420-73-2202

401-65-2202

690-84-2202

3 5 El 52  0 0 8 /  O S /  2 02  0

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

/  /

//

//

//

6122.05

2427.90

42  . 45

502.42

268.91

257  . 15

533  . 97

38.00

1141.22

214.47

219.73

44.33

168.94

315.85

31.00

178  .21

51.87

21.31

19.00

22.01

COUNTY  SHERIFF

ANIMAL  SERVICES

PLANNING  & ZONING

COUNTY  ASSESSOR

DV  CONTRACT  FY19

6122.05

214.47

16 B.94

17 8.21

22  . 01

TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRIS

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN

COMMtJNICATIONS/EMS  TAX

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

2427.90

238.73

315.85

51.87

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

RURAL  ADDRESSING

COUNTY  TREASURER

COMMUNITY  MONITORING

2784.12

44.33

31.OC1

21.31

On  0  112818

3070.69

08/05/2020

VIA  HOMES  & DEVELOPMENT  LLC J{NENILE  JUSTICE  CONTINUUM

COORDINATOR

GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

1NVOICE#7

635-G8-2272

635-09-2272

1852  0 0 8 /  0 5 /  2 02  0 2838.00

232.69



CYFD  JUVENILE  JUSTTCE 2838.00 WIND  PILT 232  . 69



Date  : 8 /  0 6 /  2 0 13  : 54  : 5 5 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  112020  TO AUGUST  06,2020 page  : 14

CK# DATE

01  0  112819

172.00

08/05/2020

N ame

4 RIVERS  EQUIPMENT,  LLC

Description Lxne  Item

BOX  BOLTS  FOR  CUTTING  RDGES

FOR  BLADES

INVOICE#912338  ACCT#37497

402-6CI-2244

Invoice  # DATE Pa #

2 78  52  0 08  /  05  /  2 02  € 35431

35431

Amount

172  . 0 €

COtJNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT 172.00

01  0  112763

73  . 16

08/06/2020

CO{JNTY  TREASURER

AMAZON  BUSJNESS

73  . 16

SUNSHM)ES  FOR  TOI,  TC12,  TO3

GALLON  OF  HAND  SANITIZER

INVOICE#1JG7-QMDI-J7J1  ACCT#

A3  JL6  5B  S 912  J5M

401-30-2219

401-30-2219
8 8 3 2 0 D 8 /  0 3 /2  02  0

//

3Ei44'7

35447

33.21

3 9 . 95

01  0  112764

695.00

Oft/06/2020

ARTESIA  FIRE  EQUIPMENT  INC

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 695.00

FRD-2660-056  FIRE  RESEARCH

FOAM-PRO  PADDLE  WHEEL  STYLE

FLOW  METER  ONLY

WITHOUT  TAPE

INVOICE#72198

405-91-2248 6 83  2 0 0 8 /  0 3 /  2 02  0 35435

35435

35435

35435

695.00

01  0  112765

90B1.14

08/06/2020

BERNALILLO  tTY  JUVENILE  DETENTI(DUNE.  2020  HOUSING  420-72-2172
J{JNE  2020  MEDICAL  INVOICE#62938  420-72-2173

JtJVENlLE  INMATE  CARE 9081.14

188320  08/03/2020

//
907g  .00

6.14

01  0  112766

139.49

OS/06/2020

BOOT  BARN  INC

OPEPJITIONS  & AIAINTENAN 139.49

WORK  FIELD  SAFETY  BOOTS

ACCT#  9 9 9 9 0 0 3 8 3 3 9 5

401-65-2248 198320  08/03/2020 35359 139.49

01  0  112767

64.19

OS/06/2020

DOUBLE  H AUTO OIL,  OIL  FILTERS,  FUEL  FILTERS,

WIPER  BLADES,  ANTIFREEZE,

BATTERIES,  MISCELLANOUS  ITEMS

NEEDED  FOR  VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

48320 35442

35442

35442

35442



/REPAIR

JULY,  AUGUST,  SEPTEMBER  2020

35442

35442



Date:  8/06/20  13:54:55  1CHEC60) CHEC'K  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06.2020 Page  : 15

CK# DATE

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

Name

64  . 19

De  script:on Line  Item

NAPA  FRONT  WIPER  BLADES  POWER  413-91-2201
STEERING  FLUID-1  GALLON  BIN

AIIJUSTABLE  WRENCH  INVOICE#49985S

ACCT#2  92  7

01  0  112768

589.  16

DB/  06/2020

DOUBLE  H  AUTO

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 589.16

OIL,  OIL  FILTERS,  FUEL  FILTERS,

WTPER  BLADES,  ANTIFREEZE,

BATTERIES,  MISCELLANOUS  ITEMS

NEEDED  FOR  VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

/ REPAIR  4 0 5 - 91-  2 2 01
JULY,  AUGUST,  SEPTEMBER  2020

AERIAL  7 BATTERIES  CORE  DEPOSIT

CORE  DEPOSIT  CREDIT  INVO[CE#

499B11  ACCT#2922

01  0  112769

390.44

08  / 06  /2020

FLEMING  CHEMICAL  CO  INC DISINFECTANT  MULTI  SURFACE

WIPES,  LYSOL  DISINFECTANT  SPRAY,

PROF  SUF  DISINFECTANT  FRESH,

ORM-D  STERIPHENE  II,  WINDEX

CLEANER  W/ AMMONIA  5 GALLON,
CASE  MISTY  STAINLESS  STEEL

CLEANER,  SPRAY  BOTTLES,

TRIGGER  SPRAYER  CHEMICAL  RESIST,

1  GALLON  DAMP  MOP  CLEANER,

1  GALLON  ON  AN"  ON  CLEANER,

QUART  M*95  CLEANER.

INVOICE#55106

401-15-2220

401-16-2220

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 195  .22 .mDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT 195  .22

01  0  112770

2 4.75

08/06/2020

GUSaflN  HARDWARE  INC. MISC.  ELECTRICAL,  PLUMBING,

ROOFING  & HARDWARE  SUPPLIES,

FOR  BU[LDING  MAINTENANCE

OPEN  Pa REQUEST  FOR  ALL  COIINTY

BUIDING  SITES

FY  2021

INVOICE#240478  ACCT#125

4 01-15  - 2215

401-16-2215

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFTCES 8.58 JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT it;  . 17

01  0  112771

7 . %

08 /06/2020

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  IN(.

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 7.96

1NVOICE#240149  ACCT#12S

MISC.  ELECTRICAL,  PLUMBING.

ROOFING  &  HARDWARE  SUPPLJES,

FOR  BUILD1:NG  MAINTENANCE.

OPEN  Pa REQUEST  FOR  ALL  COUNTY

BUIDING  SITES

FY  2021

401-15-2215

01  0  112772

34.58

os/os7zozo

HART!  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE LUMBER,  PLUMBING  NEEDS,  PAINT.

ROLLERS/BRUSHES,  CLEANING

SUPPLIES,  MISCELLANEOUS  ITEMS

NEEDED  FOR  BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

xnvoice  # DATE PO  #

35442

Amouni

64  . 19

58320 35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

35442

589  .16

98  32  0 08  /  03  /2  02  0

//

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

35354

195.22

195  .22

118  3 2 0 0 B /  03  /  2 02  0

//
35351

35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

16832  0 35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

35353

7 . 96

38320 35441

35441

35441

35441



/REPAIR  AND  SAFETY  EQUIPMENT 405-91-2215
JULY,  AUGUST,  &  SEPTEMBER  2020

35441 34  58

35441



Daie.  8/06/20  13:54:65  ICHE(60) CHECK  LISTING CHE(KS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020 Page  : 16

CK# DATE Name Description

INVOICE#B3E15014  ACCT#33

Lxne  Item
Invoice  # DATE Pa # xmount

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 34.58

01  0  112774

141  16

OEI/Oti/2020

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY MATS  AND  MOPS  COtJNTY  ADMIN

UNIFORMS  STET!bON/ARELY/IIIIARISSA

MATS  AND  MOPS  FOR  JUDItJ:AL

COMPLEX  INVOICE#45055-2722  &

4 5 0 5 5 - 2 7 21  AC(T#  6 5 2 8 4 8 0

401-15-2203

401-65-2236

401-16-2203

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 35.14 OPERATIONS  & MINTENAN S1.O[] JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT 55.62

18320  08/03/2020

//

//

35.14

51  . 00

55  . 62

01  0  112775

310.87

08/06/2020

SANDIA  OFFICE  SUPPLY 6 0UTLET  S(JRGE  PROTECTORS  408-91-2219
TRIPP  LITE  CAT6  GIABIT  SNAGLESS

CABLE  , 100  FT.

STEEL  STEP  STOOL,  2  STEP,  GRAY  411-92-2219
LEGAL  SIZE  HANGING  FILE  FOLDERS  411-92-2219
EI OUTLET  SURGE  PROTECTORS  411-92-2219
WRITE  N  STICK  PHONE  MESSAGE  BOOK  411-92-2219

1NVOICE#870275-0  ACCT#TCNM

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 49.58 1/4%  FIRE.  EXCISE  TAX 261.29

178320  0EI/03/2020 35485

35485

35485

35485

35485

35485

35485

49.58

39.86

157  . 35

49.58

14.50

01  0  112776

2 2889  . OS

08/C16/2[)20

TLC  PLtJMBING  &  UTILITY

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  GROSS  R  22889.05

REPLACE  THE  12.5  TON  TRANE  ROOF  621-96-2611
TOP  PAC)CAGE  tJNlT  MODEL

YCD150D3HCAA  SERIAL  239100949D

ROOF  TOP  tJNIT  MODEL  YDC150D3HCAA

TAX  621-  9G - 2611
JUDICIAL  COMPLEX

DISTRICT  ATTORNEY'S  OFFICE  RTU#1

NMSWPA  90-000-18-00073

1NVOICE#SM52686302  ACCT#21945

12  83  2 0 0 El /  0 3 /  2 02  0 35480

35480

35480

35480

35480

35480

35480

35480

21218  . 12

16'70.93

01  0  112777

450.38

08/06/2020

TLC  PLUMBING  & UTILITY

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER 450.38

DIAGNOSE  AND  REPAIR  WALKIN  401-36-2215
COOLER  AT  MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

INVOICE#SM5261S101  AC(T#21945

15  B 32  0 0 8 /  0 3 /  2 02  0 35351

35351

450  .38

01  0  112778

499.46

08/06/2020

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO. REPAIR,  CUTTING  EDGES,  AND  PARTS  402-60-2244
420F2-HWCDO154  LOADER

950M-EMBO1064  BACK  HOE

G1HOO523,  G2HOD520,

G3HOO51S,  C4HDD514,

G 5H  0 0 518,  G6H  0 0 513  ,

G7H00  511,  G8H00  517  , &

G9HOOS1G

NMSWPA  90-000-19-00063

1NVOICE#P10CO78768  ACCT#88034

14  8 3 2 0 0 8 /  03  /2  02  0 35378

35378

35378

35378

3537E1

35378

35378

35378

35378

499  .46





Dat 8/06/20  13:54:55 CHEC60 CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17  2020  TO  AUGUST  06  202 € page 17

CK# DATE Name De pt  1 Line  Item Invo # DATE Pa # Amount

116 2832383.25  /  / TOTAL



Daie:  8/06/20  13:58:12 DIE,TRIBUTION (HECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

DEBITS  CREDITS

"  *  GRAND  TOTAL  * *
2,832.383.25 .0(]

**TOTAL GENERAL  FtJn 121,520.39 .00

"  DE  PT

401-08-2202

401-  08  - 2203

401-OR-2207

401-08-2221

* *DEPT

401-10-2203

401-10-2206

401-10-2207

401-10-2219

401-10-2271

401-10-2272

PLANNING  & ZONING

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

CONTRACTS  -  EQUIPMENT  MAINT

TELECOMMtJN[  (ATIONS

PRINTING  /  PUBLI  SH  ING  /  ADVERTI  S ING

COtJNTY  MANAGER

CONTRACTS  -  EQUIPMENT  MINT

POST  AGE

TELECOMMtJNl  CATIONS

SUPPLIES  -  GENERAL  OFFICE

CONTRACT  -  OTHER  SERVICES

CONTRACT  -  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

1,C121.94

168  . 94

87.96

8!1.04

676.00

9,904.20

14.28

244  .75

237.54

317.90

7,36B.7S

1.720.98

* *DEPT

401-21-2308

**DEPT

401-24-2208

401-24-2229

ELECTIONS

VOTING  MACHINE  STORAGE

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  KAINTEN)!INCE

UTILITIES  -  ELECTRICITY

SUPPLIES  -  PAPER

137.38

137.38

547.35

388.72

158.63

"  'DEPT

401-36-2208

401-36-2215

ESiTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER  MAINT

UTILITIES  -  ELECTRICITY

MAINTENANCE  &  REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU

1,  020.21

569.83

450.38



* *nEPT MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER  KAINT 506.49 .00



Date:  8/06/20  13:58:12 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

DEBITS  CREDITS

401-37-2208 UffLITIES  - ELECTRJCITY 506.49 . 00

.00

.00

* * DEPT FARM  & RANGE 3,897.46 . 00



403-66-2278

**TOTAL

CONTRACT  -  l!IIIMAL  DaGE  CONTROL

DISTRICT  5  VFD

3,B97.46

2,984.21

. 00

. DO



Date  :  8 /  0 6 /  2 0 13  : 5 8 :12 DISTRIBUTION
CHECKS  l)RINTED  JULY  1  '7 , 2 [] 2 0 TO  AUGU  ST  06  . 2 02  0

DEBITS  CREDITS

* *DEPT

405-91-22CIl

405-91-2202

405-91-2208

405-91-2215

405-91-221E1

405-91-223 €

405-91-2248

!)TATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIRS  -  VEHICLES

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

UTILITIES  -  ELECTRICITY

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU

FURN  /  FIX  /  EQUIP

SUPPLIES  -  MEDICAL

SUPPLIES  -  SAFETY

2 ,984.21

589.16

533  . 97

3 53  .55

34.58

673.35

104.60

695.00

**TOTAL
DISTRICT  2 VFD

837.13 .00

* *TOTAL
DISTRICT  1  VFD

162  .45 . 00

* *DEPT

407-91-2202

401 -91-2208

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

UTILITIES  -  ELECTRICITY

162  .45

42.45

12  0 . 0 0

.00

**TOTAL DISTRICT  4  VFD
364  .34 . 00

* *DEPT

409-91-2202

409-91-2208

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

UTILTIES  -  E.LECTRICITY

364.34

257.15

107  . 19

.00

. 00

.00

. CR)

**DEPT
STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 3,499J3 . 00



413-91-2201

413-91-2202

MAINTENANCE  &  REPAIRS  -  VEHICLES

!5UPPLIES VEHICLE  FUEL

64.19

1.  141.22

. 00

. 00



Date  : 8 / 06 /  2 0 13 : 5 8 :12  D I  S T R I  B U T I  O N CHECKS  PRINTED  JULY  17  , 2 02 0 TO AUGUST  06.  2 02 0

DEBITS  CREDITS

413  - 91-  22 07  TELECOMMT+NICATIONS  118  . 72413-91-2208  UffLITIES  - ELECTPJCITY  212.31413-91-2248  SUPPLIES  -  SAFETY  1,525.00413  - g1-  22 69  SUBSCRI  PTI  ONS /  DUES / FEES  15  0.  00413-91-2271  CONTRACT  -  OTHER  SERVICES  288.19

. 00

**DEPT COtTNTY  ASSESSOR
811.41



610-40-2202

610-40-2203

SUPPLIES VEHICLE  FUEL

CONTRACTS  -  EQUIPMENT  MAINT

lal8.21

276.56

.00

.O €



Date  : s / 06 / 2 0 13 :58  :12  D I  S T R I  B U T I 0 N CHECKS PPJNTED J  ULY 17,  2 02 0 TO AUGUST 06,  2 02 0
DEBITS  CREDITS

61D  - 40  - 22 D7  TELECOMMUNI  CATIONS  356 . 64

"  'DEFT

690-E14-2202

**TOTAL

"*DEPT

807-25-2257

**TOTAL

**DEPT

825-70-2172

**TOTAL

"  *DEPT

829 -'TB -2248

**TOTAL

'  * DE  PT

DV  CONTRACT  FY19

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

TEEN  COURT  DONATION  FtJND

TEEN  COURT

SUPPLIES  -  OUTREACH  MATERIALS

IMMIGRATION  &  CUSTOMS  ENFORCEMEN

ADULT  INtjlATE  CARE

CAR)i  OF  INMATES

NMDOH  CITIES  REAI)INE!)S  INITIATIV

DOH  CITIES  READINE!)S  INITIATIVE

SUPPLIES  -  SAFETY

EMERGENCY-911  FUND

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

22.01

22  . 01

157.84

157.84

15'7.84

2 , 1(13  . 01(l  . 30

2.103.010.30

2,  103.  010.30

254.45

254.45

254.45

43.208.69

40,928.56



911-80-2202

911-80-2208

SUPPLIES VEHICLE  FUEL

UTILITIES ELECTRICITY

5187

1,556.89

. (10

. 00



Date:  8/06/20  13:58:12 DI'STRIBUTION CHE(KS  PRINTED  JULY  17,2020  TO  AUGUST  06,2020

DEBITS  CREDITS

911-80-2220

911-80-2228

SUPPLIE!)  -  CLEANING

SOFTWARE

20l.3s

39,  118  .45

BANKO  1 US  BANK

**  BANK  TOTALS  **

2 , 832  , 383  .25

2,832,383.25





- "'-ffL!m+aaa

-a-ii  T' lil., "i

Agenda  Item

No.  11-A



Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Meett'ng  8/12/2020  Department:  Finance

It(5HI  11  A  Prepared %: J. 011Ver

Ti(le:  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  Disposition  of  Property,  Resolution  No.  2020-

Action:  Approve  Disposition  of  Property  presented  in the  items
attached.

Summar)7:  Torrance  County  recently  changed  the  policy  in dispositioning  items.  Attached
are for  department  request  for  disposition.  Two  vehicles,  one for  the  emergency  manager,  which
is being  sold  to Sandoval  county.  The  second  from  the Sheriffs  department  that  is being  donated
to Mora  county.  The  second  vehicle  is inoperable  due  to a blown  engine.  The  third  and fourth
deal  with  computers  and cell  phones.  They  are required  to go through  this  disposition  by  DFA  to
ensure  we  have  them  properly  destroyed.

SignificaIlt  ISSueS:  The  biggest  issue  is that  we need  to clean  the county  inventory  from
unused  vehicles  and obsolete  computers.  The  resolution  is required  in  this  process.

F!nanc!al:  The  Emergency  Manager  will  be receiving  $20,000  for  the sale of  the  vehicle  to
Sandoval  County.  There  is no financial  implication  for  the Sheriffs  vehicle.  The  destruction  of
the  computers  and cell  phones  will  cost  the county  approximately  $250.

Staff  Recommendation:  Approval



CE @,;;,,

'ap+l -<  + Torraance  County

Property  Disposition  Committee
Torrance  CouMy  Resolution  2020-07

Disposition  Type:

1. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Currerit  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or Less:

Considerations Yes No
l Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official. i

2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review.
3 Committee metnber(s) physically verified identity and colJtaggible  0

PEffiAL,rty.,.q yeppo9)  who verified: Qi/  <r'S4{:%-a-jaal k-J-A'  J,/ l ff  5  I""  l
x

4 Committee  verified  current  resale  or market  value. z
5 If  tangible  PERSONA_L  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Corninittee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable. [,
6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle,  Committee  verified  the County  has the

title. tj
/
lk

Committee  Notes:

C,X_';lt!LrE-,A'> Jtw %L 7, A-a'0 ')frrA-\=F-i) h<-
'!,h3rr>rr,:Fx>nla,(Q=oJ,E=D 7rc5)x

Prope7DD1isspp0oSseitioaSnrCeqoumemstietdtee's Recommendation:
€  Do NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



2, Tangible  PERSONAL  Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL  Property Valued over $5,000 but No More  than$25,000:

Considerations
Yes No

1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by
Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review.
3 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and

condition  of  property.  If  yes, list  person(s)  who  verified:  

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value.
15

I

If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified
disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

i6 tf  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or  road  equipment,  Committee  verified
the  County  has the  title  or  proof  of  ownership.

7, I If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  property.
8, i If  REAL  property, committee verified  receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM

i certified  appraiser. I

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a Dispose,  as requested

0  Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



3. RE  AL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than $25,000  or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  fori'n  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review.

3 If  tangible  PERSONA_L  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and

condition  of  property.  If  yes, list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or market  value.

5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or road  equipment,  Committee  verified

the County  has the title  or proof  of  ownership.

7 If  RE  AL  property,  committee  verified  the County  owns  the  property.

8 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  appraisal,  completed  by  a NM

certified  appraiser.

Committee  Notes:

a  Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:

t7

r!tl  /County  Manager:

OperationsManager:  'v.  - A
Finance Director:   l'



Albuquerque

Computer  & Electronics

Recycling  Co.

www.ABQRecycling.com

3726  Hawkins  St NE, Albuquerque,  NM 87109
Phone  (505)  990-3732

Admin@ABQrecycling.com

TO Nick  E. Sedillo,  NMCPRM

Operations  Manager

Risk Manager/Safety  Officer

www.torra  n ceco u ntyn  m. o rz
o: 505.544.4310

c: 505.315.5888

,) , r)  t
,l  ia'

DATE: 6/16/2020

DESCRIPTION i QTY RATE LINE TOT  AL

Collection  and  secure  transport  of  all

decommissioned  electronics.
1 5150.00 5150.00

Data  Destruction 50 !)6.00 5300.00
COD 1 S25.00 525.00

5512.41

Estimate  prepared  by: Samuel  LainG%

This is a quotation  on the  goods named,  subject  to the  conditions  noted  below:  Describe  any condiltons  pertaming to these prtces and anyadditional  terms  of the agreement.  You may want  to include  corRingencies  that  will  affect the qriotation.

To accept  this quotation,  sign here and return:

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS!



Torrance  County

Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition
Section  13-6.  NMSA  1978

Torrance  County  Resolutiorr  2020-07

1.  Department  Head  Requesting  Disposition:  NiCk SedillO

8.  Department:  Information Technologies

2. Type  of  Disposition:

A. RF,AIL  Property  appraised  at less than  $25,000

(If  more  than  $25,000,  requires  State  Board  of  Finance  approval.)

[lSale @Exchange [onate

B.  Tangible  PERSONAL  Property

gsaieg  Exchange a  Donate[ Other: Outdated Computers and misc. equipment

3. [(5H5@11(5)  [0y [)i5p@531; NO longer needed, ouidated due tO WindOWS 10 deployment

4. Recommended  Use  of  Funds  Generated  by  This  Transaction:  n/a

5. Details  of  Disposal:

A.  REAL  Property:

1 ) Property  name/identifier/address/legal  description:

B.  Tangible  PERSONAL  Property:  (If  multiple,  please  attach  list  with  complete  details  for  each.)

1)  PropertyName/Identifier:seeal1ached"s'

2)  Location  of  Personal  Property:

3) Photos Attached: []hard copy Jigital  emailed to:
4)  Torrance  County  ID  Tag  Number:

5)  Year  manufactured:

6)  Make/Model:

7)  VIN/Serial  Number:

8)  License  Number:

9)  Mileage:

10)   Resale  or Market  Value:

tt)  Grant  Purchase:  € YeS [ZINO  (Ifyes,  provide  verification  from  granting  agency,  if  allowable.)

6. First  Responder  Emergency  Equipment  to Be Removed:  (If  not  removed,  provide  justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL  REQUIREMENTS  for  REAI,  Propetty  Disposition:

A. Appraisal  (if  current  value  exceeds  $5,000)

B. Copy  of  quitclaim  deed  (WTY  DEEDS  are not  allo

5( Z r:,ate:"+-Zl-?s>hDeparhnent  Head's  Signature:



84806

84807

84251

84250

84249

84252

81724

81859

Serial  #

CNUO2403NJ

85561

85562

85533

85529

85530

81965

85531

85532

84528

5CB33503ZN

85585

84216

84210

83392

85539

CNL19332S6G

5CB2460YJj

CNU53321GK

83769

10327  84220

3CR9211191

85465

CNU9181SF7

10244  5CB2222W8Y

CNU417B957

10269  5CB2480RH1

8R8RtRl

TORRANCE  COUNTY

SURPLUS  LIST  - 2020

Computers,  Monitors  and  Electronic  Devices

DescrmtOn

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP ProBook  6550b

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP EliteBook  8570p

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  4710s

HP Probook  6S70b

HP Compaq  nx61l0

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  Laptop  4710s

HP EliteBook  Workstation  8560w

HP Probook  Laptop  650  Gl

HP EliteBook  Workstation  8570p

Dell Desktop

 Reason  for  Surplus  condi'on of
Asset  Location of Asset

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  LindaKayser

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  SylviaChavez

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  YvonneOtero

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  CK-Front-West

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  CK-Front-East

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  LindaJaramillo

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  JosieChavez-Probate

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  GenelleMorris

Clerk  Windows7  Fair  LindaJaramillo

GIS Windows7  Fair  RubenGastelum

GIS Windows7  Fair  RubenGastelum

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  SteveSasnow

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  TannerSolomon

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  CrystalGarcia

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  ASR-Public

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  JasonCole

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  BillHolt

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  VictoriaSedillo

Assessor  Windows7  Fair  NickSedillo

Finance  Windows7  Fair  NewHire

Finance  Windows7  Fair  JeremyOliver

Finance  Windows7  Fair  JoannaRomero

Finance  Windows7  Fair  NoahSedillo

Finance  Windows7  Fair  NoahSedillo

Finance  Windows7  Poor  Unknown

Finance  Windows7  Poor  Unknown

Finance  Windows7  Poor  Unknown

DWI  Windows7  Fair  TraceyMaster

Unknown  Windows7  Fair  Unknown

TCPO  Windows7  Fair  AnastaciaSanchez

Llnknown  Windows7  Fair  Unknown

TCPO  Windows7  Poor  Unknown

TCPO  Windows7  Poor  AnastaciaSanchez

TCPO  Windows7  Poor  AnnaMarttnez

TCPO  Windows7  Poor  ChrystalMilbourn

Sheriff  Windows7  Poor  Sheriff'sOffice



2110

10320

8QZRTRl

6B9K4B1

81667

79933

5CD5444RZ7

2CE140052D

84202

Serial  #

TORRANCE  COUNTY

SURPLUS  LIST  - 2020

Computers,  Monitors  and  Electronic  Devices

Descripton

Dell  Desktop

Dell  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  450

HP EliteBook  2760p

Equus  Desktop

Qty  = 30 Hotspots

Qty  = 9 Samsun(;  Phones

Department

Sheriff

Sheriff

Sheriff

Sheriff

Treasurer

Human  Resources

Risk Management

Sheriff

Sheriff

Reason  for  Surplus

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

No longer  used

No longer  used

Condition  of

Asset

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Good

Good

Poor

Poor

Location  of  Asset

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Juan  Morales

Kristin  Oliver

Nick  Sedillo

Information  Tech

Information  Tech



TORRANCE  COUNTY

10327

10244

10269

84806

84807

84251

84250

84249

84252

81724

81859

CNUO2403NJ

85561

85562

85533

85529

85530

81965

85531

85532

84528

5CB33503ZN

85585

84216

84210

83392

85539

CNU9332S6G

5CB2460YJJ

CNU53321GK

83769

84220

3CR9211'l91

85465

CNL19181SF7

5CB2222W8Y

CNU417B957

5CB2  480RH  1

8R8RtRl

SURPIUS  LIST  - 2020

Computers,  Monitors  and  Electronic  Devices

Descri(iton Department

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP ProBook  6550b

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Clerk

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP EliteBook  8570p

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  4710s

HP Probook  6570b

GIS

GIS

Assessor

Assessor

ASSeSSOr

ASSeSSOr

Assessor

ASSeSSOr

Assessor

Assessor

Finance

Finance

Fina  nce

Finance

Finance

Finance

Finance

HP Compaq  nx61l0

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  Laptop  4710s

HP EliteBook  Workstation  8560w

Finance

DWI

Unknown

TCPO

Llnknown

TCPO

TCPO

HP Probook  Laptop  650  Gl TCPO

HP EliteBook  Workstation  8570p TCPO

Dell  Desktop Sheriff

Reason  for  Surplus

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windpws  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Condition  of

Asset Location  of  Asset

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Linda  Kayser

Sylvia  Chavez

Yvonne  Otero

CK-Front-West

CK-Front-East

Linda  Jaramillo

Josie  Chavez  - Probate

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Poor

Poor

Poor

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Genelle  Morris

Linda  Jaramillo

Ruben  Gastelum

Ruben  Gastelum

Steve  Sasnow

Tanner  Solomon

Crystal  Garcia

ASR-Public

Jason  Cole

Bill Holt

Victoria  Sedillo

Nick  Sedillo

New  Hire

Jeremy  Oliver

Joanna  Romero

NOah  Sedillo

NOah  Sedillo

Unknown

Unknown

Llnknown

Tracey  Master

Unknown

Anastacia  Sanchez

Unknown

Unknown

Anastacia  Sanchez

Anna  Martinez

Chrystal  Milbourn

Sheriff's  Office



!UJJ

2110

10320

8QZRTRl

6B9K4B1

81667

79933

5CD5444RZ7

2CE140052D

84202

Serial  #

TORRANCE  COUNTY

SURPLUS  LIST  - 2020

Computers,  Monitors  and  Electronic  Devices

Descripton

Dell  Desktop

Dell  oesktop

Equus  Desktop

Equus  Desktop

HP Probook  450

HP EliteBook  2760p

Equus  Desktop

Qty  = 30 Hotspots

Qty  = 9 Samsung  Phones

Department

Sheriff

Sheriff

Sheriff

Sheriff

Treasurer

Human  Resources

Risk  Management

Sheriff

Sheriff

Reason  for  Surplus

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

Windows  7

No longer  used

No longer  used

Condition  of

Asset

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Poor

Good

Good

Poor

Poor

Location  of  Asset

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Sheriff's  Office

Juan  Morales

Kristin  Oliver

Nick  Sedillo

Information  Tech

Information  Tech



, jr  ti



' "I;afi'y,=iHiB4!),o=':La'<:j'J'==:,':i
la

lid?'

'l'lll I !



Torrance  County

Property  Disposition  Committee

Torrance  County  Resolution  2020-07

Date:

RequestingDepartment: za/)(-Jy  %<i

Propeny Subject of Request: ()'d>  &

Disposition  Type:

1. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Current  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or  Less:

Considerations Yes No

I Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official. >
2 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are  attached  for  review. (,yS
3 Committee  member(s)  physically  verified  identity  and  condition  of  tangible

PERSONAL  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified: I

4 Committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value.

5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle,  Corninittee  verified  the  County  has the

title.

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a  Dispose,  as requested

[]  Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



2. Tangible PERSONAL  Properff Valued over $5,000 or REAL  Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  fonn  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or  Elected  Official.
a3

2 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are attached  for  review. !
3 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and

condition of  property. If  yes, list person(s) who verified: '1,tH4q  (y,,(,,_ p
"  J-

//

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value. ,-%
5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable. u/A
6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or  road  equipment,  Committee  verified

the  County  has  the  title  or  proof  of  ownership.

'/='

e

7 If  REA_L  property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  property. V/4
8 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  appraisal,  completed by  a NM

certifiedappraiser.  i4//4

Committee  Notes:

?ku-A  pr=-)J=

tbtvitsntc-!iryt) Ly

rwl) rr=='x J*/e & (pc, 6e(ia,5;Jrti r'4!D (eC>' (,,,.4 )

ProperDISsppoosseitioasnrCeqoumemStietdtee's Recommendation:
o Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



3. REAL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than  $25,000  or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

I Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are  attached  for  review.

3 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and

condition  of  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value.

5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or  road  equipment,  Committee  verified

the  County  has the  title  or  proof  of  ownership.

7 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  qroperty.
I I

8 If  RF,AL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  'appraisal,  com'pleted  by  a NM

certified  appraiser.

I

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a  Dispose,  as requested

a Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:

County  Manager:

Operations  Manager:



To  Be  Completed  by  Manager/F  inance

Property  Disposition  Approval/Checklist

4. Board  of  County  Commissioners,  by Resolution  No. Date:

5. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Cunent  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or Less:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

l County  Manager  or designee  shall  send  to Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD)  notification  of  property

disposition,  including  cover  letter  stating  all statutory  requirements  have  been

met,  along  with  a copy  of  Cominission's  signed  Disposition  Resolution.
I

2 County  Manager  or designee  shall  send  to Office  of  State  Auditor  (OSA)

notification  of  property  disposition,  including  cover  letter  stating  all  statutory

requirements  have  been  met,  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed

Disposition  Resolution.

3 Wait thirty  (30) days qfter not4fication to LGD avid OSA.
4 Dispose  of  property  in  maruier  indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution.

5 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset  list  if  applicable.  (Triadic)

6 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  sojtware  if  applicable.  (WASP  -  Asset

Cloud)

7 Attach  proof  that  County  notified  LGD  and  OSA.

6. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  or REAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  but  No  More  than

$25,000:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

l County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  to the Department  of

Finance  and  Administration  Local  Governrnent  Division  (LGD)  for  approval

of  property  disposition,  including  a cover  letter  containing  all  applicable

items  found  on Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  Checklist  (see

attached),  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed  Disposition

Resolution.

2 For  REAL  property,  provide  appraisal  and  copy  of  quitclaim  deed.

WARRANTYDEEDS  are  not  allowed.

3 Upon  receipt  of  LGD's  approval,  provide  the LGD's  approval  letter  to OSA,

along  with  all  materials  the County  provided  LGD.

4 If  LGD  exercises  its authority,  the REAL  or tangible  PERSONAL  property

shall  be disposed  by  offering  for  sale or donation  to a state  agency,  local

public  body,  school  district  or state  educational  institution.
I

5 For  First  Responder  Vehicles,  remove  emergency  equipment.

6 For  First  Responder  Vehicles  disposed  with  emergency  equipment,  file

.iustification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 If  LGD  approves  the County's  request,  dispose  of  property  in  manner

indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution. I

8 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset  list.  (Triadic)

9 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

10 Attach  proof  of  LGD  approval  and  of  approval  letter  sent  to OSA.



7. REAL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than  $25,000 or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5) Years:

Action  Required Date

Completed
Completed i

By
ili
l

1.

County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  disposition  packet  to the
State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF)  for  approval  of  property  disposition,  including
cover  letter,  along  with  signed  Disposition  Resolution.

1. 2 i.
I

Provide  appraisal  and  copy  of  quitclaim  deed. WARR_ANIT  DEEDS  are  not
a(rowed.

13 Complete  request  disposition  packet  must  be submitted  to the BOF  within  the
established  deadline  prior  to meeting.  Contact  the BOF  at 505-827-4980  for
specific  requirements.

4

I

Upon  the County  receiving  the BOF's  approval  for  disposition  of  property,
dispose  in manner  indicated  by Disposal  Resolution  or as amended  by the
BOF.

51 Remove  propcrty  from  County's  capital  asset list.  (Triadic)
61 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

8. Contact  Numbers:

A. Department  of  Finance  Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD):  505-827-4950
B.  Office  of  the State  Auditor  (OSA):  505-476-3800
C.  State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF):  505-827-4980



Torrance  County

Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition
Section  13-6,  NMSA  1978

Torrance  County  Resolution  2020-07

1.  Departinent  Head  Requesting  Disposition:  Matt PrW  Emergency Manager
A.  Depaitment  ; Civil Defense

2. Type  of  Disposition:

A.  REAL  Property  appraised  at less tliai'i$25,000

(If  inore  tlian  $25,000,  requires  State Board  of  Finance  approval.)

@Sale OExchange [ponate

B.  Tangible  PERSONAL  Property

[6saieg  Exchange @ oonateg Other:

3. R BB5()11(5) f()1a Di5P()5Hl  ; Vehicle is no longer being used in the Department Vehicle was not appropriate for dept use at time of purchase by prior EM

4. Recoinmended  Use of  Funds  Generated  by Tliis  Transaction:  Funds will be uSed to fund current proiects within
Emergency Management.

5. Details  of  Disposal:

A.  REAL  Propeity:

1)  Property  naine/identifier/address/legal  description:

B.  Tangible  PERSONAL  Property:  ({f  multiple,  please  attach  list  with  complete  details  for  each.)
1)  Propeity  Nai'ne/Identifier:  2017 RAM 1500 4X4 Pick Up

2)  [,  ()g3ii@H  ()j  p(5y3()1131 Property:  Emergency Management, 903-A Siate HighWa7 41, Estancia, NM 87016

3) PhotosAttaclied:[]l'iardcopy [2Jigitalemaiiedto: NoahSedillo(NJSedillo@tcnm.us)
4)  Torrance  County  ID  Tag  Number:

5)  Yearmanufactured:  20'17

6)  Make/Model:  Ram15004X4

7)  VIN/Serial  Nuinber:  1C6RR7XT4HS573822

8)  License  Number:  G-99805

9)  Mileage:  30274

10) Current  Resale  or Market  Value:  $20-775

tt)  Grant  Purcliase:  [lyes  [ZINO  (tf  yes, provide  verification  from  granting  agency,if  allowable.)

6. First  Responder  Emergency  Equipi'nent  to Be Removed:  (If  not  reinoved,  provide  justification.)
<oc,(,  7'C)  =-4ts:ioaht-  couu-cVt  GsexeycY  iiphgdesx-t

7. ADDITIONAL  REQUIREMENTS  for  REAL  Property  Disposition:

A. Appraisal  (if  current  value  exceeds  $5,000)

B. Copy  of  quitclaim  deed  (WARRANTY  DEEDS  are not  allowed.)

oepanmentheaa'ssignatureZA,<Date:  '/'a'  /"'  "'



AukUltldKelb  elll'  llbketlltlg.  JUIII Uut duVlblJl  (.UtlllllulllL5.  lieL  dll  I-lllldfUll  e-LillL  Ldlu.

,1()  POWER (€  NADAguides Value Report 7/16/2020

2017 Ram Truck 1500
Crew Cab Tradesman 4WD

=  CHANGE CAR E; COMPARE

Values

Base  Price

Mileage  (30,274)

Rough Trade-In  Average  Trade-In

!jJlB,400  $18,000

$1,475 $1,475

Clean Trade-In

$19,300

$1,475

Clean Retail

$22,750

$1,475

Total  Base  Price

Options

Price  *  Options

$17,875

!)17,875

$19,475

919,475

$20,775

920,775

$24,225

924,225

Certified  Pre-Owned  (CPO)  0

Certified  Price  with  Options

+$1,375

925,600



)lilo

I:.a+ei iOr/  13 Line#

€  Hold

5arik  o t

1323

hlEiil tc

MulDa  r I  eat

03C12  2017

M ELLOY  DODG  E

Ji:ilol 29 065  00

604-83-251  B

CO - VECHICLES Pat- 30791  INWI 283217

2[IT 7 RAM l 5[1[I SSV zgass.nti

SSV PACKAGE: BACK 11P CAMERA

BED LINEFl  BLUETOOTH.  TOW

PACKAGE- VINIT C6RR7XT3HS628T  77

STATE CONTRACT  70-OD[1-T 6-0[10[12

[AII  uridei  lirie te:<t are  click  able)



Hilp

Catearz  3 :Line# Pale  II

FINANCE2A 712 1120

Ear!  a l  Cl -l liiri  ibei  g g 3 5 6

V-ari'j'X

Mail tc

1323

)'lo/Daio  t 9aT

0302  2017

M ELLOY  DODG  E

7(i+al

€  Hold

2G1065 00

INVOICE # 7[l23g

Y
(All undeiline  texi  are clickable)





X"'aa

a'

ji

'i
I

l

" .fiJ
f '- A



Ill 17





l



3 3al

'ffi

7-11:,-.r

1-'oi  .r





44rM,lE4xO"lc0

Date: 6 -6 a)iJ'g

Requesting Department: ("/(J'A

Torrance  County

Property  Disposition  Committee
Torrance  County  Resolution  2020-07

Property Subject of Request: (by-9Jv-, y(tlJti3, 5g,t)4r[

Disposition  Type:

1. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Current  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or Less:

Considerations Yes No

1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official. &
2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review. j/
3 Committee  member(s)  physically  verified  identity  and  condition  of  tangible

PERSONAL  property. If  yes, list person(s) who verifie_,i,,7  ()u
,/

- Z -
/

4 Committee  verified  cunent  resale  or market  value. !
5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.
,/

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle,  Committee  verified  the County  has the

title. [1//<"'f

Committee  Notes:

7 rg-5
3 5s>A()

x9=-)=,
i(,,74b+(;B-J

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

JDispose,  as requested
€  Do NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



2. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  or REAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  but  No  More  than
$25,000:

Considerations
Yes No

l Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  forin  is complete  and signed  by
Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review.
3 I If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and

condition  of  property.  If  yes, list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  coinrnittee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value.
5

I

If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified
disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 , If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or road  equipment,  Committee  verified
the County  has the title  or proof  of  ownership.

7 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  the County  owns  the property.
8 'If  RF,AL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  appraisal,  completed  by  a NM

certified  appraiser. I

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a Dispose,  as requested

a Do  NOT  dispose

o Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



3, RE  AL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than  $25,000  or  with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5)  Years:

Considerations Yes No
1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  fonn  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are  attached  for  review.

3 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and
condition  of  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or  inarket  value.
5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or road  equipment,  Committee  verified
the  County  has the  title  or  proof  of  ownership.

7 -If  REAI_i  property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  property.

8 If  RF,  AL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of-appraisal,  completed  by  a NM
certified  appraiser.

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recominendation:

o  Dispose,  as requested

a  Do  NOT  dispose

€  Dispose,  as amended  by  Committee:

/;/  /
Finance  Director:  ,/'2/  

//1



To  Be  Completed  by  Manager/Finance

Property  Disposition  Approval/Checklist

4. Board  of  County  Commissioners,  by  Resolution  No, Date:

5. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Current  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or Less:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

1 County  Manager  or designee  shall  send  to Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  Local  Goveriunent  Division  (LGD)  notification  of  property

disposition,  including  cover  letter  stating  all  statutory  requirements  have  been

met,  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed  Disposition  Resolution.

2 County  Manager  or designee  shall  send to Office  of  State Auditor  (OSA)

notification  of  propem7  disposition, including  cover  letter  stating  all  statutory

requirements  have  been  met,  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed

Disposition  Resolution.

3 Wait thirty  (30) days qfter not4fication to LGD and OSA.
4 Dispose  of  property  in manner  indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution.

5 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset list  if  applicable.  (Triadic)

6 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software  if  applicable.  (WASP  -  Asset

Cloud)

7 Attach  proof  that  County  notified  LGD  and  OSA.

6, Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  or REAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  but  No  More  than

$25,000:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

1 County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  to the Depaitment  of

Finance  and Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD)  for  approval

of  property  disposition,  including  a cover  letter  containing  all  applicable

items  found  on Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  Checklist  (see

attached),  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed  Disposition

Resolution.

2 For  REAT_i  property,  provide  appraisal  and  copy  of  quitclaim  deed.

WARRANTY  DEEDS  are  riot  allowed.

3 Upon  receipt  of  LGD's  approval,  provide  the LGD's  approval  letter  to OSA,

along  with  all  materials  the County  provided  LGD.

4 If  LGD  exercises  its authority,  the REAI_i  or tangible  PERSONAL  property

shall  be disposed  by  offering  for  sale or donation  to a state  agency,  local

public  body,  school  district  or state  educational  instihition.

5 For  First  Responder  Vehicles,  remove  emergency  equipment.

6 p0r  First  Responder  Vehicles  disposed  with  emergency  equipment,  file

justification  for  leaving  on emergency  equipment.

7 If  LGD  approves  the County's  request,  dispose  of  property  in  manner

indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution.

8 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset  list.  (Triadic)

9 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

10 Attach  proof  of  LGD  approval  and  of  approval  letter  sent  to OSA.



7. REAL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than $25,000  or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5) Years:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Completed

By
I County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  disposition  packet  to the

State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF)  for  approval  of  property  disposition,  including
cover  letter,  along  with  signed  Disposition  Resolution.

2 Provide  appraisal  and copy  of  quitclaim  deed. WARRAN'lT  DEEDS  are  not
allowed.

3 Complete  request  disposition  packet  must  be submitted  to the BOF  within  the
established  deadline  prior  to meeting.  Contact  the BOF  at 505-827-4980  for
specific  requirements.

4 Upon  the County  receiving  the BOF's  approval  for  disposition  of  property,
dispose  in manner  indicated  by Disposal  Resolution  or as amended  by  the
BOF.

5 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset  list.  (Triadic)

6 Remove  property  from  asset  tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

8. Contact  Numbers:

A. Department  of  Finance  Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD):  505-827-4950
B.  Office  of  the State  Auditor  (OSA):  505-476-3800

C.  State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF):  505-827-4980



Torrance  County

Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978

Torrance  Covmty Resohttion  2020-07

1.  Department  Head  Requesting  Disposition:  Ltnda Jaramtllo
A. Department:  Torrance County Clerk

2. Type of  Disposition:

A. REAL  Property  appraised  at less than $25,000

(If  more  than  $25,000,  requires  State Board  of  Finance  approval.)

[pale [lExchange 0C)onate

B. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property

Osaie0  Exchange 0  oonate0 0ther: Disposal

3, :[B330n(5)  f0y J)i5p(i5al: All personal property is obsolete

4. Recommended  Use of  Funds Generated  by I!iis  Transaction:

5. Details  of  Disposal:

A.  REAL  Property:

1)  Property  name/identifier/address!legal  description:

B.  TangiblePERSONALProperty:(Ifmultiple,pIeaseattachlistwithcompletedetailsforeach.)

l ) py()PBIW Natne/Identifi er: plat osplsr. All other peponal proper is Imied and at!achetl along with piie of pm c')t)ier
2) L  ocation  of  Personal  Property:  with the axcaption aT the plat Copl6r listed below which is in the vault all others are in my waiehouse.

3) Photos Attached: 8ard  copy [gital  B(5d  to: NJSedil[o@tcnm.us
4)  Torrance  County  ID Tag Number:  NO COuntY ag On ))la CO4ier

5) Year  manufactured:  No year

6) Make/Model:  R!COtl Af'C!O MP W2400

7) VIN/SerialNumber:  1318o400l76
8) License  Number:  NA

9) Mileage:  NA

10)  Resale or Market  Value:

xi) GrantPurchase:  [es  ONo  (Ifyes,provideverificationfromgrantingagency,  ifallowable.)

6. FirstResponderEmergencyEquipmenttoBeRemoved:  (Ifnotremoved,providejustification.)

7. ADDITIONAJ,  REQUIRES  for  REAL  Property  Disposition:

A. Appraisal  (if  current  value exceeds $5,000)

B. Copy  of  quitcl,  deed (WTY  DEEDS  are not allowed.)

Department  Head's Date:



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PEmONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Assets  Matxager  use only:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05/2018

Name  of  person  responsive  for  Asset:Department:  C'erk

2. Description:  SCANNER

3. Serial  No:  Oo9493

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[ZI Beyond repair
€  Trade  in

[1 Brolcen but repairable
€  Obsolete

[1 Unnsable
g Excess

[1 Auetion  Out
€  Transfer

Model  No:  f'-623o MFG:  "'C"  \ear:

Condition  of  item:

[1 Excellent
€ Good

€  Poor

0 Very  poor

I request  that  the  above  item  be removed

This  item  has  been  removed  from  the  afo

Noah  J. Sedfflo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Asse;8Manager  use  only:

1.  Assets  Tag  Number:

Date,  12/05/20'i8

Name  of  person  responsible  for  Asset:Department:  Clerk

2. Description:  SCANNER

.  Serial  No:  VDI 9VDPXHQ

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[21 Beyond  repair

[0 Trade  in
Q Broken  but  repairable

€ Obsolete

€  Unusable

€ Ex:eess

€  Auction  Out

€  Transfer

Model  No:  97oP :[14FG: SamSung Year:

Condition  of  item:

[]  Excellent

g Good

g  Poor

[]  Very  poor

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.3I



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Assets  Manager  rue  oraly:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date: 12/05/20'l8

Name  of  person  responsible  far  ,A.sset:Departrriept:  C[erk

2. Description:  PRINTER

3. SerialNo:  0006791761B

4. Reason  for  disposal:

['  Beyond  repair

g Trade  in

[1 Broken but repairable
g Obsolete

[1 Unusable
g Excess

€  Auction  Out

[]  Transfer

A/Iodel  No:  x365o MFG:  LExM"!J \ear:

Condition  of  item:

[3 E'xcellent
€  Good

[]  Poor

€  Verypoor

I request  that  the  above  item  be removed  from  my  d

This  item  has been removed  from  the  aforementioned  inventory,

Noah  J. SediJIo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

20L8-10.31



sa" e'M[E'"'o" o

REQUEST FOR PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Assets Manager  use ordy:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date: 12/05/2018

Name  of  person  responsible  for  Asset:Department:  Clerk

z. Description:  PRINTER B6300

3.SerialNo:  6o5A2l57087 ModelNo:  JEA-2 MFG:  oK'

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[E] Beyond  repair
g Trade  in

[2] Broken  but  repairable

[1 0bsolete
[]  Unusable

€ Excess

[]  Auction  Out

[1] Transfer

Condition  of  item:
g Excellent

€ Good

g  Poor

0 Very  poor

Year:

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO
Fixed  Assets

2018.IO.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSON,4f  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

AssetsManagerase  onl.v:

1.  Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05/2018

Name  of  peysori  responsible  for  Asset:Department:  Clerk

z. D  escription:  HP Laserjet 81 50N

,  Serial  No:  JPBTLi6416 Model  No:  C4266A MFG:  ""'

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[2] Beyond repair

g Trade  in

[]  Broken  but  repairaNe

g Obsolete

€  Unusable

g Excess

[1 Auction  Out
[1 Transfer

Condition  of  item:

[]  Excellent

g Good

g  Poor

[]  Very  poor

Year:

} request that the above item be removed from my depa\7(/[7, nv
This item has been retnoved from the aforementioned inve""'ntory"" "  7Te"aar'me"7a( ""'o-"

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



OrT[l

REQUEST  FOR PROPERTY DISPOSITION-PERSON,4I  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

AssdsMmmger  use  only:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05/2018

Name  cf  person  resportsible  for  Asset:Departmept:  Clerk

2. Description:
LARGE  PLAT  PRINTER

3. Serial  No:
L:3180400-176

Model  No:
W2400

MFG:  'o'

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[0] Beyond  repair

[1 Trade  in

0  Broken  but  repairable
[]  Obsolete

[]  Unusable

€  Excess

[1 Auction  Out
€  Transfer

Condition  of  item:

[]  Excellent

[J Good

[1 Poor

[1 Very poor

Year:

Noah J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PEmONff  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

AssetsMwageruse  orgl.v:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

:Date: 12/05/2ol8

2. Description:  TOWER

3. Serial  No:  83286

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[ZI Beyond  repair
€  Trade  in

[]  Broken  but  repairable

[Ii Obsolete
€  Unusable

€  :Excess

IIJ Auction Out
€  Transfer

Model  No: MFG:

Condition  of  item:

€ Excellent

g Good

[]  Poor

0 Very  poor

Year:

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Asse'b  Mamzaer  use only:

1.  Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05/20i8

Name  of  persori  responsible  for  Asset:Department:
Clerk

2. Description:  ToWER

3. Serial  No:  81235

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[2] Beyond  repair

g Trade  in

[]  Broken  but  repairable

€ Obsolete

€  UnnsaMe

€  Excess

g Auction  Out

g Transfer

IVIodel  No:  PREMIO PC MFG:

Condition  of  item:

[]  Excellent

g Good

[]  Poor

[1] Verypoor

Year:

I request that the above item be removed from my departmental  :ed  etas inv tory  6

This  itetn  has  been  removed  from  the  aforementioned  inventory.  ,",

Noah  J. Seditlo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSON&  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

AssaMatzageruse  (?fi/J:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  i2/05/20"[8

Name  of  person  responsible  for  Asset:Department:
Clerk

2. Description:  To"R

3. Serial  No:  81224

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[21 Beyond  repair
€  Trade  in

12] Broken but repairable
[]  Obsolete

[I  Unusable
€ Excess

[1] Auction Out
€  Transfer

Model  No: MFG:

Condition  of  item:

g Excellent

[  Good

[J Poor
[1 Very poor

I request  that  the  above  item  be  removed  from  tny  departmental  fix  ' ets invento

This  item  has  been  removed  from  the  aforementioned  inventory.

Year:

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  Assets

20I8.10-31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

AssaMamzger  use only:

1. Assets  Tag  Nutnber:

Date:  "i2/05/2018

Name  ef  person  responsible  for  Asset:Department:
Clerk

2,es,ip,,On,  TOWERTC#000135

3. Serial  No:

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[ZI Beyond repair
g Trade  in

0 Broken but repairable
[]  Obsolete

[I  Uuusable
[0 Excess
g Auction  Out

€  Transfer

Model  No: MFG:

Condition  of  item:

g Excellent

[3 Good

[1 Poor
[]  Very  poor

Year:

I  request  that  the  above  item  be  remoyed  from  my  departmen inve  to  listing.

CuStO

This item has been removed from the aforementioned invento;t7.

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO

Fixed  A5sets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PEmONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Assets  Manageruse  miry:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05/2018

Naaie  of  person  responsible  for  Asset:Department:  c'erk

2. Description:  ToWER

3. Serial  No:  8lOo7

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[21 Beyond repair
€  Trade  in

[2J Broken  but  repairable
[J Obsolete
€  Unusable

[]  Excess

'g Auction  Out

€  Transfer

Model  No: MFG:

Condition  of  item:

[]  E,xcellent

[1 Good
[1 Poor
[3 Very  poor

Year:

1 request  that  the  above  item  be removed  from  my  dep fix ets a ento

epartmental  custo

This  item  has  been  removed  from  the  aforementioned  inventoryr.

Noah J. Sedillo,  CPO
Fixed  Assets

2018.10.31



REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-PERSONAL  PROPERTY(PFPD-PP)

Assets  Manager  use only:

1. Assets  Tag  Number:

Date:  12/05!20al8

Name  of  persoh  responsible  far  Asset:Departme.at:  cle"

2. Description:  TO"R

3. Serial  No:  7769o

4. Reason  for  disposal:

[21 Beyond repair
€  Trade  in

[1 Broken  but repairable
€  Obsolete

[]  Unnsable

€ Excess

g Auction  Out

g Transfer

Model  No: MFG:

Condition  of  item:

g Excenent

€ Good

[1 Poor
€ Verypoor

\ear:

This  item  has  been  removed  from  the  aforementioned  inventory.

Noah J. Sedino, CPO
Fixed Assets

2018.10.31





';allif,ii" -
'i(ijiiiili'lo %it , Ill!111. i<' :i I 4 . i
lal'r'il('ciL"' i'





S/jV TOWER smwouirorz  i
81283

82068

83457

85230

EM271

8"l023

8"l958

84735  u
84010  S .

SYNCMASTER  913V  LS19GSESB/XAA

SYNCMASTER  710N  M3l7H9NX9165l8  N
SYNCMASTER  7"lON MJ17H4JXAO5960M

SYNCMASTER  710N  MJ17H9NX916467  M

SYNCMASTER  710N  MJ17HCJY414127T
SYNCMASTER  710N  M17H9NX916461  N

4 LOGITECH  KEYBOARDS  NO SER  #
VIEW  SONIC  U9144802353  V  A1917  A NO SER  # L/T  TRAY  X2

HP L/T  CNN83RYN7

HP CNC223054R  LE2002X

HP CNC223055D  LE2002X



'.3t
W:"i'
tX  "

-+x'
}."x

'iv?7'a  'I

#n'ai

C



ffi  l  'a
.w#WMj'



Product  No, L1763A  1
RsagtaNaato7 Model  tvo.xmte-qtai9!S
H8TND-33'N'f=A  -
Ass*tnb%r  Part No. 646402-00f  :
Spares  Nap,,646603-00f  %v.,8'!F'-M'

- ' - ENI/mjf[



in  ii+mJ i  O j  Wli

i  )  0) j)

Qa i Al.b'

.i  r.

a. l

n



t-a   >  l:

i,,)10

Onic

Sarial Nutnber:  'Lr91l44802353

7A



€ 14

t 'I  01

C niil

@fffli

I

% 11 I I I n l'lillVl'

41il  In tail  101 1 }till  I I t4% 10 % I

jl4

85

a

iffl

a

4  I

I !  fl 'Q i 4ilil  I



91 3V





ai'-fH



l





.ii
I
I







Date:  f-T  ">y

Torrance  County

Property  Disposition  Committee
Torrance  County  Resolution  2020-07

Requesting Department: %<,la

PropertySubjectofRequest:./2!y 12ezq 2,/(

Disposition  Type:

1, Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Current  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or  Less:

Considerations Yes No

1 Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or  Elected  Official.
!

2 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are  attached  for  review. %

3 Committee  member(s)  physically  verified  identity  and  condition  of  tangible

PERSON  AL  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 Committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value. %'

5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable. ['
6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle,  Committee  verified  the  County  has  the

title. [

Committee  Notes:

)a816"""'Ji""i""'))px{+sti*rbxw'#'cta<<hht%

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

rDispose, as requested
a Do  NOT  dispose

a  Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



2. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  Valued  over $5,000 or REAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000 but No More  than
$25,000:

Considerations
Yes No

'1
I

Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by
Department  Head  or Elected  Official.

12 Photos,  hard  or  digital  copies,  are  attached  for  review.

j3ii If  tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
 condition  of  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified:

41i If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  corninittee  verified  current  resale or market  value.

'l iIf  tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

ol' If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or  road  equipment,  Committee  verified
Ithe County  has the  title  or  proof  of  ownership.

7 If  RE  AI_, property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  property.
8 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  appraisal,  completed  by  a NM

certified  appraiser.

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a Dispose,  as requested

o  Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by Committee:



3. REAL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than  $25,000  or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5)  Years:

Considerations Yes No
I Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  form  is complete  and  signed  by

Department  Head  or  Elected  Official.

2 Photos,  hard  or digital  copies,  are attached  for  review.

3 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  Committee  physically  verified  identity  and
condition  of  property.  If  yes,  list  person(s)  who  verified:

4 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property,  committee  verified  current  resale  or  market  value.
5 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  was  purchased  through  a grant,  Committee  verified

disposal  of  this  property  is allowable.

6 If  tangible  PERSONAL  property  is a vehicle  or  road  equipment,  Committee  verified
the  County  has the  title  or proof  of  ownersip.

7 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  the  County  owns  the  property.
8 If  REAL  property,  committee  verified  receipt  of  appraisal,  completed  by  a NM

certified  appraiser.

Committee  Notes:

Property  Disposition  Committee's  Recommendation:

a Dispose,  as requested

€  Do  NOT  dispose

a Dispose,  as amended  by  Committee:



To  Be Completed  by  Manager/F  inance

Property  Disposition  Approval/Checklist

4. Board  of  County  Commissioners,  by Resolution  No. Date:

5. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  with  Current  Resale  Value  of  $5,000  or Less:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

1 County  Manager  or designee  shall  send  to Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  Local  Goveriunent  Division  (LGD)  notification  of  property

disposition,  including  cover  letter  stating  all  statutory  requirements  have  been

met,  along  with  a copy  of  Coirunission's  signed  Disposition  Resolution.

2 County  Manager  or designee  shall  send  to Office  of  State  Auditor  (OSA)

notification  of  property  disposition,  including  cover  letter  stating  all  statutory

requirements  have  been  met,  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed

Disposition  Resolution.

3 Wait thirty  (30) days qfter not4fication to LGD and OSA.
4 Dispose  of  property  in  manner  indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution.

5 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset list  if  applicable.  (Triadic)

6 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software  if  applicable.  (WASP  -  Asset

Cloud)

7 Attach  proof  that  County  notified  LGD  and  OSA.

6. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  or REAL  Property  Valued  over  $5,000  but  No  More  than

$25,000:

Action  Required Date

Completed

Initials

I County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  to the Department  of

Finance  and  Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD)  for  approval

of  property  disposition,  including  a cover  letter  containing  all  applicable

items  found  on Request  for  Approval  of  Property  Disposition  Checklist  (see

attached),  along  with  a copy  of  Commission's  signed  Disposition

Resolution.

2 For  RF,AL  propcrty,  provide  appraisal  and copy  of  quitclaim  deed.

WTYDEEDS  are  not  allowed,

3 Upon  receipt  of  LGD's  approval,  provide  the LGD's  approval  letter  to OSA,

along  with  all  materials  the County  provided  LGD.

4 If  LGD  exercises  its authority,  the REAL  or tangible  PERSONAL  property

shall  be disposed  by  offering  for  sale or donation  to a state  agency,  local

public  body,  school  district  or state  educational  institution.

5 For  First  Responder  Vehicles,  remove  emergency  equipment.

6 For  First  Responder  Vehicles  disposed  with  emergency  equipment,  file

justification  for  leaving  on emergency  equipment.

7 If  LGD  approves  the County's  request,  dispose  of  property  in  manner

indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution.

8 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset  list.  (Triadic)

9 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

10 Attach  proof  of  LGD  approval  and  of  approval  letter  sent  to OSA.



7. REAL  Property  with  a Value  Greater  than  $25,000  or with  a Lease  Period  of  More  than  Five  (5) Years:

I ActionRequired Date

Completed

Completed

By
1 County  Manager  or designee  shall  submit  request  disposition  packet  to the

State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF)  for  approval  of  property  disposition,  including
cover  letter,  along  with  signed  Disposition  Resolution.

2 Provide  appraisal  and  copy  of  quitclaim  deed. WARRANTYDEEDS  are  not
allowed.

3 Complete  request  disposition  packet  must  be submitted  to the BOF  within  the
established  deadline  prior  to meeting.  Contact  the BOF  at 505-827-4980  for
specific  requirements.

4 Upon  the County  receiving  the BOF's  approval  for  disposition  of  property,
dispose  in maru'ier  indicated  by  Disposal  Resolution  or as amended  by  the
BOF.

i5 Remove  property  from  County's  capital  asset list.  (Triadic)
6 Remove  property  from  asset tracking  software.  (WASP  -  Asset  Cloud)

8. Contact  Numbers:

A.  Department  of  Finance  Administration  Local  Government  Division  (LGD):  505-827-4950
B.  Office  of  the State  Auditor  (OSA):  505-476-3800

C.  State  Board  of  Finance  (BOF):  505-827-4980



Torrance  County

Request for Approval  of  Property  Disposition
Section  13-6. M}IS.A 1978

Torrarice County Resolutiori  2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disl:iosi(ion:  SHer:ff Martin RiW-ra
A,  Department:  Torrance County Sheriffs Office

2. Tylie  of Disposition:
A. REAL Property alipraised  at less than $25,000

(rf moi-e tlian $25,000, requires State Board of Finance al:iproval.)

OSale []Exchange [ponate

B. Tangible  PERSONAL  Property

[]saie[]  Exchange a  oonate[2] Other: governmentto governmenttransrer

3, [(-B5011(5)  [01  [i5p(y;Bl;  Engine was blown on the vehicle and was no longer usable without significant  tepair  cost

4. Recommended Use or Funds Generated  by This  Transaction:  NO FUNDS to be XChEingett

5. Details  oF Disposal:

A.  REAL  Propeity:

l)  Properly  natne/identifier/address/legal  description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Properly: (IF multiple, please attach List with  complete  details  for  eacp,)
l)  Property  Name/Identifier:

2)  LocationoFPersonalProperty:  Waslasfa(DTautomo(ive

3) Photos Attaclied:Ohard copy gigital  emailed to: Noah Sedillo
4)  Toi'rance  County  ID Tag Nuinber:  none
5) 'raearn'ianufactured:  2015

6)  Make/Model:  Dodge Ram 15oO

7) VIN/Sei'ial  Nun'iber:  1C6RR7XT1FS769102

8) LicenseNrimber:  G96267

9) Mileage:  106533

10) QH-yBHi  [(;331(5 0)- Market  Value:  under $'l3.902 No price on Kelly Blue Book for vehicle with blown  engine

11) Grai'it Purcl'iasc: [21Yes [2]No (if yes, provide verification  from  granting  agency,  if  allowable.)

6. First Responder  Emergency  Equipment  to Be Reinoved:  (If  not removed,  provide  justification.)
/"ri  (,!'  (/1 <A j-sli  ,Eqz-'7rsy'r  l/L/.4 < d'?yhvcs',

7. ADIITIONAL  REQUIREMENTS  for  REAL  Property  Disposition:
A. jl4ypraisal  (if  current  value  exceeds  $5,000)
B. Copy  of  tBtitclaim  deed ( WARRAN-I"  Sa DEEDS  are not allowed.  )

Departmen(  Hea%s  Signaltire:
Date:7/3,d/2z. ;b





',17i,i.'li

'!jai'.  ir

Y;





REQUEST  FOR  PROPERTY  DISPOSITION-}'EHICLE  (PFPD-V)

Date:  08/28/2019

Name  of  person  responsible  for  Asset:
Department:

2.Description:  2015DODGERAM1500(TRANSFERTOMORACOUNTYSHERIFF'SOFFICE)

DODGE 2015,  sen}at  No:  I C6RR7XT1 t=Sd Model  No: RAM 1500 MFG:  Year:

4.Reasonfordisposal:  ()[;/[CQ Conditionofitem:
[]  Beyondrepair  [] Excellent
g Tradein  € Good
0 Broken but repairable  UI Poorg Obsolete Cl Verypoor
€  Unusable

g Excess

€ Auction  Out

g0 Transfer

T request  tliat  the  above  item  be removed  from  my  departmental  fixed  aSsetS inventory  listing.

This  item  has been  removed  from  the  aforementtoned  inventory.

Departniental  custodian

Noah  J. Sedillo,  CPO
Fixed  Assets

20l8.lO.31





"'VesTMIE9Xo'l!o

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Meeting  8/12/2020  Department:  Finance

{iB  I  l  8  Prepared By: J. Oliver

T![le:  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  2019  Audit  Report,  Resolution  No.  2020-

Action:  Approve  The 2019  Audit  Report.

Summar)7:  DFAisrequiringthegoverningbodytoapprovetheauditreportbyresolutionto

show  evidence  that  it has been  presented  to the governing  body.  The  Audit  report  was  presented
in  June.  At  that  time,  the county  was not  aware  of  DFA  requiring  the resolution.

Significant  ISSueS: There  are no future  audit  ramifications  from  not  have  the  resolution.
DFA  may  have  some  ISSUES if  we  do not  turn  in the  resolution.

Financial:  None  that  are foreseen.

Staff  Recommendation:  Approval



OCE C
!>  ob

4 +Ao
A% A

TORRANCE  COUNTY
RESOLUTION  # 2020-

ACCEPTANCE  AND  APPROVAL  OF TIffE  FY2019  AUDIT

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  is required  by statute to contract  with  an independent  auditor  toperform  the required  annual  audit  or agreed upon  procedures  for  Fiscal  Year  2019; and,

WHEREAS,  the Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissionhas  directed  the accomplisbment  ofthe audit  for  FY19  be completed;  and,

WHEREAS,  this audit  has been completed  and presented  to the Tonance  County  Board  of
County  Commission  per the March  3, 2020 Letter  from  the Statue Auditor  authorizing  release of  theFY19  audit.

WHEREAS,  NMAC  2.2.2.10  (M)  (4) provides  in pertinent  part  that "Once  the audit  report  is
officially  released  to the agency  by the state auditor  (by a release letter)  and the required  waiting  period  offive  calendar  days has passed, unless waived  by the agency  in writing,  the audit  report  shall  be presented
by the IPA,  to a quorum  of  the governing  authority  of  the agency  at a meeting  held  in accordance  with  theOpen  Meetings  Act,  if  applicable;"  and,

NOW  THF,REFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  thattheTorrance  CountyBoard  of  County  Commission
does hereby  accept and approve  the completed  audit  report  and fuzdings  as indicated  within  this document.

ACCEPTED  AND  APPROVED  this 1 2"  day of  August  2020 in regular  session by the TorranceCounty  Board  of  County  Commission,  at Estancia,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Kevin  McCall,  District  I
Attest:

Ryan  Schwebach,  District  2

County  Clerk Javier  E. Sanchez,  District  3





Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Meeting  8/12/2020  Department:  Manager

Item  11(,  Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela
Cheryl  Alien

Title:  Motion  to approve  a the  Southern  Torrance  County  Economic
Development  Plan  and  execute  Resolution  2020

Sponsor:
Grants  Department

Action:

Request  to approve  the Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan

Summary:
Sites  Southwest  presented  the  Draft  Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan
(STCEDP)  during  the May  27, 2020,  Commission  Meeting.  Deadline  to provide  comments  on
the dra'ft  was  extended  to June  24, 2020,  due  to COVID,  with  presentation  of  final  draft  planned
for  July  8, 2020.  Torrance  County  Website  was  updated  to reflect  changes.  Grant  Coordinator
updated  Mary  Finney,  NMFA,  regarding  new  deadline  and presentation  date  and  received  their
blessing  on new  deadline  and presentation  date. Draft  was  forwarded  to NMFA  at their  request.
Sites  Southwest  sent  email  update  to stakeholders.  Grant  Coordinator  began  calling  stakeholders
to solicit  comments  about  the draft.  Deputy  County  Manager  called  Land  Grant  representatives
Leo  Chavez,  Norman  Gonzalez,  Andrew  Gutierrez,  Juan  Sanchez,  and Jason  Quintana,  inviting
them  to respond  to the draft.  None  of  these  stakeholders  have  responded  as of  July  6, 2020.

County  Manager  approved  additional  review  time,  extending  the  deadline  to July  8, 2020,  with
Sites  Southwest  presenting  the final  draft  at the  July  22, 2020,  Commission  Meeting.  Grant
Coordinator  notified  Sites  Southwest  and NMFA  of  extension  request.  NMFA  gave  approval  but
stated  that  this  extension  will  be the last  one  they  will  approve.

At  the July  22,  2020,  Commission  Meeting,  Commissioner  Sanchez  requested  additional  time  for
review  of  the draft  plan,  requesting  the new  deadline  for  review  and comments  to be August  1,
2020.  Extension  was granted.  Three  cornrnents  were  received  during  the extension.  All
comments  received  throughout  the entire  reviesv  process  were  incorporated  into  the final  plan.
Grant  Manager  Cheryl  Allen  worked  with  Sites  Southwest  staff  members  Rosemary  Dudley  and
Phyllis  Taylor  during  the final  comment  integration  period  from  Monday,  August  3, through
Wednesday,  August  5. Revisions  were  facilitated  through  email  and two  Comment  Integration
meetings  held  on Monday  and Tuesday  August  3 and  4, using  Microsoft  Teams  and  with  screen
sharing.  Interim  County  Manager  Janice  Barela  and County  Attorney  John  Butrick  were
consulted  as necessary.



Significant  Issues:
Three  coinments  were  received  during  the review  period  extended  to August  1, 2020.
Comments  were  integrated  during  a collaborative  effort  between  Torrance  County  and
Sites  Southwest.

Based  off  comments  received,  significant  changes  were  made  to the preface  and sections
pertaining  to the  land  grants  and Willard.

Financial:

The  Professional  Services  Contract  Torrance  County  entered  into  with  Sites  Southwest,
LLC,  states  that  they  will  be paid  in  four  (4)  even  payments  of  ($12,496.25  + NMGRT),
to be invoiced  according  to the four  (4)  milestones:

o Final  stakeholder  public  meeting/workshop  completed  (paid  $13,480.33  on
2/25/2020);

o Draft  economic  development  plan  submitted  to Torrance  County  Grant
Coordinator  (paid  $13,480.33  on 3/17/2020);

o Final  economic  development  plan  approved  by  the  Board  of  County
Commissioners;  and

o Final  economic  development  plan  approved  by  NMEDD.
Total  amount  payable  to the Sites  Southwest  under  their  contract  with  the County,
including  gross  receipts  taxes  and expenses,  shall  not  exceed  a total  of  ($49,985  +
NMGRT).

Staff  Recommendation:
Approve  final  version  of  the  Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan.



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

R p,8 0T,TJTTON  Nn,  202.g-

A RESOLUTION  APPROVING  THE  SOUTHERN  TORRANCE  COUNTY

ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  PLAN  2020

WHEREAS,  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  has developed  an economic

development  plan  for  southern  Torrance  County,  funded  in part  by  a grant  from  the Local

Government  Planning  Fund  of  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority,  and prepared  by  Sites

Southwest  under  a Professional  Services  Contract,  RFP TC-FY20-01,  as approved,  adopted  and

passed  by  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  August  28, 2019;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  met  with  southern  Torrance  County  community

stakeholders  and representatives  on three  separate  occasions  on November  19, 2019,  in Torreon,

November  20, 2019,  in Estancia,  and December  9, 2019,  in Encino  to assess unique

characteristics  and challenges  in each community  in southern  Torrance  County  and completed  a

Strengths,  Weaknesses,  Opportunities,  and Threats  (SWOT)  analysis  and exercise  with

community  stakeholders  and representatives  at these  meetings;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  subsequently  met  again  on January  14, 2020,  in  Estancia

with  southern  Torrance  County  community  stakeholders  and representatives  to discuss  economic

development  generally,  tourism,  agriculture,  and infrastructure;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  met  with  the County  Fair  Board  and toured  the County

Fairgrounds  to identify  the long-term  vision  and implementation  strategy  for  that  vision  at the

County  Fairgrounds;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  submitted  a draft  economic  development  plan  to the

Torrance  County  Grant  Coordinator  that  meets  the State  of  New  Mexico's  Local  Economic

Development  Act  (LEDA)  requirements  and meets  the requirements  set forth  in the grant

application  Scope  of  Work  and in  the Sites  Southwest  contract  Scope  of  Work;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  submitted  the draft  of  the Southern  Torrance  County

Economic  Development  Plan  2020  for  public  and Board  input  on May  27, 2020;  and

WHEREAS,  the  draft  of  the Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan

2020  was made  available  for  public  comment  through  August  1, 2020;  and

WHEREAS,  Sites  Southwest  incorporated  public  input  into  the final  version  of  the

Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan  2020  that  provides  a working  document

for  the County  and community  stakeholders  and representatives.

NOW,  THEREFORE  BE IT  RESOLVED  that  the Torrance  County  Board  of  County

Commissioners  hereby  approves  the Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan

2020.



CONTINUATION  PAGE  2, RESOLUTION  N0.  2020-

Approval  of  the  Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan

DONE  THIS  12th  DAY  OF August,  2020.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

County  Attorney Date Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair

Javier  Sanchez,  Vice  Chair

ATTEST:

Kevin  McCall,  Member

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:



Due to its large  size, the  Southern  Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan

2020  is available  from  the  Grants  Department  webpage:

https://www.torrancecountynm.org/departments/grant-coordinator.

The  file  is saved  at a lower  resolution  to aid viewing  and download.  Images  may

appear  grainy.







Amendment  No.  2

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  CONTRACT  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY

RFP  TC-FY20-03

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator

THIS  AMENDMENT  is entered  by  and between  the County  of  Torrance,  hereinafter  referred  to
as "County,"  and Rebecca  Armstrong,  hereinafter  referred  to as the "Contractor."

1. Contractor  agrees  she shall  abide  by  the budget  established  by  the  New  Mexico  Children,
Youth  and Families  Department,  hereinafter  referred  to as "CYFD,"  within  the  Continuum  of
Graduated  Sanctions  Agreement  No.  21-690-3200-20847,  between  CYFD  and  the County,
and as described  in "RFP  TC-FY20-03  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator  Agreement,"
hereinafter  referred  to as "Agreement."

2. Section  3. Limitation  of  Cost  of  this  Agreement  is hereby  amended  to delete  the current
language  and insert  in  lieu  thereof  the following:

"3.  Limitation  of  Cost

The  total  amount  of  the  monies  appropriated  to the Contractor  and made  payable  to the
Contractor  under  this  Agreement,  excluding  gross  receipt  taxes,  but  including  expenses
for  travel  to designated  meetings  and trainings,  shall  not  exceed  thirty-four  thousand
dollars  and zero  cents  ($34,000.00)  for  any  fiscal  year  period  and as approved  by  CYFD.

3, 3. Section  4a. Compensation  of  this  Agreement  is hereby  amended  to delete  the current
language  and insert  in lieu  thereof  the  following:

"a.  The  total  amount  payable  to the Contractor  under  this  Agreement,  excluding  gross
receipts  tax  and expenses  other  than  travel  expenses  described  in Section  3
(Limitation  of  Cost),  shall  not  exceed  $34,000.00  for  any  fiscal  year  period  and as
approved  by  CYFD."



4. Attachment  2 - Budget of  this Agreement  is hereby  amended  to delete  tlie  current  languageand insert  in lieu  thereof  the following:

Attachment  2 - Budget

Torrance  County

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator

Professional  Services:

Maximum  compensation  during  any  fiscal
year  period  for  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum
services

$33,000

Travel:

Mileage  reimbursement  and per  diem  for
attending  two  closest  New  Mexico  Juvenile
Justice  Advisoiy  Committee
(JJ  AC)/Coordinator  meetings  during  any
fiscal  year  period

$1,000

Total  Budget $34,000

IN WITNE,SS WHEREOF,  the County and the Contractor  have  caused  this  Agreement  No.  2 tobe executed  and to become  effective  when  signed  by  both  parties.

BY:
Date:

Contractor

Printed  Name:

Address:

B7:
Date:

Torrance  County  Manager



Printed  Name:  Janice  Barela

Address:  205 S Ninth  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

By:

Torrance  County  Purchasing  Officer

Printed  Name:  Noah  J. Sedillo

Address:  205 S Ninth  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

BY:

Torrance  County  Attorney

Printed  Name:  John  M. Butrick

Address:  205 S Ninth  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

Date:

Date:



PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  CONTRACT  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY

RFP  TC-FY20-03

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator

THIS AGREEMENT  is entered by and between the County of Torrance, hereinafter  referred  to as"County," and Rebecca Arrnstrong, whose address is 8 Mesa Linda Drive, Edgewood, NM 87015,hereinafter  la'iown as the "Contractor"  and/or "Continuurn  Coordinator."

WHF,REA8, the County of Torrance is the goveriunent entity in Torrance County recei'ving andadministering funds from the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department,  herein  after referredto as CYFD, to develop programs/services which provide non-secure alternatives to detention  for  juvenileoffenders  in  the County;  and,

WHEREAS, the terms of said agreement require compliance with all applicable  Federal and State laws,rules, and regulations,  and

WHEREAS, there is an on-going need for professional services necessary to perform  the Statement ofWork  as set out herein; and,

NOW THEREFORE,  the Courxty and the Contractor in consideration of mutual co'venants and agreementsherein contained,  do hereby agree as follows:

1. Period  of Agreement

This Agreement shall become effective upon approval of the Board of County Commissioners, herein  afterreferred to as the "Board,"  arxd shall automatically renew on July 1, 2021 for two (2) additional one-yearterms, expiring on June 30, 2023, unless tern'fflnated pursuant to Article 5 or Article  9, infra.

2. Statement  of  Worlc

The Contractor shall provide the program of services as set forth in the statement of work, which is attachedhereto as c'Attachment 1-  Statement of Work"  and incorporated herein by reference, unless amended orterminated pursuant to Article V or Article IX, infra,

3. Limitation  of  Cost

The total amount of the monies appropriated to the Contractor and made payable to the Contractor  underthis Agreement, excluding gross receipt taxes, but including expenses for  travel  to designated  meetings  andtrainings, shall not exceed thirty-three, thousand nine hundred dollars and zero cents ($33,900.00)  for  a 12-month period and as approverl by CYFD. The annual budget is attached hereto as G(Attachment  2 -Budget"  and incorporated  herein  by reference.

4. Compensation

a. The total amount payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, excluding gross receipts tax andexpenses, shall not exceed $33,900.00 for a 12-month period and as approved by CYFD. Paymentsshall only be made as outlined in the budget which is made pait of  tis  Agreement as G'Attachment



rs

2-Budget."  This  amount  is a maximum  and not a guarantee  that the work  assigned  to Contractor

under this ,%reement to be performed shall equal the amount stated hereiii.

b. The Corinty  shall pay to the Contractor  in full  payment  for services satisfactorily  performed

pursuant  to the "Attachment  1-  Statement  of  Work."  TheNew  Mexico  gross  receipts  tax levied

on tlie  amounts  payable  under  this Agreement  shall  be paid  by the County  to the Contractor.  All

Juvenile  Justice  Advisoiy  Council  (JJAC)  invoices  for paytnent  by the County  to the Contractor

MUST  BE received  by the County  no later  than  five  (5) days after  tlie  end of  the month.  All

Program  hivoices  for  payment  by CYFD  to the County  M[JST  BE received  by the County  no later

than  thirteen  (13) days after  the end of  each month  and the termination  of  the Fiscal  Year  in which
the services  were delivered.  Invoices  received  after  such date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID.

c. Contractor  must  subn'iit  a detailed  statement  of  accounting  for  all services  performed  and expenses

incurred.  If  the County  finds  that the services  are not acceptable,  within  thirty  (30) days after  the

date of  receipt  of  written  notice  froin  tlie Contractor  that payment  is requested,  the County  shall

provide  the Contractor  a letter  of  exception  explaining  the defect  or objection  to the services  and

outlining  steps the Contractor  may take to proyide  remedial  action. Upon  certification  by the

County  that the services been rendered  and are acceptable,  payment  shall be tendered  to the

Contractor  within  thirty  (30)  days after  the date of  acceptance.

5. Appropriations

The terms of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made

by the Legislature  of New Mexico  and CYFD  for  the perfoimance  of this Agreement.  If  sufficient

appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by  the Legislature  and CYFD,  this Agreement  shall  terminate

imtnediately  upon  written  notice  being  gi'ven by the Coiu'ity  to the Contractor.  The  County's  decision  as to

whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the Contractor  and shall  be final.  If  the

County  proposes  an amendment  to the Agreement  to unilaterally  reduce  funding,  the Contractor  shall  have

the option  to terminate  the Agreement  or to agree to the reduced  funding  within  thirty  (30)  days of  receipt

of  the proposed  amendment.

6, 8tatus  of  Contractor

The Contractor  and its agents and employees  are independent  contractors  performing  professional  services

for the County  and are not employees  of  the County.  The  Contractor  and its agents and employees  shall

not accrue  leave,  retirement,  insurance,  bonding,  use of  County  vehicles,  or any other  benefits  afforded  to

employees  of  the County  as a result  of  this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  acknowledges  that  all sums received

hereunder  are repo.itable  by the Contractor  for  taxpurposes,  including,  without  limitation,  self-employment

and business  income  tax. The Contractor  agrees not to purport  to bind the County  unless  the Contractor

has express  written  authority  to do so, and then only  within  the strict  limits  of  that  authority.

7. Campaign  Disclosure.

The Contractor  sliall  submit  a signed  Campaign  Contribution  Disclosure  form  included  with  RFP TC-

FY20-03,  Appendix  F.

s Return  of  Funds

Upon  termination  of  this Agreement,  or after  the services  provided  for  herein  have been rendered,  surplus

money,  if  any, shall  be returned  by the Contractor  to the County.



9. Termination  of %reement

a. This agreement may be terminated by either of tlie parties hereto upon written notice delivered tothe other party at Ieast thiity (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. By suclitermination, neither party may nullify  obligations already incurred for performance or failure toperform prior to the date of termination. The provision is not exclusive and does not waive  otherlegal rights and remedies afforded the County or state of New Mexico in cases including, but notlimited to, contractor's default/breach of contract,

b, The County reserves the right to immediately terminate the Agreement for cause.

10. Maintenance  of  Records

The parties shall provide for strict accounfability of all monies made subject to this Agreement.  TheContractor shall maintain all program reports and detailed time and expenditure records that indicate  thedate, time, nature and cost of setyices rendered during the Agreement's tertn  and effect. These records  shallbe maintained by the Contractor for three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreementand submitted to the County on a monthly basis. The County will maintain these records in  a centralizedlocation for a period of seven (7) years from the date of final payment. The records shall be subject  toinspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration, and the State Auditor.  TheCounty shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this %reementshall not foreclose the right of the Corinty to recover  excessive  or illegal  payments.

11.  Confidentiality

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance  of  thisAgreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual, entity,  ororganization  by the Contractor without the prior  written  approval  of  the County.

12.  Product  of  Service-Copyrtght

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become the property  ofthe County and shaIl be dclivered to the County no later than the termination date of this Agreement.Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in pait, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall  be thesubject of an application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of  the Contractor.

13.  Conflict  of  Interest;  Governmental  Conduct  Aict.

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, during the term of  thisAgreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict  in any manner  or  degreewith  the perfoi'mance  or services  required  under  this  Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, and, during the term  of  thisAgreement, will  continue to comply with, and that this Agreement complies with all applicable provisionsof the Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA  1978. Without in any  way  limiting  thegenerality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically  represents  and warrants  that:

l) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does not employ,  has notemployed, and will  not employ during the term of this Agreement any County employee  while  such



employee  was or is employed  by the County  and participating  directly  or indirectly  in the County's

contracting  process;

2)  this Agreement  complies  with  Section  10-16-7(B)  NMSA  1978  because  (i)  the Contractor  is not a

public  officer  or employee  of  the Coxmty;  (ii)  the Contractor  is not a member  of  the family  of  a public

officer  or employee  of  the County;  (iii)  the Contractor  is not a business  in which  a public  officer  or

employee  or the family  of  a public  officer  or employee  has a substantial  interest;  or (iv)  if  the Contractor

is a public  officer  or employee  of  the County,  a member  of  the family  of  a public  officer  or employee

of  the County,  or a business  in which  a public  officer  or employee  of  the County  or the family  of  a

public  of!hcer  or employee:  of  the County  has a substantial  interest,  priblic  notice  was given  as required

by Section  10-16-7(B)  Nl'vISA  1978 and this Agreement  was awarded  pursuant  to a competitive

process;

3) in accordance  with  Section  10-16-8(C)  NMSA,  (i) the Contractor  is not, and has not been

represented  by, a person  who  has been a public  officer  or employee  of  the County  within  the preceding

year and whose  official  act directly  resulted  iii  this Agreement  and (ii)  the Contractor  is not, and has

not been assisted in any way  regarding  this transaction  by, a former  public  officer  or employee  of  the

County  whose: official  act, while  in County  employment,  directly  resultcd  in the County's  malcing  tbis

Agreement;

4)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-13  NMSA  1978,  the Contractor  has not directly  participated  in

the preparation  of specifications,  qualifications  or evaluation  criteria  for this Agreen'ient  or any

procurement  related  to this  Agreement;  and

5)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-3  and Section  10-16-13.3  NMSA  1978,  the Contractor  has not

contributed,  and during  the term  of  this Agreement  shall  not contribute,  anything  of  value  to a public

officer  or employee  of  the County.

C. Contractor's  representations  and warranties  in Paragraphs  A and B of  this Article  13 are material

representations  of  fact  upon  which  the County  relied  when  this Agreement  was entered  into  by the parties.

Contractor  shall  provide  immediate  written  notice  to the County  if, at any time  during  the term of  this

Agreement,  Contractor  learns that Contractor's  representations  and warranties  in  Paragraphs  A and B of

this Article  13 were erroneous  on the effective  date of  this Agreement  or have  become  erroneous  by reason

of  new or clianged  circumstances.  If  it is later determined  that Contractor's  representations  and warranties

in Paragraphs  A and B of  this Article  13 were  eironeous  on the effective  date of  this Agreement  or have

become  erroneous  by reason  of  new or changed  circumstances,  in addition  to other  remedies  available  to

tlie County  and notwithstanding  anything  in the Agreement  to the contrary,  the County  may immediately

terininate  the Agreement.

D. All  terms defined  in the Governrnental  Conduct  Act  have the same meaning  in  this  Aiticle  13(B).

14.  Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks  Prohibited.

Bribes,  gratuities,  and kickbacl>  are expressly  prohibited.  This  contract  incorporates  by reference,  as if

fully  stated herein,  the applicable  criminal  laws prohibiting  bribes,  gratuities  and kickbaclcs,  including  but

not limited  to, §13-I-191,  §30-24-I,  §30-24-2,  §30-41-1,  §30-41-2,  and §30-41-3.  NMSA  1978.

15, Amendments

This  Agreen'ient  shall not  be altered,  changed,  or amended  except  by  an instrument,  in writing,  executed  by

the parties  hereto  and all other  required  signatories.



16.Merger

This  Agreement  incorporates  all the Agreements,  covenants  and understandings  between  the parties  heretoconcerning  the subject  matter  hereof, and all such covenants,  Agreements  and understandings  have beenmerged  into  this written  Agreement.  No  piior  Agreement  or understanding,  oral or otherwise,  of  the partiesor  their  agents shall  be valid  or enforceable  unless embodied  in tl'iis Agreement.

17,  Assignment

The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  or transfer  any interest  in this Agreement  or assign any claims  for  moneydue or to become  due under  this Agreement  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the County.

18. Penalties  for  Violation  of  Law

The Procurement  Code, Sections  U-1-28  through  13-1-199,  NMSA  1978, imposes civil  and criminalpenalties  for  its violation.  In addition,  the New  Mexico  criminal  statutes  impose  felony  penalties  for  illegalbribes,  gratuities  and kickbacks.

19.  Liability

Eachparty  shall  be solely  responsible  for  fiscal  or other  sartctions  occasioned  as a result  of  its own  violationor  aIleged  violation  or requirements  applicable  to the performance  of  the Agreement.  Each  paity  shall  beliable  for its actions  according  to this Agreement  subject  to the immunities  and limitations  of  the NewMexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  Sections  41-4-1,  et. Seq., NMSA1978,  as amended.
The County  shall  not be liable  to the Contractor,  or the Contractor's  successors,  heirs, administrators,  orassigns,  for  any loss, damage,  or injury,  whether  to Contractor's  person  or property,  occurring  in  connectionwith  Contractor's  performance  of  Contractor's  duties  according  to this  Agreement.  Contractor  shall  holdthe County  harmless  from  all  loss, damage,  and injury,  including  court  costs and attorney  fees, incurred  bythe County  in connection  with  the performance  by Contractor  of  Contractor's  duties according  to thisAgrecment.  The Contractor  shall defend, indemnify  and hold  harmless  the County  from  all actions,proceeding,  claims,  demands,  costs, damages, attorneys'  fees and all other  liabilities  and expenses of  anykind  from  any source  which  may arise out of  the performarice  of  this Agreement,  caused by the negligentact or failure  to act ofthe  Contractor,  its officers,  employees,  servants,  subcontractors  or agents, or if  causedby the actions  of  any client  of  the Contractor  resulting  in injuiy  or damage  to persons  or property  duringthe time  when  the Contractor  or any officer,  agent, employee,  servant  or subcontractor  thereof  has or isperforming  services  pursuant  to this Agreement.  In the event  that  any action,  suit  or proceeding  related  tothe services  performed  by the Contractor  or any officer,  agent, employee,  servant or subcontractor  underthis Agreement  is brought  against  tl'ie Contractor,  the Contractor  shall,  as soon as practicable  but no laterthan  two  (2) days after  it receives  notice  thereof,  notify  the legal  counsel  of  the County  and the New  MexicoAssociation  of  Counties  by certified  mail.

20. Sub-Contracts

The Contractor  shall  be ultimately  responsible  for  all items enumerated  in  Attachment  1 of  this Agreement,The Contractor  shall  seek advance  approval  from  the County  of  all Sub-contracts,  including  qualificationsand job  descriptions  for  any professional  service  sub-contract.



x  ""  ,,

21. Release

Final  payment  of  the amounts  due under  this  Agreement  shall  operate  as a release  of  the County,  its officers,

and  employees  from  all  liabilities,  claims,  and obligations  whatsoeverarising  from  or under  this  Agreement.

22. Insurance

The  Contractor  sliall  obtain  and maintain  at all times  during  the term  of this contract,  a general  and

professional  liability  insurance  policy  issued  by  an insurance  company  licensed  to do business  in  the State

of  New  Mexico.  The  policy  shall  include  liability  insurance  coverage  provided  in the amount  of  at least

$100,000 for  dainage  to or destruction of property  arising  out  of  a single  occurrence;  $300,000 to any

person  for  any number  of  claims  arising  out of  a single  occurrence  for  all damages  other  tlian  propcr'cy

damage;  or $500,000 for  all claims  arising  out  of  a single  occurrence.  The  policy  shall  be secured  by  the

Contractor  within  thirty  (30)  days of  the effective  date  of  this  current  contract.

The  Contractor  shall  provide  professional  liability  insurance  for  any  of  its Employees  that  may  assist  in  the

perfort'nance  of  services  pursuant  to this  Agreement,  in  accordance  with  the provisions  of  the  New  Mexico

Tort  Claims  Act,  Section  41-4-1  et seq., NMSA  1978  as amended.

23.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance

The  Contractor  agrees  to abide  by  all  federal,  state  and  county  laws  and rules  and  regulations,  pertaining  to

equal  employment  opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws,  the Contractor  assures  that  no person  in

the United  States  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  religion,  color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, age, physical

or mental  handicap,  or seiious  medical  condition,  spousal  affiliation,  sexual  orientation  or gender  identity,

be excluded  from  employment  with  or  participation  in, be denied  the benefits  of, or be otherwise  subjected

to discrimination  under  any program  or activity  performed  under  this Agreement.  If  Contractor  is found

not  to be in  compliance  with  these  requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Contractor  agrees  to take

appropriate  steps to correct  these  deficiencies.

24.  Workers'  Compensation

The  Contractor  agrees  to  comply  with  state  laws,  rules,  and regulations  applicable  to  workers'

compensation  benefits  for  its employees.  If  the  Contractor  fails  to comply  with  the  Workers'  Compensation

Act,  §52-1-1,  et. seg., and  applicable  rules  and  regulations  when  required  to do so, this  Agreement  may  be

terminated  by  the County.

25,  Severability

If  any term  or condition  of  this Agreement  shall  be held  invalid  or unenforceable,  the remainder  of  this

Agreement  shall  not  be affected  and shall  be valid  and  enforceable.

26.  Enforcement  of  Agreement

A  party's  failure  to require  strict  performance  of  anyprovision  of  this  Agreement  shall  not  waive  or  diminish

that  party's  right  thereafter  to demand  strict  compliance  with  that or any other  provision.  No  waiver  by a

party  of  any of  its rights  under  this  Agreement  shall  be effective  unless  express  and in  writing,  and no

effective  waiver  by  a party  of  any  of  its rights  shall  be effective  to waive  any  other  rights.



27. Authority

If  Contractor  is other than a natural  person, the individual(s)  signing  this Agreement  on behalf  of  Contractorrepresents and warrants that he or slie has the power and authority  to bind Contractor, and that no furtheraction,  resolution,  or approval  from  Contractor  is necessary to enter into a binding  contract.

28. Lobbying  Certification

The Contractor,  by signing  below,  certifies  to the best of  is/her  laiowledge  and belief,  that:
No federal  appropriated  funds have been paid or will  be paid  by or on the behalf  of  the undersigned,  toany person  for influencing or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  any County,  a memberof Congress, or an employee  of  a member  of  Congress in connection  with  the awarding  of  any  Federalcontract,  continuation,  renewal, amendment, or modification  of any Federal contract, grant, loan, orcooperative  agreement. If  any funds other than Federal appropriated  funds have been paid  or will  bepaid to any person for influencing or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee of  any County,  amember of  Corxgress, an officer or employee  of  Congress, or an employee  of  a member  of  Congress incomiection  with  this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative  agreement, the undersigned  shallcomplete and submit a Standard FormLLL,  "Disclosure  Form  to Repoit  Lobbying,"  in accordancewithits instructions.  The undersigned  shall require  that the language of  this certification  be included  in  theaward document  for sub-awards  at all tiers (including  sub-contracts,  sub-grants, and contracts  undergrants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients  shall certify  and discloseaccordingly.  This certification  is a material  representation  of  facts upon which  reliance  was  placedwhen this transaction  was made or entered into. Subtnission  of  this certification  is a prerequisite  formalcing or entering into this transaction  imposed by Section 1352, Title  31, U.S.C. (United  StatesCode). Any  person who fails to file  the required  certification  shall be subject to a civil  penalty  of  notless than  $10,000.00  and not  more  than  $100,OOO.OO for  each such failure.

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the County  and the Contractor  have caused this Agreement  to be executed,and said Agreement  to become effective  when signed by both  parties.

By: %wg  a,H4,4:t-,.vvt4-
Contractor  //

Date: //- zl-zO)C)

B7:

Printed  Name:  Wayne  Johnson

Address:  205 S Ninth  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

Date: /,/'9//'1



By: 2ounty  Purchasing  Officer

Printed  Naine:  Noali  J. Sedillo

Address: 205  S Nintli  Sti-eet;  Estancia,  NM  87016

Printed  Name:  John  Butr'ick

Address: 205  S Nintl"i  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

Date:

Date: /  "'  - r  = / 7

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COl\'ThIISSIONERS

APPROVED,  ADOPTED  AN

Ryan  SC: ebach

Chairman.  District  II

PASSEDontl'ffs,,, dayof,7A,,-><,,.J-,x-,2019.

Attest:

Torrance,gunty  CleThk -

Coriunissioner.  District  I

Comr'nissioner.  Distiict  III



Attachment  1-  Statement  of  Work

Torrance  County

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator
The Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners,  herein after known  as "Board,"  is contracting  for  aJuvenile Justice Continuum  Coordinator,  herein after known as the "Continrium  Coordinator"  (ir"Contractor,"  who will  work  to coordinate  and support the Estancia Valley  Youth & Family  Council(EVYFC),  its programs,  and its relationship  with  other agencies, and the local and state community,  Thegoal of  the EVYFC  is to decrease  incidences  of  juvenile  delinquency  in the commuity  whileincreasing  emphasis  on prevention  and early  intervention.  Work  is performed  as a contract,  and theContinuum  Coordinator  is required  to provtdc  the necessary equipment  needed to perform  the job. TheContinuum  Coordinator  enSure8 compliance  with contractual  requirements between the County ofTorrance,  lierein  after referred  to as "County,"  Children  Youth  arid Faruilies  Department  (CYFD),  and theEVYFC.  The Continuum  Coordinator  will  complete  reports, collect  and verify  data, work  with  the Countyto submit  grant applications  as necessary, arid foster relationships  within  the community  that will  benefitat-rislc youth  and their  families.  The Continuum  Coordinator  will  strive  to reciuit  youth  who will  participatein the activities  of  the EVYFC.  The Continuum  Coordinator  is responsible  for submitting  imroices  to the(,ounty  and CYFD  and guarantees the accuracy  of  these and all submitted  documents. The Contractor  takesdirection  and supervision  from the County, and receives operational  guidance from  the EVYFC.  Thecontract  will  be executed, amended, or terminated,  by the approval  of  the Board.

BUDGET

The Statement of  Work  is for a 30-hour  per weekposition  for  50 weeks dur'ing al2-month  period  ($22/hourx 1500 hours). A budget including  professional  services shall not exceed $33,900.00 The County  will  payNf!Vf GRT (see  Attachment  2 -  Budget).

ESSENTIAL  FUNCTIONS

Duties  and Responsibilities  of the Continuum  Coordinator

1. Ensure the EVYFC,  and any programs  developed  by it, fulfills  all goals, objectives,  and activities  asagreeduponbytheCountyandCYFD.  Supervisesubcontractedserviceproviderstocoordinate/oversee
the prograrnmatic  delivery  of subcontract  requirements  including,  but not linted  to, the local BoysCouncil  and Girls  Circle;

2. Organize, coordinate,  and provide  staff  support for the EVYFC  and any development  activities  inconjunction  with the BVYFC  Chaiiperson.  This includes preparing  meeting agendas, handouts,.minutes, and presentations; coordinating  an annual work  session for EVYFC;  expanding  currentservices to include new venues; researcing  potential  new evidence-based  programs/services  todetermine  feasibility  and implementation  strategies, and then facilitating  implementation;  and ensuiingthe continuity  of  information  between  EVYFC,  its members, the County,  CYFD,  and the community.
3. InformCYFD'sProgramManagerofthedateofeachEVYFCmeetingandsubrnitacopyofthewritten

minutes of  each meeting,  within  thirty  (30) days of  the meeting;

4, Include  and reference  the CYFD  and EVYFC  logo in any correspondence  and mediacommunications.

5. Submit  to tl"ie County  monthly  requests for reimbursement  of  contractor  and subcontractor  services  bythe fifth  (5) day of  the following  month,  whichthe  County  shall  review  piior  to submission  to the CYFDProgramManager.  Contractor  will  receive  a once per monthpayment  by the twelfth  (12) of  each month.



Failure  to submit such financial  reports may result  in notice to the Contractor  of  non-availability  of
fiinds  and/or the denial of  payment.

6, Submit  requests for  reimbursement  by the due date of the fifteenth  (15) day of  the following  month,
rinless otliersvise approved  by CYFD's  Program  Manager,  in advance. Sucli  requests will  be submitted
on CYFD  Program  Invoice  and Expenditure  Report  forms, signed and dated by an authorized  agent of
the Cocinty, Failure  to subinit  such fmancial  reports may result in notice to the Contractor  of non-

availability  of  funds  and/or the denial of  payment.

7. Provide  data reports as required  by CYFD  and the federal  government,  corresponding  to the activities

described  in this Statement of  Work  and the Statement of  Woit  produced  by CYFD.  Such reports  will

be subinitted  in a report  format  supplied  by CYFD.  These data repoits  will  be submitted  to the County
by the fifth  (5) of  each month, and the County  shall  review  prior  to submission  to the CYFD  Program
Manager,  Data shall be submitted  to CYFD  by the drie date of  the fifteenth  (15) day of  the following

month, unless otherwise  approved  by CYFD's  Program  Manager,  in advance. Failure  to submit  such
prograrnmatic  data and financial  reports may result  in notice  to the Contractor  of  non-availability  of

funds and/or  the denial of  payment.

8. Attend  meetings  as required  by the County  and/or  CYFD.

9, Complete  field  work  required  in conducting  community  relations  activities  and jrivenile  delinquency

diversion  programs  and  prevention  programs.

10. Complete  minimal  out-of-town  travcl  as required  by the County  and/or  CYFD.

11, Participate  and agree to periodic  on-site monitoring  visits  by the County  and/or  CYFD  upon  reasonable

notice  to the Contractor  prior  to each  visit.

12. Subn'iit to CYFD  a written  "Final  Report,"  following  revicsv and approval  by the County,  no  later  than
30 days after the termination  of  this Agreement  and such other reports deemed necessaiy  by CYFD.
The Final  Report shall contain  at a minimum,  but not be restricted  to:

a. accomplishments/inilestones  achieved during  this Agreement  period;

b. reporting  on progrram specific  performance  measures and related outcomes;

c. statements regarding  obstacles and progress made;

d. continuing  development  and improvement  of the Comprehensive  Strategic Plan for the
continuum  programs and services; and

e. plan for sustainability  of  progran'is/services.

MINIMtJM  QUALIFICATIONS  FOR  INDIVmUALS,  CONIBINED  ENTITIES,  NON-PROli'ITS,
OR  501(C)(3)  ORGANIZATION8:

The following  qualifications  apply  to individuals  or the entity  types listed  immediately  above. Entities  may

meet the qualifications  by illustrating  that the current  personnel  team meets the minimum  qualifications  in

sum. Entities  applying  to act as Continuum  Coordinator  should provide  a detailed explanation  of which

individuals  will  complete the various duties and how those individuals  meet certain poitions  of the

qualifications  such that the total persoiuiel  team meets the full set of  minimum  qualifications.  Entities
sl-iould also provide  an operational  budget and organizational  chart as part of  the application.

1. High  School  Diploma  or equivalent  and expetience  in project  management,  public  relations,  and two
years  supervisory/management  experience;

2. Demonstrated  knowledge  of  accounting,  administration,  governmental  policies;  time management,

policy  and prog;ram development,  public  speaking, and writing,  including  proposals  and reports;



3. Demonstrated ability to integrate coalitiorxs; coinmunicate effectively; and develop, organize anditnplement cornrnunity and public relations programs and policies;
4. Effectively  work with media outlets in disserninating information about community programs;
5. Demonstrate ability to organize and facilitate meetings of volunteers and/or community leaders, andprepare  meeting  agendas  and  minutes;

6. Proof of general and professional liability  insurance; and New Mexico  CRS and Data  UniversalNumbering  System  (D'[)NS)  numbers.

7. Stall in comrnunicating  effectively  both  orally  and in wt'ting;

8. Skill in establishing and maintaining effective worl6ng relationships with goveient  entities,  lawenforcement  officials,  the general  public,  and  peers.

9. Applicants  must  also  meet  the following  requirements:

a. Be  at least  twenty-one  (21)  years  of  age;

b. Be  a United  States  Citizen;

c. Have  a valid  New  Mexico  driver's  license;

d. Not have been convicted of a felony or any domestic violence  conyiction  or other  crimeinvolving  moral  turpitude;

e. Submit  to a thorough  background  investigation;

f. No DUI convictions within the last five years; and be williug  to complete  drug  and alcoholtesting  according  to Torrance  County  policy  to fill  this  safety  sensitive  position.
g. Be proficient with keyboarding, computer systems, and software including Microsoft  Exceland  Word;

h.  Abide  by  the  Torrance  County  Employee  Code  of  Conduct.

PREFERRED  QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Demonstrated ability to cor+duct program strategic planning and mission development, evaluateprogram effectiveness based on stated goals and objectives, and prioritize  efforts as allowed  by  funding;
2. Demonstrated knowledge of underage substance abuse issues,  juvenile justice, and delinquencyprevention issues in New Mexico to include prevention, public inforn'iation and education, lawenforcement, screening, substarxce abuse treatment, compliance monitoiing, and alternative sentencing;
3. Demonstrated lazowledge of local governrnent processes for the procurement of services  and goods,ability to develop and negotiate scope of services for professional service  contracts, and ability  tomonitor contractors  in  meeting  grant and contractual  obligations;

4. Demonstrated ability to secure grant funding for local govertunent  EVYFC programs,  knowledge  offunding sources forEVYFC  program activities and programs, working  relationships withkey  personnelin state agencies instnamental tn Community Action Board-related issues, and experience  withlegislative  processes  relative to laws and  program  funding  in  New  Mexico;
5, Demonstrated ability to interact positively with local school systems on all juvenile  justice issues:  and6 . Associate  or  Bachelor's  Degree.



DISCLAIMER

The  above  statements  are intended  to desciibe  the general  nature  and level  of  work  being  performed  by

people  assigned  to this classification.  They  are not intended  to be construed  as an exhaustive  list  of  all

responsibilities,  duties,  and skills  required  of  personnel  so classified.  This  position  is tunded  by a

combination  of County,  State, and Federal  grant funds.  Accordingly,  the position  is subject  to the

availability  and  authoiization  of  funding.



Attachment  2 -  Budget

Torrance  County

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator  Budget

Professional  Services:

Maximum  compensation  during  a
12-month  period  for  Juvenile  Justice
Coritinuum  Coordinator  services

$33,000 I
I

Travel:

Mileage  reimbursement  and  per  diem
for  attending  two  closest  New  Mexico
Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Cornrnittee
(JJAC)/Coordinator  meetings

$900

i TOTAL  BUDGET
I
I

$33,900





Amendment  No.  1

pROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  CONTRACT  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY

RFP  TC-FY20-03

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator

TFIIS  ,'1A4END1VNENT  is entered  by and between  the County  of  Torrance,  hereinafter  referred  to as"Cohinty,"  and Rebecca  Aimstrong,  l"ierein  after  known  as the "Contractor."

1. Sole  Provider

Contractor  agrees  tliat  she will  be the sole  provider  to serve  as tlie  Juvenile  Justice  Continuun"i  Coordinatorfor  tlie  County.  Tlie  Contractor  agrees  payment  for  her set'vices  as Juyenile  Justice  Contutuum  Coordinatorwiill  be made  by tl"ie County  to VIA  Homes  & Development,  LLC,  herein  after  la'iown  as "VIA  Homes,"located  at 8 Mesa  Linda  Dr., Edgewood,  NM  87015,  CRS #: 03-082310-00-2,  of  which  Contractor  isidentified  as an organizer.  No other  person  associated  with  VIA  Hot'nes,  includixig  but not lin'iited  to VIAHomes  itself,  will  provide  services  as specified  in this  contract  or as listed  in the Statement  of  Work.

m 'kVITNESS  '!vVHEREOF,  the County  and  tl"ie Contractor  liave  caused  tl'iis Agreentent  to be executed,and said  Agreement  to become  effect'ive  when  signed  by  botli  parties.

B7:
Contractor

Date: til';it,j,ao;q

PA"dldlt'i-eedssN: alne'7 ;20'*'!!l"!(a'i('i")4:'DV' !'i/r,[)17a(/ E!IQ("lNOmi A/!"/? 810h

B)7:

anager

Printed  Name:  Wayne  Johnson

Address:  205 S Nintli  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016

o-t-= /,,/17

By:2ountyPurchasingOfficer Da'e: ///O(//'t
Piinted  Name:  Noah  J. Sedillo

Address: 205  S Ninth  Street;  Estancia,  NM  87016



r-



By:

Pance County Attorney
Printed  Name:  John Butrick

Address:  205 S Nit"ith  Street;  Estancia,  NM 87016

Date: /a -rfl  7

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  CONmIISSIONERS

Attest:





TC-FY20-03  // October  11,  2019

APPklNDlX  F

CAMPAIGN  CONTRIBUTION  DISCLOSURE  FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement  Code, Sections 13-1-28, ej,,  NMSA  1978 and NMSA  1978, 8,13-1-191.1 (2006i  as amended by Laws of  2007, Chapter 234, any  prospective contractorseeking to eiiter into a contract with  any state agency or local public  body for professionalservices, a desKgp and build  projeet  delivery  system, oy the design and instalRation ofmeasures the prirnai7  purpose  of  which  )IS to conserve natural  resources must file  this formwith  that state agency or local public  body. This form must be filed even if  the contract qualifiesas a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose whetherthey, a family  member or a representative of  the prospective  contractor  has made a campaigncontribution  to an applicable  public  official  of  the state or a local public  body during the twoyears prior  to the date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of  a so]e  sourceor small purchase contract, the two years prior  to the date the contractor signs the contract, if  theaggregate total of  contributions  given by the prospective contractor, a family  member or arepresentative of  the prospective  contractor to the public  official  exceeds two hundred and fiftydollars ($250) over the two year  period.

Furthermore,  the state agency or local public  body may cancel a solicitation  or proposed awardfor a proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181NMSA  1978 or a contract that is executedmay be ratified  or terminated  pursuant to Section 13-1-182  NMSA  1978 of  the ProcurementCode if: l) a prospective  contractor, a family  member of  the prospective contractor, or arepresentative of  the prospective  contractor gives a campaign contribution  or other thing of  valueto an applicable public  official  or the applicable public official's  employees during the pendencyof the procurement  process or 2) a prospective  contractor fails to submit a fully  completeddisclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public  body that procures the services or items of  tangible  personalproperty shall indicate on the fortu the name or names of  every applicable  public  official,  if  any,for which disclosure is required by a prospective contractor,

THIS FORM  MUST BE INCLUDED  IN THE REQUBST  FOR PROPOSALS  AND MUST  BEFILEDBY  ANYPROSPECTIVECONTRACTORWHETHERORNOTTmEY,THEIR
FAMILY  MEMBER,  OR THEIR  REPRESENTATIVE  HAS MADE  ANY  CONTRIBUTIONSSUBJECT TO DISCLOS?JRE

The  followirig  definitions  apply:

"Applicable  public  offleiar'  means a person elected to an office  or a person appointed tocomplete a term of  an elected office,  who has the authority  to award or influence  the awardof the contract  for which  the prospective  contractor is submitting  a competitive  sealed

[48]





TC-FY20-03  // October  11, 2019

proposal  or who has the authority  to negotiate a sole source or small  purchase contract  tliatmay be awarded without  submission  of  a sealed competitive  proposal.

"Campaign  Contribution"  means a gift., subscription,  loan, advance or deposit  of  money orother thing  of  value,  including  the estimated  value of  an in-kind  contribution,  that is made to orrecei'ved by an applicable  public  official  or any person authorized  to raise, collector  expendcontributions  on that official's  behalf  for the purpose of  electing  the official  to statewide  or localoffice. "Campaign  Contribution"  includes  the payment  of  a debt incurred  in an eJectioncampaign,  but does riot include  the value of  services provided  without  compensation  orunreimbursed  travel  or other  personal  expenses of  individuals  who volunteer  a portion  or all oftheir  time  on behalf  of  a candidate  or political  committee,  nor does it include  the administrativeor solicitation  expenses of  a political  committee  that are paid by an organization  that sponsors thecommtttee.

"Family  menuber"  means spouse, fathet,  mother,  child,  father-in-law,  mother-in-law,  daughter-in-law  or son-in-law  of  (a) a prospective  contractor,  if  the prospective  contractor  is a naturalperson;  or (b) an owner  of  a prospective  contactor.

"Pendency  of  the procurement  process"  means tlie time  period commencing  with  the publicnotice  of  the request  for proposals  and ending  with  the award of  the contract  or the cancellationof  the request  for  proposals.

"Prospeetive  contractor"  means a petson  or business that is subject  to the competitive  sealedproposal  process  set fort.h in the Procurement  Code or is not required  to submit  a competitivesealed proposal  because that petson or business qualifies  for a sole source or a small  purchase
contract.

"Representative  of  a prospective  contractor"  means an officer  or director  of  a
corporation,  a member  or manager  of  a limited  liability  corporation,  a partner  of  apartnership  or a trustee of  a trust of  the prospective  contractor,

Name(s) of  Applicable  Public  Official(s)  if  any:
by State Agency  or Local  Public  Body)

(Completed

DISCLOSiJRE  OF CONTRIBUTIONS  BY  PROSPECTIVE  CONTRACTOR:

Contribution  Made  By:

Relation  to Prospective  Contractor:

Date Contribution(s)  Made:

Amount(s)  of  Contribution(s)

[49]





TC-FY20-03 // October 11, 2019

Nature  of  Contribution(s)

Purpose  of  Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if  necessary)

Signature Date

Title  (position)

-OR-

NO CONTfflUTIONS  IN THE  AGGREGATF,  TOT  AL  OVER  TWO  HUNDRED  FIFTYDOLLARS  ($250) WERE  MAT)E  to an applicable public  official  by me, a family  member orrepresentative,

sin!"'  ,ay- n-i4-'X))"1
Date

Title  (Position)

[50]





State  of  New  Mexico

CHILDREN,  YOUTH  and  FAMILIES  DEPARTMENT

MICHELLE  LUJAN-GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

HOWIE MORALES
LIEUTENANT  GOVERNOR

July 27, 2020

BRIAN  BLALOCK
CABINET  SECRETARY

TERRY  L. LOCKE
DEPUTY  CABINET  SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM  FOR DECISION

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Brian  Blalock,  Cabinet  Secretary,  or Designee

Bill Kearney, Speciol Programs Manager € 7
July 27,  2020

SUBJECT: Torrance  County,  Agreement  #  21-690-3200-20847  -Subcontractor  Approval

This memorandum  serves as Cl request  for  approval  to allow  the above-referenced  Contractor  to utilize  the
Sub-Contractor  identified  C)S Rebecca  Armsfronq  (VIA  Homes  & Development,  Inc.) for  Fiscal Year  2021
pursuant  to Article  XVI. Sub-Contracts  of Aqreement  # 21-690-3200-20847  executed  on July  1, 2020
with  an effective  term  throuqh  June  30,  2021.  Attached  is o letter  from  the Contractor  dated  July 22,
2020,  for  your  consideration.  Verification  of DUNS numbers  on the SA#  website  has been  completed  and
the subcontractor  is in good  standing.

Recommendation  by Juvenile  Justice  Services  Division  of CYFD:

Permission  is granted  for  Fiscal Year  2021 to the Contractor  to utilize  Sub-Contractor:  Rebecca  Armstronq
(VIA  Homes  & Development,  Inc.)  to provide  o portion  of services  C!S listed  in the attached  letter  CIS

defined  in the Scope  of Work  of Aqreemenf  # 21-690-3200-20847  opproved  through  the Juvenile  Justice
Services  Division.

Approved: Date:  7/27/2020

Secretary  or Designee

Disapproved: Date:

Secretary  or Designee

JU VE NI LE JU STI  CE SE RVI  CES DIVISIO  N
p.o.  DRAWER  5160  - SANTA  FE,  N.M  - 87502

P H O N E : (5  0 5 ) 8 2 7-7  6 2 9 - F A X : (5  0 5 ) 8 2 7 - 8 4 0 8



II IjlW Aft iar

48
%  MEX%c

Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



COMMERCIAI,  LEASE  AGREEMENT

THIS  LEASE  effective  this ISt day  of  September,  2020,  by  and between  the
Board  of  County  Commissioners  of  Torrance  County  hereafter  designated  in the singular  as
Lessor  and RVG  CASA  ("CASA"),  hereafter  designated  in the singular  as Lessee.

RECITAL

WHEREAS,  the Lessor  owns  a commercial  building  at 903a  N.5th  Street,  Estancia  New
Mexico,  87016  and the Lessee  desires  to contract  with  Lessor  for  the lease  of  Office  space  for
the operation  of  the  Rio  Grande  Valley  CASA  program,  (Court  Appointed  Special  Advocates)
recruits  and trains  volunteers  to advocate  for  abused  and  neglected  children  in  the 7th  Judicial
Court  District  which  spans  Sierra,  Socorro  and Torrance  County.  Our  Volunteer  Coordinators  in
Torrance  County  will  be using  the office  space  to work  on their  assigned  cases in the county.
They  have  their  printers,  computers,  filing  cabinets,  and general  office  supplies  in the room  we
have  been  renting,  and they  sometimes  use the office  to hold  meetings,  conduct  interviews,  and
attend  zoom  meetings.

Background  Information

Seventh  Judicial  District  Judge  Thomas  Fitch  helped  bring  this  CASA  program  to the District  in
2002.  Community  members  and volunteers  from  the South  West  Advocates  for  Kids  (SWAK)
decided  in January  2002  to take  responsibility  for  CASA  activities  in  the Seventh  Judicial  District,
and thus,  Rio  Grande  Valley  CASA  was incorporated.  A  board  of  directors  was appointed,  and
an office  was procured  in Socorro.  The board  of  directors  applied  for and received  501(c)
status.  In 2004,  RGVCASA  grew  and procured  an office  in Torrance  County,  and in 2005,
RGVCASA  opened  an office  in Sierra  County.

The  Seventh  Judicial  District  is I 7,499  square  miles  in  size.  Geographically,  the Seventh  Judicial
District  is the largest  district  for  CASA  throughout  the United  States.  The District  comprises
Socorro  County,  Sierra  County,  Torrance  County,  and northern  Catron  County.

Like  many  other  regions,  this vast, sparsely  populated  District  isn't  irnrnune  to experiencing
shortages  in  key  areas of  support,  such  as in the number  of  qualified  foster  homes  occasionally,  or
when  essential  services  to assist  the entities  and  individuals  who  provide  a safety  net  for  neglected
and abused  children  become  overburdened.  The  Seventh  Judicial  District,  however,  typically  sees
our great  communities,  dedicated  volunteers  and resourceful  professional  staff  members  come
together  during  these  times  for  the  benefit  of  the children  served  by  CASA.

Nonetheless,  it is a fact  that  some  children  who  are placed  in State  custody  are periodically  placed
in foster  homes  outside  of  the District  due to a shortage  ofresources,  such  as an inadequate  number
of  foster  homes  within  the District.  The  CASA  volunteer  who  was with  that  child  in the very
beginning  of  the  court  process  involving  each child  will  continue  to represent  that  child,  and will
travel  out-of-district  to ensure  that  these  children  experience  as little  trauma  as possible  from  issues
beyond  their  control.

The  local  Children,  Youth  &  Families  Department  (CYFD)  refers  cases to RGVCASA  via  mail,



email,  and  telephone.  Although  there  has been  high  turnover  in  the  CYFD  offices  and  recently  in
the  RGVCASA  offices  as well,  relationships  between  CASA  and  CYFD  staff  and  leadership  have
predominantly  remained  cordial  and  collaborative.

IT  IS THEREFORE  MUTUALLY  AGREED  AS  FOLLOWS:

1.O  Lease  and  Term.

1. 1 Lessor  for  and  in consideration  of  the  covenants  and  agreements  herein  contained  to be kept
and  performed  by  Lessee,  and  upon  the terms  and conditions  herein  contained,  does  hereby  let,
lease  and  demise  to Lessee  the  premises  located  in  the  County  of  Torrance,  State  of  New
Mexico,  and  more  particularly  described  as follows:

903a  N. 5fh Street,

Estancia,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  87016.

1.2  The  term  of  this  Agreement  shall  be for  a period  of  one  year  cornrnencing  on  August  1,
2020,  and  ending  on June  30, 2021.  This  Agreement  may  be renewed  for  up  to three  (3)
additional  one  (1)  year  terms  upon  written  notice  by  the  Lessee  within  thirty  (30)  days  of
expiration  of  any  term.

1.3  That  no holding  over  after  the  expiration  of  this  Lease,  whether  with  or  without  the  consent
of  Lessor  shall  operate  to extend  or  renew  this  lease,  and  that  any  such  holding  over  shall  be
construed  as a tenancy  from  month  to month  at the rental  which  shall  have  been  payable
immediately  prior  to cornrnencement  of  such  holding  over.

2.0 Payment.

2.1  Lessee,forandinconsiderationoftheleaseandthedemiseofthepremisesofLessorto

Lessee,  hereby  agrees  and  covenants  with  Lessor  to pay  as rent  for  the  premises,  without  notice
or demand.  the  sum  of  Two  Hundred  Fifty  Dollars  ($250.00)  per  month  in advance  on  the  first
day  of  each  calendar  month  beginning  on August  1, 2020,  and  thereafter  made  on  the  same  day
of  each  succeeding  month  during  the  term  of  this  agreement  with  the  exception  of  the  last  month
which  will  be prepaid.

2.2  All  of  the  rent  shall  be paid  by  Lessee  to Lessor  or  Lessor's  order  in  lawful  money  of  the
United  States  to Torrance  County,  205  S Ninth  Street  Estancia,  NM  87016,  or at such  other
place  as Lessor  may  designate  in  writing  from  time  to time  for  this  purpose.

2.3  Any  rental  installment  not  paid  before  the  5'h day  of  the  month  may  carry  a late  fee  of  Fifty
Dollars  ($50.00),  at the  Lessor's  discretion,  and  which  Lessee  agrees  to pay  on  demand,  and  the
failure  of  Lessee  to do so shall  constitute  a default  hereunder.

2.4  If  the  rental  installment  is made  by  check  which  is retumed  by  the  bank  for  "insufficient
funds",  the Lessee  shall  make  good  the  check  immediately  and  pay  a sum  of  Forty  Dollars



($40)  to the Lessor,  in addition  to any other  monies  that may  be owed.

2.4  TIME  IS OF THE  ESSENCE  HEREIN.

3.O Security  Deposit.
3. 1 Upon  execution  of  this Lease Agreement,  Lessor  acknowledges  there is no security  deposit
required  for  the substantial  and material  performance  by the Lessee  of  the tertns and conditions
contained  herein.

4.O Termination.
4. 1 Either  party  hereto  may  terminate  the Lease Agreement  with  written  notice  to the other
party  no less than  sixty  (60)  days in advance.

4.2  Upon  the termination  or expiration  of  this Lease Agreement,  the Lessee shall  quit  and
deliver  up the premises,  peaceably  and quietly,  in as good order  and condition  as the same now
are  or may  be put  into,  reasonable  use and wear  and damage  by  the elements  excepted,  to Lessor
or Lessor's  heirs,  personal  representatives,  assigns, successors  in interest,  agents, or attorneys,  at
the expiration  of  the term  of  this lease.

4.3 The Lessee shall  surrender  all keys to the demised  premises  within  ten (10) days of
termination  or expiration  of  this Lease Agreement  and failure  to do so shall obligate  the Lessee
to a fee of  One Hundred  Forty  Dollars  ($150.00)  for  the cost of  changing  locks  to the premises.

5.0 Use of  Premises.
5. l  The Lessee shall  have  the right  to use the premises  for  any  lawful  purpose,  including  but
not limited  to the operation  of  the Rio  Grande  Valley  CAS  A program,  (Court  Appointed  Special
Advocates)  recruits  and trains  volunteers  to advocate  for  abused  and neglected  children  in the 7th
Judicial  Court  District  which  spans Sierra,  Socorro  and Torrance  County.  Our  Volunteer
Coordinators  in Torrance  County  will  be using  the office  space to work  on their  assigned  cases in
the county.  They  have  their  printers,  computers,  filing  cabinets,  and general  office  supplies  in the
room  we have been renting,  and they  sometimes  use the office  to hold  meetings,  conduct
interviews,  and attend  zoom  meetings  and all uses shall  comply  with  all laws and lawful
ordinances  applicable  to the premises.  Lessee shall  use and occupy  the premises  in a carefiil,
safe and proper  manner  for  the specified  services  or other  lawful  uses and shall  not  commit  any
waste  or nuisance  thereon,  and will  maintain  the premises  in a clean,  neat and orderly  condition.
Lessee acquires  no interest  in any of  the premises,  equipment,  appliances,  furniture,  fixtures  or
other  property  now  on the premises  or which  may  be hereafter  placed  thereon  by Lessor,  except
the right  to use same, and will  return  same at the termination  or expiration  of  this  Lease
Agreement  in as good  a condition  as at the commencement  of  this agreement,  normal  wear  and
tear incident  to proper  use thereof  and damage  by the elements  excepted.  In the event  Lessee  is
unable  to return  any  such personal  property,  it shall  replace  same with  similar  property  of  like
value  or pay  the Lessor  market  value  therefor.



6.O Quiet  Enjoyment.
6. 1 The  Lessee,  upon  paying  the rent  and performing  the covenants  and agreements  of  this
Lease  Agreement,  shall  quietly  have,  hold  and enjoy  the  demised  premises  and all  rights  granted
Lessee  in this  Lease  Agreement  for  the term  of  this  Lease  Agreement  and for  renewals  or
holdover  tenancy,  if  any.

6.2  Lessor  reserves  the right  of  entry  for  itself,  its  representatives,  agents,  and employees  for
the purpose  of  examination  and inspection  of  the premises  and any  property  of  Lessor  located
thereon.  Said  right  of  inspection  shall  be exercised  at reasonable  times.

6.3  The  Lessor  shall  defend  the Lessee  in the quiet  enjoyment  and possession  of  the leased
premises  during  tlie  initial  term  and any  renewal  teims  of  this  Lease  Agreement.

7. I By  entering  into  this  Lease  Agreement,  neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability
incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or omissions  in connection  with  this  Lease
Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  agreement  is subject  to the
immunities  and limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.  Sections  41-4-1.  et sea.. NMSA
1978,asamended.  Thisparagraphisintendedonlytodefinetheliabilitiesbetweentheparties
hereto  and is not  intended  to modify,  in any  way,  the parties'  liabilities  as governed  by  the
federal.  state.  local.  or common  law  of  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.  The  Lessee  and its
public  employees"  as defined  in the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  does not  waive  sovereign

immunity,  does  not  waive  any  defense,  and does not  waive  any  limitation  of  liability  pursuant  to
law.  No  provision  in this  Lease  Agreement  modifies  or waives  any  provision  of  the New
Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.  Any  privileges  and immunities  from  liability,  exemptions  from  laws,
ordinances  and  rules,  all  pension,  and relief,  disability,  workers'  compensation  and other  benefits
which  apply  to the activity  of  the officers,  agents  or employees  of  the Lessee  when  performing
their  respective  functions  within  the territorial  limits  of  their  respective  public  agencies,  shall
apply  to them  to the same  extent  while  engaged  in  the  performance  of  any  of  their  functions  and
duties  extraterritorially.

8.O Insurance.

8,1 TheLesseeagreestoobtainandmaintaininforceforthetermofthisLeaseAgreement

public  or general  liability  coverage,  casualty  coverage,  property  damage  coverage  for  Lessee's
inventory,  fixtures,  furnishings  and other  personal  property  located  on the premises  in  amounts
required  by  law  or the Lessee's  statutory  insurance  authority.

8.2  The  Lessee  shall  carry  also  provide  workmen's  compensation  coverage  as may  be required
by  law  for  the Lessee's  statutory  insurance  authority.

8.3 The  Lessor  shall  maintain  propcrty,  fire  and extended  coverage  on the building,  fixtures  and
equipment  located  on the premises  and owned  by Lessor  but  shall  not  be required  to maintain
such  insurance  on trade  fixtures  or equipment  of  the Lessee.



9.O Condition  of  Premises.
9. 1 Lessee  covenants  that  it has examined  the demised  premises  in its entirety  and that  it is, at
the time  of  this  Lease  Agreement,  in good  order  and repair,  in a safe, clean  and suitable
condition,  to the extent  the same  is evident  by  visual  inspection.

9.2  The  Lessee  shall  keep  the interior  of  the premises  in as good  order  and repair  as it is at the
date  of  the commencement  of  this  lease,  reasonable  wear  and tear  and damage  by accidental  fire
or  other  casualty  excepted.

9.3  The  Lessee  shall  not  make  any  alterations,  additions  or improvements  whatsoever  in or
about  the premises  without  first  obtaining  the  written  consent  of  Lessor  therefor,  and  if  consent
shall  be obtained  therefor,  all such  alterations,  additions,  and improvements  shall  immediately
merge  with  and become  a part  of  the realty;  it is understood,  however,  that  Lessee  may  remove
from  the premises  upon  the expiration  of  this  term  all personal  property  belonging  to it which
can  be removed  without  materially  damaging  the premises.

9.4  The  Lessee  shall  provide  and maintain  fire  extinguishers  in compliance  with  local  and state
regulations.

10.O  Damage  to Premises.
10.1  Intheeventthedemisedpremisesshallbedamagedordestroyedbyfire,orothercasualty

so insured  against,  Lessee  shall  claim  no interest  in any  insurance  settlement  arising  out  of  any
such  loss where  premiums  are paid  by  Lessor,  or where  Lessor  is named  as the sole  beneficiary,
and shall  execute  any  and all documents  required  by  Lessor  or the insurance  company  or
companies  that  may  be reasonably  necessary  for  use in connection  with  settlement  of  any  such
loss.

10.2  If, in  the opinion  of  Lessee,  the leased  premises  are rendered  substantially  unfit  for  the
occupancy  or use herein  contemplated  by  any  casualty  or peril  insured  against  in a standard  fire
and extended  coverage  insurance  policy  of  the type  then  commonly  purchased  by  the  Lessor
(such  a casualty  or  peril  being  hereinafter  referred  to as an insurable  casualty  or peril),  Lessee  at
its option  may  require  the Lessor  to promptly  and diligently  restore  the leased  premises  to the
condition  existing  prior  to the occurrence  of  the insurable  casualty  or peril  or may  cancel  and
terminate  this  lease.  If, in the opinion  of  the Lessee,  the leased  premises  are rendered
substantially  unfit  for  the occupancy  or use herein  contemplated  by  any  casualty  or peril  other
than  an insurable  casualty  or peril,  or by  any  casualty  or peril  whatever,  the Lessee  may  either
restore  the leased  premises  at Lessor's  expense  or Lessee  may  terminate  this  lease  effective  as of
the date  of  occurrence  of  the casualty  or  peril.  If, in  the opinion  of  Lessee,  the leased  premises
are not  thereby  rendered  substantially  unfit  for  the occupancy  or use herein  contemplated,  Lessor
shall  promptly  and diligently  restore  the  leased  premises  at Lessor's  expense  to the condition
existing  prior  to the  occurrence  of  the casualty  or peril;  provided,  however,  in  the event  the
destruction  or casualty  is the proximate  result  of  the negligent  acts or omissions  of  the  Lessee's
employees,  agents  or sublessees,  then  said  restoration  shall  be at the expense  of  the Lessee  to the
extent  not  otherwise  covered  by  existing  insurance  policy  proceeds.
11.0  0bligations.



11. 1 The Lessor shall be responsible  for repairing  and maintaining  the ceiling  and interior  and
exterior  walls,  keeping  all glass, light  bulbs or lighting  tubes, all plumbing  and toilet  facilities
and other  fixtures  installed  for the general supply  of  hot and cold water, heat, air-conditioning,
and electricity  in good  order  and  repair.

11.2  The Lessor shall pay all ad valorem  (property  taxes) and assessments on the land,
buildings  and personal  property  therein  owned  by Lessor and being  leased herein.

11.3 The Lessor shall be responsible  for repairs and maintenance  of  the premises  not caused by
the negligent  or intentional  acts or omissions  of  the Lessee, the Lessee's employees  or agents.
The Lessee shall give prompt  notice  to the Lessor of  the necessity  for any repairs and
maintenance  that is the responsibility  of  the Lessor hereunder.  Lessor  shall  not be responsible  for
any damages to any person  or property  of  the Lessee, Lessee's employees,  agents or patrons
resulting  because of  Lessee's failure  to give such prompt  notification.

11.4  The Lessee shall be liable  and agrees to timely  pay all license,  permit  and inspection  fees,
if  any, occupation  and personal  property  taxes or charges assessed on or charged  against the
premises  or the use thereof  and shall be liable  for  and agrees  to pay  all business  expenses
incurred  in the operation  of  said business and the use of  the premises  except such expenses  that
have been agreed herein  to be paid by Lessor. Janitorial  services are at the expense of  the Lessee.

12.O Eminent  Domain.

12. I If  the demised  premises,  or any portion  thereof,  are taken by eminent  domain,  but leaving
the premises  usable by the Lessee for  the puiposes  of  its business,  shall not terminate  this Lease
Agreement,  unless at the Lessee's  option,  written  notice  of  termination  is served upon the Lessor
at least thirty  (30) days prior  to termination.

12.2  The effect  of  any taking,  where  the option  to terminate  is not exercised,  will  be to
terminate  the Lease Agreement  as to that portion  of  the demised  premises  taken and the  lease
pertaining  to the remainder  of  the demised  premises  shall remain  in full  force  and effect  with  the
rent or payment  reduced  in proportion  to the total area  of  the demised  premises  taken.

13.0  Abandonment.

13.1 IfatanytimeduringateimofthisLeaseAgreement,theLesseeabandonsthedemised

premises,  the Lessor may, at its option,  enter the demised  premises  without  being  prosecuted  or
liable  for damages, to re-let  the premises  or any part thereof,  for the unexpired  term of  the Lease
Agreement  and may receive  and collect  rent for such re-letting  and hold  the Lessee liable  for any
difference  between  the rent that would  have been paid under this Lease Agreement  and the rent
paid  upon  re-letting.

14.0  Assignment  or Subletting.

14.1 ThisLeaseAgreementispersonaltoLesseeandshallnotbeassignedinwholeorinpart,
nor shall any rights or privileges  herein  granted  be sold, transferred  or assigned without  the
written  consent of  Lessor, which  shall not be unreasonably  withheld.



15.0 Default.

15. I In  the event Lessee shall default  in the payment  of  the monthly  rental  as provided  herein,
Lessor  shall promptly  so notify  Lessee in writing,  and failure  of  Lessee to cure such default
within  ten (10) days after receipt  of  such notice shall, at the option  of  the Lessor, work  as a
forfeiture  of  this Lease Agreement,  or Lessor  may enforce  performance  in any manner  provided
by law,  and Lessor's agent or attorney  shall have the right  without  further  notice  or demand to re-
enter  and  remove  all persons from  Lessor's  property  without  being  deemed guilty  of  any manner
of  trespass  and without  prejudice  to any remedies for arrears of  rent or breach  of  covenant,  or
Lessor's  agent or attorney  may resume  possession  of  the property  and may  re-let  the same for the
remainder  of  the tertn  at the best rental  such agent or attorney  can obtain  for the account  of
Lessee,  who shall  pay  any deficiency,  and Lessor sliall  have a lien as security  for such rental
upon  the fixtures  and equipment  belonging  to Lessee wich  are on the demised  premises.

15.2  In  the event Lessee shall default  in the performance  of  any of  the terms or provisions  of
this  lease  other  than the payment  of  monthly  rent, Lessor  shall promptly  so notify  Lessee in
writing.  If  Lessee shall fail  to cure such default  within  thirty  (30) days after  receipt  of  such
notice,  or  if  the default  is of  such character  as to require  more  than thirty  (30) days to cure and
Lessee  shall fail  to commence  to do so witmn  thirty  (30) days after  receipt  of  such notice  and
thereafter  diligently  proceed  to cure such default,  then in either  such event Lessor  may cure such
default  and such expense  shall be added to the rent otherwise  due, or Lessor  may cancel this
Lease  Agreement  and be entitled  to the rights  and remedies  stated herein.

15,3 In  the event Lessor  shall default  in the performance  of  any of  the terms or provisions  of
this  Lease  Agreement,  Lessee shall promptly  so notify  Lessor  in writing.  If  Lessor  shall fail  to
cure  such  default  within  thirty  (30) days after receipt  of  such notice,  or if  the default  is of  such
character  as to require  more than thirty  (30) days to cure and Lessor  shall fail  to commence  to do
so within  thirty  (30) days after receipt  of  such notice and thereafter  diligently  proceed  to cure
such  default,  then in either  such event Lessee may cure such default  and such expense shall  be
deducted  from  the rent otherwise  due or cancel and terminate  this lease.

15.4  That all remedies  of  Lessor  hereunder  are cumulative  and are not exclusive  of  any other
remedy  to which  Lessor may be lawfully  entitled.  Lessor's failure  to require  strict  performance
of  any  agreement,  covenant,  or condition  of  this Lease, or Lessor's receipt  of  any lease
installment  with  knowledge  or the breach  of  any agreement,  covenant,  or condition  hereof,  shall
not  be deemed a waiver  of  such breach  and shall not prevent  Lessor  from  thereafter  terminating
this Lease  or otherwise  demanding  strict  performance  of  its terms either  for such breach  or for
prior  or  subsequent  breaches hereof.

16.O Utilities.
16.1 The Lessee shall be responsible  for arranging  and promptly  paying  electrical,  gas,
telephone,  internet  charges incurred  in connection  with  Lessee's use of  the premises  and to save
harmless Lessor  therefrom.

16.2  The Lessor  shall  be responsible  for  arranging  and promptly  paying  water, sewer and
garbage charges at the demised  premises.



17.O Display  of  Signs.

17. l The Lessor  agrees that signs identifying  the Lessee's business may  be placed  or displayed
on the premises,  at the expense of  the Lessee. Total  outside  signage  shall be limited  in  area  by
the applicable  codes of  ordinances  of  town  of  Estancia  or Torrance  County. Signage  shall  be
professional  in appearance and placed  at locations  designated  by the Lessor.

17.2  The Lessor may, within  thirty  (30) days prior  to termination  or expiration  of  this Lease
Agreement,  display  signs declaring  the property  for  rent and show the premises  to prospective
tenants at reasonable  times and under  reasonable  circumstances  so as to ensure  the continued
confidentiality  of  the Lessee's  clients.

18.O Notice.

18. 1 All  notices  to be given  hereunder  or otherwise  shall be in writing.  Any  such notice  shall
be sufficient  if  it is deposited  in the United  States mail,  postpaid,  certified,  return  receipt
requested, and addressed to the party  to whom  it is directed  at the address  specified  below:

LESSOR:

Board  of  County  Commissioners  of
Torrance  County
c/o County  Manager
205 Ninth  Street
Estancia  NM,  87016

LESSEE:

9.O Subordination  of  Lease.
19.1 ThisLeaseAgreementandtheLessee'sleaseholdinterestshereundershallbesubjectto,
subordinate  and inferior  to any liens or encumbrances  including  mortgages  and other  obligations
hereafter  placed  on the demised  premises by the Lessor.

19.2  AnypurchasersoftheleasedpremisesshalltakesubjecttothisLeaseAgreementandthe
Lessee's rights  hereunder,  including  any extensions  or renewals  thereof.

20.O Relationship  of  Parties.
20.1 The parties hereto are independent  public  agencies and will  not be deemed to be partners,
joint  ventures or agents of  each other for any prii'pose.  The parties intend that a Lessor  - Lessee
relationship  will  be created by this contract.

21.0  Third-Party  Beneficiary.

21.1 It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Lease z%reement  that it is not
intended  by any of  the provisions  of  any part of  the Lease Agreement  to create in  the public  or
any member  thereof  a third-party  beneficiary  or to authorize  anyone  not  a party  to the  Lease
Agreement  to maintain  a suit(s) for wrongful  death(s),  injury(ies)  to person(s),  damage(s)  to
property(ies)  and/or any claim(s)  and/or cause(s) of  action whatsoever  pursuant  to the  provisions
of  this agreement.



22.O  Sufficient  Appropriations.
22.I  InaccordancewithNMSASection6-6-llandtheNewMexicoConstitution,ArticlelX,

Section  11, if  the performance  of  any  obligations  or duties  under  this  Lease  Agreement  by  the
Lessee,  whether  conditional  or unconditional,  require  the expenditure  of  funds  those  obligations
are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by  the Legislature  for
the performance  of  this  Lease  Agreement.  Nothing  in this  Lease  Agreement  shall  be inteipreted
as imposing  any  obligation  on the Lessee  to expend  unappropriated  funds.

23,O  Miscellaneous.
23.1  In the event  it becomes  necessary  for  Lessor  or Lessee  to institute  any  action  at law  or in
equity  against  the other  to secure  or protect  right  under  this  Lease  Agreement,  the prevailing
party  shall  be entitled  to recover  in any  judgtnent  entered  therein  in  its favor  such  reasonable
attorneys'  fees as may  be allowed  by  the court,  together  with  such  court  costs  and damages  as
provided  by  law.

23.2  The  validity,  construction  and effect  of  this  Lease  Agreement  will  be governed  by  the laws
of  the  State  of  New  Mexico  and subject  to litigation  only  in the Seventh  Judicial  District  of  the
State  of  New  Mexico.

23,3  Should  any  part  of  this  Lease  Agreement  for  any  reason  be declared  invalid,  such  decision
shall  not  affect  the validity  of  any  remaining  portion,  which  remaining  portion  shall  remain  in
force  and effect  as if  this  Lease  Agreement  has been  executed  with  the invalid  portion  thereof
eliminated  and  it is hereby  declared  the  intention  of  the parties  hereto  that  they  would  have
executed  the remaining  portion  of  this  Agreement  without  including  therein  any  such  part,  parts,
or  portion  which  may  for  any  reason  be hereafter  declared  invalid.

23.4  This  Lease  Agreement  supersedes  any  and all  other  agreements,  either  oral  or in writing,
between  the parties  hereto  with  respect  to the subject  matter  hereof  and contains  all of  the cov-
enants  and agreements  between  the  said  parties  with  respect  to said  matter.

23.5  This  Lease  Agreement,  and any  tertn  hereof,  can only  be amended  by  a document  in
writing  signed  by  both  parties  hereto.

23.6  This  Lease  Agreement  shall  inure  to the  benefit  of  and be binding  upon  the heirs,  personal
representatives  and assigns  of  the  parties  hereto.

23.7  The  paragraph  captions  as headings  appearing  herein  are for  convenience  only  and are not
part  of  this  lease  and do not  in any  way  limit  or amplify  the terms  and provisions  of  this  Lease
Agreement.

23.8  If  either  party  executes  this  Lease  Agreement  as a corporation  or other  legal  entity,  each  of
the  persons  executing  this  Lease  Agreement  covenants  and warrants  that  they  are qualified  to do
business  in the State  of  New  Mexico  and  has the full  right  and authority  to enter  into  this  Lease
agreement  and was duly  authorized  to do so.



23.9  The  Lessor  warrants  that  the demised  premises  and all improvements  thereto  comply  with
the provisions  of  the Americans  with  Disabilities  Act  in all material  respects.

24.10  WiththeexceptionoftheLessee'spaymentobligations,ifeitherpartyshallbedelayed

or  hindered  by  reason  of  any  matters  beyond  the reasonable  control  of  such  party  (force
majeure),  then  such  party  shall  not  be liable  or responsible  for  any  such  delays  and the doing  or
perfornning  of  such  act or thing  shall  be extended  for  a period  equivalent  to the period  of  such
delay.  In such  event,  this  Lease  Agreement  and the obligations  of  both  parties  to perform  and
comply  with  all of  the other  terms  and provisions  of  this  Lease  Agreement  shall  in no way  be
affected,  impaired  or excused.

24.11  Theparkinglotattherearofthebuildingisintendedfortheuseandconvenienceofthe

Lessees  of  the building  and their  guests,  clients  and invitees.  No  parking  places  are reserved,
except  as marked  by  the Lessor,  and the Lessee  releases  and hold  harmless  the Lessor  from  any
loss,  damages  or other  liabilities  incurred,  directly  or indirectly,  from  the Lessee's  use thereof,
including  vandalism.

IITSi WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have  hereunto  signed  and sealed  this  Lease
Agreement  on the day  and year  indicated  below.

LESSEE:

RGV  CASA

3 70 N. Date,  PO Box  293
TorC  NM,  87901

LESSOR:

Board  of  County  Commissioner  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

BY:



BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED,  ADOPTED  AND  PASSF,D  on this  day  of  August,  2020.

Ryan  Schwebach

Chairman,  District  II

hvier  Sanchez

Vice  Chair,  District  III

Kevin  McCall

Commissioner,  District  I

Attest:

John  M.  Butrick

Torrance  County  Attorney

Linda  Jaramillo

Torrance  County  Clerk







Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

ICIP  for  Torrance  County

Contact: Wayne  Johnson,  County  Manager
PO Box  48
205 9th  Street
Estancia,  NM  87016

Telephone  No.:  (505)  544-4702

Email  Address:  wjohnson@tcnm.us

County: Torrance

Entity  Type:  CO

Procurement  Officer  Name:  Noah  Sedillo Telephone  No.:  (505) 544-4730

Email  Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us
Financial  Officer  Name: Jeremy  Oliver Telephone  No.:  (505)  544-4720

Email  Address:  joliver@tcnm.us
Executive  Order  2013-006  Compliance

Is your  entity  compliant  with  Executive  Order  2013-006?
Yes

Does your  entity  have an asset management  plan and/or  inventory  listing  of capital  ASSETS? Yes

Entity  Planning:  Process,  Nature7Effect/Options/Recommendations  of  Trends
Process

Citizens were allotted  time to express their comments and concerns regarding  tlie capital projects. A Public Hearing was  lieldWednesday, August 14, 2019, during the regular  meeting of  the Board of  County Commissioners  (BOCC).  A Notice of  PublicHearing was published  in The Independent on July 26 and August 2, 2019. The Hearing  was also posted on the Torrance Countywebsite (http://torrance  countynm.org/)  on tlie main page, tlie Calendar, and on tl'ie County Commission  page. After  viewing  aPowerPoint  presentation  and hearing discussions  regarding  the projects,  the BOCC prioritized  the projects. An  ICIP list  andworksheets were modified  according  to BOCC directions  and presented to the BOCC during  the regularly  scheduled BOCCmeeting held Wednesday, August 28, 2019. Following  additional  discussioris held driring tl'iis second meeting, the BOCC adoptedthe ICIP with  Resolution  2019-48.

Goals

Torrance County has identified  projects on this ICIP to improve the quality  of  life as well as the safety of  our communities.  TheCounty  is invested in promoting  economic  development.  Research is being completed  to review  how a new pavilion  at thefairgrounds  could enhance trade within  the County. New buildings  are a priority  of  the current County Commission.  Updatedfacilities  will  enhance the effectiveness  of County services and solve safety concerns. McNabb  and Riley  Roads have beendeemed two of  the t'nost traveled  county roads, and paving these two roads witli  asphalt would extend tlie life of  the roadsreducing  maintenance costs and meeting weight  requirements.  Other projects address security  and water iSsues the County  isfacing, Reliable,  Mly  equipped transportation  for our Sheriff  Deputies continues as an ongoing  concern. They must be able totrust that vehicles are in good running  condition  during  patrols and everyday  response to incidents and chase. Sheriff  vehiclesneed to be four-by-four  so they can reach the scene of an incident  quickly  in our rural arid mountainous  areas and in adverseweather.

Factors/Trends  Considered

Torrance County is tlie nineteenth largest county in New Mexico  covering  3,346 square miles. The Road Department  maintains952 miles of dirt and chip-sealed roads. Torrance County has faced a down trend in population  and economic  growth  causing  afinancial  burden on the Cormty. For the years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the average unemployment  rate in Torrance  County  exceededthe national rate by 52 percent. Tlie median household income over the last tlu'ee years  for Tonance County has been  less than  80percent of  the median household income in New Mexico  for 2015, 2016, and 2017, according  to U.S. Census  data.  Poverty  inTorrance County is further illustrated  by number of  SNAP recipients: 23 percent of  households in the County  receive  SNAP.  TheCounty is ranked with  the seventh highest number  of  SNAP recipients as con'ipared to other New Mexico  counties. Faced  withstatistics such as these, Torrance County is working  to maximize  resources by upgrading  assets that in turn  make  us more  efficientwith our funds. Financial  support from  the State will  help us realize these goals. Meanwhile,  Torrance  Corinty  is working  totmprove our economy beginning  by assessing our economic challenges and strengtlis  by developing  economic  developmentstrategies to meet the needs of different  communities  and regions  in the County  and  increasing  tourism.



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

Torrance  County

Project  Summary

Year  Rank  Project  Title Category
Funded

to date  2022 2024 2024 2025 2026

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

Cost  Funded  Phasei

26827  2021 001  CountyFairGroundImprovements Facilities  - Other 5,000 60,000  260,000  200,000  300,000  200,000  1,025,000  1,020,000  Y
20626  2021 002  New  Road  Department  Yard  / Shop Facilities  - Otlier 0 650,000 o o o o 650,000  650,000  Y
20624  2021 003  New  County  Governinent  Offices Facilities-AdministrativeFacilities  135,800  125,000  10,000,000  250,000 o 0 10,510,800  10,375,000  Y
36621  2021 004  RileyRoadlmprovements

14072  2021 005  CountyRoadImprovements

26803  2021 006  RoadDepartmentEquipment

Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

Equipment  - Other

0 1,900,000 o o

0 1,000,000 o o

100,000  150,000  100,000  100,000

o

o

o

0 1,900,000  1,900,000

0 1,000,000  1,000,000

o 450,000  350,000 Y

25657  2021 007  4x4SheriffPatrolVehicles Veliic}es  - Public  Safety Veliicle 90,000  103,802  103,802  103,802  103,802  103,802 609,010  519,010  Y
36646  2021 008  SecurityFencii'ig/TargetHardening Facilities  - Otlier o 60,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 o 220,000  220,000  Y
36649  2021 009  ToneonCommunityRenovationProject  Water-WaterSupp}y 0 175,000 o o o o 175,000  175,000

36651  2021 010  Restoration  and Preservation  of  Historical  Other  - Other

Records
o 60,000 o o o o 60,000 60,000

28448  2021 011 Duran  Water  System  Improvements Water  - Water  Supply 0 260,000 o o o o 260,000  260,000

26830  2021 012  Purcliase  and Eqriip  Medical  Response

Vehicles

Equipment  - Public  Safety

Equipment
0 225,000 o o o o 225,000  225,000

35056  2022  001  Animal  Shelter  Expansion Facilities  - Admimstrative  Facilities o o 65,000 o o o 65,000 65,000

36698  2022  002  Mescalero  Reservoir  Dam  Mitigation Water  - Stomi/Surface  Water

Control
o o 26,000 o o o 26,000 26,000  Y

Monday,  July  27, 2020
Torrance  County/ICIP  22000



Infrastructure  Capital Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

10565 2022 003 Volunteer Fire  Dept  Equipment  Facilitics  - Firc Facilitics

18517 2022 004 New Type 4 Urban Interface Apparatus  Veb!CleS - PublrC SafeiY Ve)l;Cle
VFD  3

14143 2022 005 Road  Veliicles  Equipment  - Other

10012 2022 006 Emergency Services  Infrastnicture  FaCilifieS - (thCr

18519 2022 007 Water  System  Upgrade  Water  - Water  Supply

Number  of  projects:  19

Funded to date:  Year  l:  Year  2:

GrandTotals 330,800  4,768,802  12,796,802

Year  3:

1,508,802

0 200,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 575,000  575,000

0 200,000 0 0 0 200,000  200,000

0 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 480,000 480,000

0 1,300,000 200,000 0 0 1,500,000 1,500,000

0 362,000 360,000 +so,ooo 0 902,000 902,000

Year  4:

878,802

Year  5:

5481802

Total  Project  Cost:

20,832,810

Total  Not  Yet  Fundei

20,502,Ol

Monday,  July  27, 2020

Torrance  County/ICIP  22000



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

ICIP  for  Estancia  Senior  Center  (PMS)

Contact: Wayne  Johnson
P.0.  Box  48
Estancia,  NM  87016

Telephone  No.:  505-544-4702

Email  Address:  wjohnson@tcnm.us

County: Torrance

Entity  Type:  SF

Procurement  Officer  Name:  Noah  Sedillo Telephone  No.:  505-544-4730

Email  Address:  njsedillo@tcnm.us

Financial  Officer  Name: Jeremy  Oliver Telephone  No.:  505-544-4720

Email  Address:  joliver@tcnm.us

Executive  Order  2013-006  Compliance

Is your  entity  compliant  with  Executive  Order  2013-006? Yes

Does your  entity  have an asset management  plan  and/or  inventory  listing  of capital  assets? Yes

Entity  Planning:  Process,  Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations  of  Trends

Process

Citizens  were allotted  time to express their  comments  and concerns  regarding  tlie capital  projects.  A Public  Hearing  was  held
Wednesday,  August  14, 2019, during  the regular  meeting  of  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  (BOCC).  A Notice  of  Public
Hearing  WaS published  in The Independent  on July 26 and August  2, 2019. The Hearing  was also posted on the Torrance  County
website  (http://torrancecountynm.org/)  on the main  page, the Calendar,  and on the County  Cornmission  page.  After  viewing  a
PowerPoint  presentation  and hearing  discussions  regarding  the projects,  the BOCC  prioritized  projects.  An ICIP  list  and
worksheets  were modified  according  to the BOCC  directions  and presented  to the BOCC  during  the regularly  scheduled  BOCC
meeting  held Wednesday,  August  28, 2019. Following  additional  discussions  held during  tliis second meeting,  the BOCC  adopted
the  ICIP  with  Resolution  2019-48.

Goals

Torrance  County  in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the senior  centers in Torrance
County,  lias identified  projects  on tliis ICIP  to improve  tlie quality  of  life and safety  of  our senior  citizens  and their  families.
Improving  our senior  citizens  is a priority  of  the current  County  Commission,  Torrance  County  employees,  and PMS. PMS
advocates  strongly  for  seniors  and is committed  to developing  thoughtful  and caring  senior  services.  Updated  facilities  will
enhance tlie effectiveness  of  County  services and solve safety concerns. Reliable,  fully  eqriipped  meal delivery  and transportation
vehicles  is an ongoing  concern.  We can only  meet the needs of  homebound  and other seniors in the County  if  we  have vehicles
that are in good running  condition.  Vehicles  need to be four-by-four  so they can reach residents  who live  in our  rural  and
mountainous  areas and in adverse weatlier.  The Estancia  Senior  Center  building  and parking  lot  must  be renovated  to remove
hazards, extettd  the life  of  the facility,  and provide  seniors and other residents  a comfortable  as well  as useful  place to come
together.  Meal  preparation  equipment  is used daily  and must  be properly  maintained  to provide  safe and nutritious  meals to
seniors  and decrease the  stress  on staff.

Factors/Trends  Considered

The U.S. Census estimates 15,591 people live  in Torrance  County  as of  July 1, 2018, and 20.7%  of  the population  is over  the  age
of  65. By comparison,  l 7.5% of  the poprilation  of  New Mexico  and 16% of  the population  in the United  States is over  age 65. The
land area of  Torrance  County  equals 3,344.85  miles  with  a population  density  of  4.9 residents  per sqriare  mile.  Tlie Road
Department  maintains  952 miles of  dirt  and chip-sealed  roads. Torrance  County  has faced a down  trend in population  and
economic  growth  causing  a financial  burden  on the County.  For the years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the average unemployment  rate
in Tonance  County  exceeded  the national  rate by 52 percent. Tlie median  horisehold  income  over the last three years for Tonance
(,ounty  has been less than 80 percent  of  the median  household  income  in New  Mexico  for 2015, 2016, and 2017, according  to
U.S. Census data. Poverty  in Torrance  Corinty  is fiirther  illustrated  by the number  of  SNAP recipients:  23 percent  of  households  in
tlie County  receive  SNAP.  The Cotmty  is ranked  with  the seventh highest  number  of  SNAP  recipients  as compared  to other New
Mexico  counties.  Faced with  statistics  such as these, Torrance  County  remains  committed  to serving  our seniors  including  those
who gather at our senior  centers and are homebound.  We work  to maximize  resources by upgrading  assets that in  turn  make  us
IHore efficient  witli  our funds. Financial  support  from  the State will  lielp  us realize  our goals. Meanwl'iile,  Torrance  County  is
working  to improve  our economic  growth.  First,  the County  will  assess our economic  challenges  and strengths.  Second, we  will



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

define  economic  development  strategies  to meet the needs of different  communities  and regions  in the County.  Third,  we willstrive  to uicrease  tourtsm.



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

Estancia  Senior  Center  (PMS)

Project  Summary

ID Year Rank Pro,ject Title Category

36912 2021 001 EstanciaSeniorCenterRenovations  FaCi}itleS-SeniorFaCilities

36914 2021 002 PurchaseandReplaceMealsEqriipment  Equipment-SeniorCenter

Equipment

Funded

to date  2022

0 70,000

0 30,000

2023  2024

10,000  10,000

15,000  15,000

202'i

10,000

15,000

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

20:,6  Cost  Funded  Phasei

10,000  110,000  110,000  ?'

15,000  90,000  90,000  h

36909 2022  001  Purchase  and  Equip

Delivery/Transportation  Vehicle
Velncles - Semor Facility Vehicle 45,333 0 45,333 0 45,333 0 135,999  90,666  '

Number  of  projects:  3

Funded  to date:

Grand  Totals  45,333

Year  l:

100,000

Year  2:

70,333

Year  3:

25,000

Year  4:

70,333

Year  5:

25,000

Total  Project  Cost:

335,999

Total  Not  Yet  Fundei

290,6(

Monday,  July  27, 2020
Estancia  Senior  Center  (PMS)/ICIP  22024



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

ICIP  for  Moriarty  Senior  Center

Contact: Wayne  Johnson
P.0.  Box  48
Estancia,  87016

Telephone  No.:  505-544-4702

Email Address:  wjohnson@tcnm.us

County: Torrance

Entity  Type:  SF

Procurement  Officer  Name:  Noah  Sedillo Telephone  No.:  505-544-4730

Email  Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us

Financial  Officer  Name: Jeremy  Oliver Telephone  No.:  505-544-4720

Email  Address: joliver@tcnm.us

Executive  Order  2013-006  Compliance

Is your  entity  compliant  with  Executive  Order  2013-006? Yes

Does your  entity  have  an asset  management  plan  and/or  inventory  listing  of  capital  assets? Yes

Entity  Planning:  Process,  Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations  of  Trends

Process

Citizens  were  allotted  time  to express  their  comments  and concerns  regarding  tlie capital  projects.  A Public  Hearing  was lield
Wednesday,  August  14, 2019,  during  the regular  meeting  of  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  (BOCC).  A Notice  of  Public

Hearing  was published  in The Independent  on July  26 and August  2, 2019.  The Hearing  was also posted  on the Torrance  County

website  (http://torrancecountynm.org/)  on tlie  main  page,  the Calendar,  and on the County  Commission  page. After  viewing  a

PowerPoint  presentation  and hearing  discussions  regarding  the projects,  the BOCC  prioritized  projects.  An  ICIP  list  and

worksheets  were  modified  according  to the BOCC  directions  and presented  to the BOCC  during  the regularly  scheduled  BOCC

meeting  held  Wednesday,  August  28, 2019. Following  additional  discussions  held  during  this second  meeting,  tlie BOCC  adopted
the ICIP  with  Resolution  2019-48.

Goals

Torrance  County  in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the senior  centers  in  Torrance

County,  lias identified  projects  on this ICIP  to improve  the quality  of  life  and safety  of  our senior  citizens  and tlieir  families.

Improving  our  senior  citizen  facilities  is a priority  of  the current  County  Commission,  Torrance  County  employees,  and PMS.

PMS advocates  strongly  for  seniors  and is committed  to developing  thorightM  and caring  senior  services.  Updated  facilities  will

enhance  tlie effectiveness  of  Corinty  services  and solve  safety  concerns.  Reliable,  fully  equipped  meal  delivery  and transportation

vehicles  is an ongoing  concern.  We can only  meet  the needs of  homebound  and other  seniors  in the County  if  we have  vehicles

that  are in good  running  condition.  Vehicles  need to be four-by-forir  so they  can reach  residents  who  live  in  our  rural  and

mountainoris  areas and in adverse  weatlier.  The  Moriarty  Senior  Center  building  and parking  lot  has reaclied  its useful  life.  The

center  is housed  itt an old  church  and has been renovated  and repaired  repeatedly.  A new  building  is essential  to ensure  the safety

and comfort  of  seniors  and other  residents  who  gather  at the center.  The  new  building  will  need to be adeqriately  equipped  and

fumislied  to provide  safe and nutritioris  meals  in safe and pleasant  surrorindings.  Until  a new  )uilding  is constructed,  the meal

preparation  equipment  needs to be replaced  in the cut'rent  building.  The  equipment  is used daily  and must  be properly  maintained
to provide  safe and mitritioris  meals  and decrease  the stress on  staff.

Factors/Trends  Considered

Tlie  U.S.  Census  estimates  15,591 people  live  in Torrance  County  as of  July  1, 2018,  and 20.7%  of  tlie poprilation  is over  the age

of  65. By  comparison,  l 7.5%  of  the population  of  New  Mexico  and 16%  of  the population  in the United  States is over  age  65. The

land area of  Torrance  County  equals  3,344.85  miles  with  a population  density  of  4.9 residents  per square  mile.  The Road

Department  maintains  952  miles  of  dirt  and chip-sealed  roads.  Torrance  County  has faced  a down  trend  in poprilation  and

economic  growth  causing  a financial  burden  on the County.  For  the years  2016,  2017,  and 2018,  the average  unemployment  rate

in Tonance  County  exceeded  the national  rate by 52 percent.  The median  horisehold  income  over  the last three  years  for  Tonance

County  lias been less than  80 percent  of  the median  houseliold  income  in New  Mexico  for  2015,  2016,  and 2017,  according  to

U.S. Census  data. Poverty  in Torrance  County  is further  illustrated  by the number  of  SNAP  recipients:  23 percent  of  households  in

the County  receive  SNAP.  The County  is ranked  with  the seventh  highest  number  of  SNAP  recipients  as compared  to other  New

Mexico  counties.  Faced  witli  statistics  sucli  as tliese,  Torrance  County  remains  committed  to serving  our seniors  including  those

who gather  at our senior  centers  and are homebound.  We work  to maximize  resources  by upgrading  assets that  iri tuni  make  us



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

more  efficient  with  our  funds.  Financial  support  from  tlie State will  help  us realize  our goals.  Meanwl'iile,  Torrance  County  is

working  to improve  our  economic  growth.  First,  the County  will  assess our economic  challenges  and strengths.  Second,  we  will

define  economic  development  strategies  to meet  the needs of  different  communities  and regions  in the County.  Third,  we  will
strive  to increase  tourism.



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

Moriarty  Senior  Center

Project  Summary

ID  Year  Rank  Pro,ject  Title  Category

36934  2021 001  NewSeniorCenterBuilding  Facilities-SeniorFacilities

36939  2021 002  PurchaseandReplaceMealsEquipment  Equipment-SeniorCenter
Equipment

36930  2022  001  Purchase  and  Equip  Vebicles - Semor Facility Vehicle
Delivery/Transportation  Vehicle

37213  2022  004  Moriarty  Senior  Center  Renovations  FaCilifieS - Senior FaCilii!eS

Funded

to date  2022

0 715,000

0 30,000

2023  2024  zozs

25,000  25,000  25,000

15,000  15,000  15,000

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

2g26  Cost  Funded  Phaset

25,000  815,000  815,000  Y

15,000  90,000  90,000  ?'

45,333  0 45,333  0 45,333  0 135,999  90,666  >

0 60,500  0 00 0 60,500  60,500  >

Number  of  projects:  4

Funded  to date:  Year  l:  Year  2:

GrandTotals  45,333  805,500  85,333

Year  3:

40,000

Year  4:

85,333

Year  5:

40,000

Total  Project  Cost:

1,101,499

Total  Not  Yet  Fundei

1,056,1(

Monday,  July  27, 2020 Moriarty  Sentor  Center/ICIP  22025



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

ICIP  for  Mountainair  Senior  Center

Contact: Wayne  Johnson
p.o.  Box  48
Estancia,  NM  87

Telephone  No.:  505-544-4702

Email  Address:  wjohnson@tcnm.us

County: Tonance

Entity  Type:  SF

Procurement  Officer  Name:  Noah  Sedillo Telephone  No.:  505-544-7430

Email  Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us

Financial  Officer  Name: Jeremy  Oliver Telephone  No.:  505-544-4720

Email  Address: joliver@tcnm.us

Executive  Order  2013-006  Compliance

Is your  entity  compliant  with  Executive  Order  2013-006? Yes

Does your  entity  have an asset management  plan and/or  inventory  listing  of  capital  assets? Yes

Entity  Planning:  Process,  Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations  of  Trends

Process

Citizens were allotted  time to express their comments and concerns regarding  tlie capital projects. A Public Hearing was  held

Wednesday, August 14, 2019, during the regular meeting of  the Board of County Commissioners  (BOCC). A Notice  of  Public

Hearing was published  in The Independent on July 26 and August  2, 2019. The Hearing was also posted on the Torrance  County

website (http://torrancecountynm.org/)  on the main page, the Calendar, and on tlie County  Coinmission  page.  After  viewing  a

PowerPoint  presentation  and hearing discussions  regarding  the projects, the BOCC prioritized  projects. An ICIP list  arid

worksheets were modified  according to the BOCC directions  and presented to the BOCC during the regularly  scheduled  BOCC
meeting held Wednesday, August  28, 2019. Following  additional  discussions l'ield during this second meeting, the BOCC adopted
the ICIP with  Resolution  2019-48.

Goals

Torrance County in collaboration  with Presbyterian  Medical  Services (PMS), which  operates the senior  centers  in Torrance

County, has identified  projects on this ICIP to improve  the quality  of  life and safety of  our  senior  citizens  and their  families.

Improving  our senior citizen  facilities  is a priority  of  the current  County Commission,  Torrance County employees,  and  PMS.
PMS advocates strongly  for seniors and is committed  to developing  thoughtful  and caring  senior  services.  Updated  facilities  will

enhance the effectiveness of  County services and solve safety concerns. Reliable, fully  eqriipped meal delivery  and  transportation

vehicles is an ongoing concent. We can only meet the needs of  homebound and other seniors  in the County  if  we have  vehicles

that are in good running  condition.  Vehicles  need to be four-by-four  so they can reach residents who live  in orir  rural  and

mountainous  areas and in adverse weatlier.  Tlie Mountainair  Senior Center needs several renovations  and repairs.  First,

improvements  to the entrance require an ADA-compliant  sidewalk  and an awning to prevent ice build-up.  Other  requirements  are

a new roof  and interior  repairs made necessary because of  leak damage. Additional  work  includes kitchen hood  repairs,  painting,

and carpeting  throughout  the building.  New meal preparation  eqriipment  is also necessary. The Center is in dire  need  of  a new

under-counter  dishwasher  because the existing  rinit has broken down. Staff, which  consists of  one  cook, is using  the three-sink

method to wash all dishes, pots, pans and utensils, which is time consuming  and  adds  undue  stress.

Factors/Trends  Considered

The U.S. Census estimates 15,591 people live in Torrance County as of  July 1, 2018, and 20.7% of  tlie poprilation  is over  the age

of 65. By comparison, 17.5% of  the population  of  New Mexico  and 16% of  the population  in the United  States  is over  age 65. The

land area of  Torrance  County  equals 3,344.85 miles with  a poprilation  density of  4.9 residents per  square  mile.  The  Road

Department  maintains  952 miles of dirt and cliip-sealed  roads. Torrance County  has faced a down trend in poprilation  and

economic growth causing a financial  burden on the County. For the years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the average  unemployment  rate

in Tonance County exceeded the national rate by 52 percent. The median household income  over  the last three years  for  Tonance

County has been less than 80 percent of  the median liouseliold  income in New Mexico  for 2015, 2016, and 2017, according  to

U.S. Census data. Poverty in Tonance County is further illustrated  by the number of  SNAP recipients: 23 percent  of  households  in

the County receive SNAP. The County is ranked with  the seventh highest number of  SNAP recipients as compared  to other  New

Mexico  counties. Faced with  statistics such as these, Torrance County  remains cominitted  to serving  orir  seniors  including  those

who gather at our senior centers and are homebound. We work  to maximize  resources  by upgrading  assets  that  in tun'i  make  us



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

more  efficient  witli  our  funds.  Financial  support  from  tlie  State  will  lielp  us realize  our  goals.  Meanwhile,  Torrance  County  is
working  to improve  our  economic  growtli.  First,  the County  will  assess our  economic  challenges  ai'id strengths.  Second,  we will
define  economic  development  strategies  to meet  the  needs  of  different  communities  and regions  in the County.  Third,  we will
strive  to increase  touristn.



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2022-2026

IVIountainair  Senior  Center

Project  Summary

ID  Year  Rank  Project  Title  Category

36944  2021 001  Senior  Center  genovati@H5  Facilities - Senior Facilities

36945  2021 002  Purchase  and  Replace  Meals  Equipn'ient  EQuiPmelt - Senior Center
Equipment

36940  2022  001  Delivery/TransportationVehicle  Vebic}es-SeniorFacilityVehic}e

Number  of  projects:  3

Funded  to date:  Year  1:  Year  2:
GrandTotals  45,333  140,000  70,333

Funded

to date  2077

0 70,000

0 70,000

2023  2024

10,000  10,000

15,000  15,000

202!'i

10,000

15,000

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

7,026  Cost  Funded  Phaset

10,000  110,000  110,000  Y

15,000  130,000  130,000  r

45,333  0 45,333  0 45,333  0 135,999  90,666 ?'

Year  3:

25,000

Year  4:

70.333

Year  5:

25,000

Total  Project  Cost:

375,999

Total  Not  Yet  Fundei

330,6(

Monday,  July  27, 2020
Mountainair  Senior  Center/ICIP  22026



Torrance  County  Pro3ects  from  2021 2025 ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 001 County  Fair  Ground  Improvements 5,000 150,000 300,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 o 1,000,000 Y
To plan,  design,  construct,  and  equip  im  provemen':s  to  County  Fairgrounds  in Estancia,  NM,  for  Torran:e  County.

The  vision  for  the  fairgrounds  includes  a new  pavilion,  new  and  renovated  barns,  renovated  rodeo  arena,  and  improved  landscaping  intended  toattract  more  exhibitors  and  spectators  to  the  fair  and  foster  statewide  use.  Developments  will  be designed  to  provide  year-round  use  foreducation,  recreation,  special  events,  and  emergency  preparedness.  The  landscaping  design  needs  to  encourage  daily  use  by incorporating  awalking  path  with  exercise  stations  and  community-participation  gardens  demonstrating  low-water  use  irrigation  systems.  In addition,  a designthat  couples  the  fairgrounds  with  Lake  Arthur  Park  will  create  a destination  site  for  weddings  where  outdoor  ceremonies  can  be held  in the  parkand  receptions  in the  fair?s  indoor  facilities.  Planning  has  been  initiated.  The  fairgrounds  will  be  included  in a special  section  of  the  Southern
Torrance  County  Economic  Development  Plan.  The  economic  development  plan  is under  way  with  funding  from  the  New  Mexico  Finance
Authority.  The  section  will  examine  the  vision,  goals,  and  use  program  or  the  fair.  It will  also  provide  an overview  of  vegetation,  recreation,
education,  interpretation  buildings, and key facilities, parking, and circulation.  Torrance County is negotiatin@ purchase of fairground  land fromthe  Town  of  Estancia.  Torrance  County  owns  and  maintains  the  buildings  and  arena  on  the  fairgrounds.

Proposed  Changes:  Modify  text  and  budget  based  on STCEDP.  Proceed  with  RFP, planning.  Monitor  progress  and  update  ICIP when  necessary.

2021 002 New Road Department Yard/Shop l ? i 5g7,50@ I 650,000 -I ol 'ol o I 650,000 I YTo plan,  design,  and  construct  a new  shop  and  fenced-in  yard  for  the  material  and  equipment  of  the  Road  Department  in Estancia,  NM,  Torrance
COunt/.

Design,  and  construct  a new  yard  with  office  and  shop  for  Torrance  County  Road  Department.  The  yard/shop  will  be built  on a 25 acre  parcel
purchased  by  Torrance  County  for  a new  Administration  Building  and  Road  Department  Yard/Shop. Archeological  and  environmental  studieswere  completed  as part  of  the  purchase  agreement  for  the  property.  The  Road  Department  has  outgrown  the  2-acre  site  it currently  sits  on.  TheCounty  plans  to  construct  a 60  x 100  foot  building  that  will  house  the  Road  Department  office  and  a mechanics  shop.  A privacy  fence  will  beerected  in order  to  park  vehicles  and  road  equipment  and  warehouse  materials.  During  Phase  1,  a design  will  be developed.  During  Phase  2, thebuilding  and  yard  will  be constructed.  The  current  office  is housed  in a 1967  mobile  home,  which  is not  energy  efficient  and  requires  frequentrepairs.  The  current  Road  Department  yard  can  be utilized  by  the  Torrance  County  Sheriff  Department  for  storage.  RFPs will  be utilized  for
professional  services  (architects  and  engineers).  IFBs will  be issued  for  construction.  Statewide  Price  Agreements  or  IFBs will  be utilized  formaterials.

Proposed  Chances:  Monitor  and report  as success story in ICIP report.



Torrance  County  Projects  from  2021  2025  ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 TOtal  Cost Phases

2021 003 New  County  Government  Offices 135,000 75,000 125,000 10,000,000 250,000 o o 10,510,800 YTo plan,  design,  construct  and  equip  Neiv  County  Administratiye  Offices  in Estancia,  NM,  Torrance  Cou ity.

Plan and design new County Government Office  to consolidate  offices  in one  building.  To date,  the  County  established  a committee  composed  ofelected officials and department  heads  who  were  able  to meet  their  primary  objective  of  locating  and purchasing  a parcel  of  land  on which  tobuild the building. Archeological and environmental  studies  were  completed  as part  of  the  purchase  agreement  for  the  property.  An architectcompleted a needs assessment  as a donation  to  the  County.  The  next  step  is to  hire  an architect  to  complete  further  planning  and  design  theoffice building. Our current administration  building  was  built  in 1966.  The  roof  has leaked  in the  past,  electrical  wiring  throughout  the  buildingdoes not accommodate the  current  needs  of  technology,  and  the  State  Fire  Marshal  has written  reports  in regards  to  safety  issues.  Repairs  to theboiler cannot be completed as parts are  no longer  available.  Maintaining  employee  comfort  is difficult  as parts  of  the  building  run  cold  and  otherparts hot. Maintenance costs keep  increasing.  The  FY 2020  bud(7et  allocates  S36,520,  almost  half  the  maintenance  budget,  for  the  22,092  squarefoot building. We  have  outgrown  the  building  and  house  staffin  out-lying  buildings.  We  do not  have  adequate  storage.  Rooms  previously  usedfor storage have  been  converted  to offices.  The  members  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  do not  have  offices  as all the  space  is neededfor  employees.

Proposed  Changes:  Proceed  with  RFP for  planning.  Monitor  progress.  Update  ICIP when  necessary.

2021 004 Riley  Road  Improvements  iO i 0 l 1,900,0001 0 i' 0 iI o I o ) i,goo,ooo i N
To repair  and pave  (construct)  Riley  Road  between  State  Highways  55 and 542.  Torrance  'County,  NM.  "

orrance County plans to repair  and pave  Riley  Road  from  the  intersection  of  State  Highway  55 to  the  intersection  of  State  Highway  542.  Therenovation  of  Riley  Road,  which  is currently  chip-sealed,  requires  3-inches  of  asphalt  paving  for  a 6-mile  stretch,  20-feet  wide.  The  chip-sealedsurface will provide a solid base. The road has been  previously  re-claimed  and  re-chipped;  howeve5  vehicles  that  exceed  the  weight  limitfrequently  use the  road  causing  new  damage.  Weight  limit  signs  have  been  vandalized  and  torn  down.  Asphalt  paving  will  increase  the  weightlimit  to  accommodate  semi-trucks.  An estimated  700-800  vehicles  use the  road  daily.  Riley  Road  provides  a quick  connection  between  the  twohighways  without  traveling  20 miles  east  to  State  Highway  41 or  7 miles  west  to  the  portion  of  Highway  55 that  parallels  the  Manzano
Mountains.  The  road  is also  used  as an evacuation  route  during  wildfires  and  provides  convenient  access  for  emergency  vehicles  and  for  the  roaddepartment  to  access  supplies  such  as gravel  and  caliche.  The  project  will  be completed  as a stand-alone  project.  Since  the  roadway  is an existingroadway,  it does  not  require  engineering  or planning.  Traffic  control  is planned  for  the  duration  of  the  project  which  is anticipated  to  take  16work  days  barring  weather  delays.  No maintenance  costs  are  expected  during  the  first  five  years  following  project  completion.



Torrance  County  Projects  from  2021  2025  ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 005 McNabb  Road  Improvements o 50,000 1,000,000 o o o o 1,000,000 NTo pave  (construct)  McNabb  Road  between  State  Highway  41 ;:nd  Lexco  Road.  Moriarty,  NM,  Torrance  County.

McNabb Road is one of the most  heavily  traveled  roads  in Torrance  County.  Although  only  20-30  homes  are  located  along  McNabb  Road,  itserves  as primary  access  to  State  Highway  41 for  more  than  2000  people  living  in multiple  subdivisions  along  roads  that  feed  McNabb  Road.About  800  vehicles  use McNabb  Road  daily.  It also  serves  as an alternate  route  to  access  the  Indian  Hills  Solid  Waste  Transfer  Station  and  theIndian  Hills  Fire  Sub-Station  Number  5 when  Lexco  Road,  another  major  thoroughfare  which  is chip-sealed,  is impassable  due  to  flash  flooding  inGallegos  Draw.  McNabb  Road  provides  direct  access  for  emergency  vehicles  from  the  fire  sub-station  to points  south  of  McNabb  Road  and  theeastern  side  of  Moriarty,  NM.  McNabb  Road  is currently  chip-sealed  but  requires  frequent  repairs.  The  chip-sealed  surface  of  the  road  willprovide  a solid  base.  The  project  plans  to  pave  McNabb  Road  with  three  to four  inches  of  asphalt,  minimizing  repairs  and  extending  the  life  ofthe  road.  Paving  will  occur  along  a 4-mile  stretch  from  State  Highway  41 to Lexco  Road.  Since  the  roadway  is an existing  roadway,  it does  notrequire  engineering  or planning.  No maintenance  is anticipated  for  the  first  five  years  following  project  completion.  This  project  was  submittedto  the  Mid-Region  Council  of  Governments  (MRCOG)  for  inclusion  on the  Rural  Transportation  Improvement  Program  (RTIPR).

2021 006 Road Department Equipment l 100,000 l 50,000 l', 150,000 l 100,000 l. 100,000 l 0 il- i 450,000 I NTo purchase  double  steel  roller  as priority  item.  Purchase  backhoe,  and  loader  for  road  work  in subsequent  years.  Estancia,  NM.  TorranceCounty.

The  Torrance  County  Road  Department  has determine  purchasing  a double  steel  roller  is a priority.  In subsequent  years,  the  Department  needsto  purchase  a new  backhoe  and  loader.  Previously,  Torrance  County  had also  requested  a zipper,  but  was  able  to  purchase  that  equipment  withlocal  funds.  Now,  the  County  priority  is the  double  steel  roller.  Torrance  County  does  not  own  a steel  roller.  A double  steel  roller  will  be able  toprovide  a more  uniform  and  more  compact  road  surface.  Increased  compaction  of  roads  creates  a more  durable  surface  minimizing  thefrequency  of  repairs.  Current  equipment  the  County  owns  leaves  tire  tracks  and  is lighter  than  a steel  roller.  Purchase  of  this  equipment  willallow  the  Road  Department  to  carry  out  functions  of  everyday  job  requirements.  State  Price  Agreements  and  IFBs will  be utilized  as necessary.State  Pricing  Agreements  will  be used  when  possible,  otherwise  IFBs will  be issued.

Proposed  Changes:  Identify  Torrance  County  or  other  resources  to purchase  roller.  Proceed  with  purchase.  Monitor.  Report  as success.



Torrance  County  Prolects  from  2021 2025 ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 007 4x4 Sheriff  Patrol  Vehicles 90,000 95,000 103,802 103,802 103,802 103,802 103,802 519,010 YTo purchase  and equip  4x4 Sheriff  Patro Vehicles  for  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Torrance County will purchase two  Chevy Tahoes and one Silverado  each year to maintain  the Sheriff  Department  fleet.  The County  has a diverseterrain and encompasses 3,346 square  miles, and the Sheriff  Department  is small. Four-by-four  vehicles  are required  to navigate  the  diverseterrain patrolled by the department.  Due to the necessity  of traveling  over rough roads and terrain,  patrol  vehicles  suffer  a large amount  of  wearand tear. Due to the size of the County,  high mileage  is quickly  attained.  Regular purchases  of vehicles  are required  to maintain  the  fleet.  TheCounty  will utilize  Statewide  Pricing Agreements  to purchase  and equip  the vehicles.  Torrance  County  plans to purchase  three  Tahoes  in FY 2020,and will apply for u.s. Department  of  Agriculture  funding  to supplement  purchase  costs. Torrance  County  is eligible  for  a maximum  of 15  percentfrom  the  USDA.

2021 008 Security Fencing/Target Hardening I ? l 0 i 60,000 l 60,000 l 50,000 lI 50,000 l O l 220,000 l YTo plan, design, and construct  security  fencing  around  the Torrance  County  Judicial/Sheriff  Complex,  Fare Administration,  Regional 911 DiaspatchCenter, and County  Administration  Fleet. Facilities  in Estancia and Mclntosh,  NM,  Torrance  County.

Security  fencing  is planned  for  the Torrance  County  Judicial/Sheriff  Complex,  Fire Administration,  Regional  911 Dispatch  Center, and CountyAdministration  Fleet. Preliminary  sketches  have been completed,  but  the County  will determine  specific  requirements  for  each  facility  andsolidify  property  lines during  planning  and design.  The Judicial/Sheriff  Complex  and Fire Administration  are located  off  State Highway  41 south  ofEstancia in a highly  traveled  area. They share a common  entrance  from  the highway.  A medical  clinic  shares the site  and  entrance.  Fencingaround  the Judicial/Sheriff  Complex  will be constructed  in back of the building  and include  an electronic  gate. Fencing will  increase  securityduring  detainee  drop-off  and pick-up.  Fencing will  afford  clinic  staff  and patients  added protection.  Perimeter  fencing  is planned  for  the  FireAdministration  building  and parking  lot to protect  emergency  personnel,  emergency  vehicles,  and a secondary  Emergency  Operations  Center(EOC). Fencin@ at the Regional  911 Dispatch  Center  will enclose  the front  parking  lot and the backyard.  An electronic  gate will  provide  safe accessto the parkin@ lot. The building  also houses the primary  EOC. Fencing will help protect  dispatchers  and EOC team members  who use the facilityday and night.  Fencing  will  also protect  this critical  infrastructure.  Security  fencing  is planned  to protect  the vehicle  fleet  kept  at the TorranceCounty  Administration  Building.  Vehicles  currently  parked  at the building  are  accessible  to  the  public.  Fencing  would  decrease  the  opportunityfor  vandalism  and theft.  Fencing at each facility  would  include  minimum  6-foot-high  galvanized  chain link fence  with  a 2-inch,  9-gauge  mesh.Plans include  1 5/8-inch  top posts, 2-inch line posts, and 2 7/8-inch  terminal  posts. Pedestrian  gates would  be 4-foot  wide  with  a transom.Double  swing  gates are planned  for  vehicle  access. Pricing  is based off  current  estimates  at 5300-350  per foot.

Proposed  changes: Update  with  completion  of  first  phase of sheriff/judicial  complex  fencing  project.  Remove project  for  dispatch.  Update  budgetaccordingly.



Torrance  County  Pro3ects from  2021 2025 ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 009 Torreon  Community  Renovation  Project o 175,000 o o o o o 175,000 N

1. To plan  and  drill  a new  well  for  the  Torreon  Mutual  Domestic  Water  Asscciation,  Torreon,  NM,  Torrcnce  County.  2. To design  and renovateCommercial Kitchen  to upgrade  appliances,  ventilation  and  electrical  wiring  3. To design  and  renovate  the  bathroom  to  meet  ADA  requirements4. To renovate  upgraded  HVAC  to include  refrigerated  air  conditioning  and  heating  5. To renovate  stucco  to  exterior  of  building.

The  Torreon  Community  Renovation  Project  will  be done  as a single  project.  It will  allow  the  Torreon  Mutual  Domestic  Water  Consumer
Association  to plan  and  drill  new  well  for  Torreon.  The  existing  system  is barely  meeting  the  needs  and requirements  for  the  current  householdsand does  not  allow  for  growth.  The  current  well  was  drilled  to 200  feet.  The  estimated  depth  of  the  new  well  is 300-400  feet  which  will  increasecapacity  and  will  be fitted  with  a pump  that  has the  ability  to pump  50 gallons  per  minute.  The  commercial  kitchen  upgrade  is planned  toupgrade appliances,  ventilation,  and  wiring  to meet  2017  Food  Code  with  the  changes  made  and  issued  in January  2019.  The  bathroom  upgradeis requied  to  install  ADA-compliant  restrooms.  The  heating  and  cooling  unit  will  be upgraded  to include  refrigerated  air conditioning  and moreenergy  efficient  heating.  The  exterior  wall  of  the  building  requires  new  stucco.  Stucco  is versatile,  cost  effective,  and  durable.  A one-inch  layercould  effectively  ass a one-hour  fire  rating  to  a wall,  which  is extremely  important  due  to  the  location  of  the  building  at the  base  of  the  ManzanoMountains,  where  several  wildfires  have  occurred.  The  project  will  begin  when  funding  become  available  and  will  take  one  year  to complete.

Proposed  changes:  Designate  Project  Manager.  Proceed  with  project,  monitor,  and  report  as success  story  in ICIP report.

2021 010 Restoration  and  Preservation  of

Historical  Records

o o 60,000 60,000 o o o 120,000 Y

To restore  and  preserve  historical  records  in the  O'fice  of  the  County  Clerk,  Estancia,  NM,  Torrance  County.

Torrance  County  plans  to restore  deteriorating  historical  records  in the  Office  of  the  County  Clerk.  The  Clerk's  office  maintains  records  back  to1910.  Records  prior  to  1910  were  destroyed  in a fire.  The  County  will  have  six books  fully  restored.  During  the  process  the  books  will  be digitizedand repaired.  The  books  will  be returned  with  protective  sleeve  covers  applied  to each  page.  Partial  restoration  is required  for  94 books.  Partialrestoration  includes  digitization  and  application  of  protective  sleeves.  Back-ups  for  these  older  records  do not  exist.  The  records  are  frequentlyused  by constituents  of  the  county  and  people  who  live  outside  the  county  for  genealogical  and  legal  research.



Torrance  County  Projects  from  2021  2025  ICIP

Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 011 Duran  Water  System  Improvements o 120,000* 260,000 o o o o 260,000 N
To plan,  design,  and  construct  water  system  improvements  for  Duran,  NM,  Torrance  Cou nty.

The  deteriorating  water  system  in Duran  needs  to  be replaced  to ensure  residents  in Duran,  NM,  have  access  to  potable  water.  Currently,  the
water  is supplied  by Vaughn,  NM,  through  a 10-mile-long,  2-inch  PVC pipe  that  feeds  two  storage  tanks.  The  pipe  from  the  Vaughn  system  steps
down  from  a 6-inch  metal  pipe  to  the  2-inch  PVC pipe.  The  PVC pipe  is not  withstanding  the  pressure.  If  the  system  fails,  Duran  residents  will  be
without  water,  and  water  will  need  to be hauled  to  the  town.  A small  water  storage  tank  that  is used  by the  fire  department  is the  only  water
storage  facility  in Duran.  The  main  storage  tanks  are located  on a hill  north  of  town  and  have  a total  capacity  of  60,000  gallons.  Leaks  in the  town
quickly  drain  the  system  before  the  leaks  can be repaired.  The  first  step  to improve  the  system  is to  increase  the  water  storage  capability  by
purchasing  and  installing  a 200,000  gallon  water  supply  tank.  Improved  water  supply  will  provide  better  fire  protection.

Proposed  changes:  Identify  Project  Manager.  Determine  how  to proceed.  Monitor.  Update  plan  as necessary.

2021 012 Purchase  and  Equip  Medical  Response

Vehicles

o 503,500 225,000 o o o 0. 225,000 N

To purchase  and  equip  emergency  medi:al  respon_;e  units  for  the  Torrance  County  Volunteer  Fire Department  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Torrance  County  will  purchase  and  equip  a Type  1, four-by-four  ambulance  to  complement  the  fleet  of  vehicles  in the  fire  department  and
extend  services  to  remote  locations  in Torrance  County.  Currently,  ambulance  service  is provide  by Superior  Ambulance  located  in Moriarty,  NM.
Their  services  can take  more  than  an hour  to  reach  points  in southern  Torrance  County  such  as Duran.  Ambulances  operated  by the  county  could
be stationed  in southern  Torrance  County  to  decrease  EMS response  times.  Torrance  County  already  has EMT/Firefighters  capable  of  providing
ambulance  services.  A four-by-four  ambulance  is necessary  to  traverse  rugged  roads  and  terrain  especially  in adverse  weather.

Proposed  changes:  Proceed  with  purchase.  Monitor.  Report  as success.



Torrance  County  Prolects  from  2021 2025 ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2022 001 Animal  Shelter  Expansion ';i
o 65,000 o o o o 65,000 N

Plan,  design,  construct,  and  equip  a cat  room  in th=  Animal  Shelter  located  in Mclntosh,  NM,  Torrance  County.

Animal  shelters  are  required  to  house  dogs  and  cats  in separate  areas.  Torrance  County  Animal  Shelter  is currently  housing  cats  in a small  breakroom  with  no ventilation  except  for  a window,  when  weather  permits.  We  only  have  room  for  two  cat  tiers,  which  does  not  allow  us to  properlyhouse  the  number  of  cats  we  get.  The  shelter  does  not  accept  owner  surrenders  due  to  the  lack  of  space,  but  responds  to emergencies  andfacilitates  transfers.  Although  not  taking  in cats,  the  shelter  brought  in 200  cats  in 2017,  143  cats  in 2018,  and  60 cats  in 2019  in response  toemergencies  and  to  facilitate  transFers.  A cat  room  will  require  running  water  for  sanitization,  an isolation  area,  and multilevel  cages  to separatea hide  box,  litter  box,  and  food.

Proposed  changes:  List cost  of  purchase  of  property  as Torranc=  County  expense.
2022 002 Mescalero  Reservoir  Dam  Mitigation o o 26,000 o o o o 26,000 N

To plan,  design,  and reduce  storage  capacity  of  the Mescalero  Reservoir  for  NM  OSE, Dari  Safety  Bureau  compliance  and replace  the  out-etworks  for  compliance  with  OSE water  rights  regulations.  The  dam  is located  on Lexco  Road,  Moriarty,  NM,  Torrance  County.

Using  drone  mounted  surveying  equipment,  collect  elevation  data  to  complete  an engineered  upstream  analysis  of  the  drainage  to determinepeak  storm  water  discharge  rates  at cross  sectional  locations  upstream  and  a dam  location  for  multiple  types  of  events  including  100-year  and500-year  (1% and.5%  chance  per  annum).  Develop  a plan  for  a) reducing  the  dam  height  to  the  pre-subdivision  development  condition  and use
the  material  to  backfill  the  core  trench;  and  b) repairing/installing  drain  tube(s)  for  96 hour  controlled  drainage  that  won't  adversely  affectdownstream  properties.  The  project  requires  services  from  a NM licensed  Surveyor  and  Engineer  for  data  collection,  study  analysis,  plandevelopment,  and  post  construction  certifications.  Construction  services  will  be completed  by the  County  Road  Department.

2022 003 Volunteer  Fire  Department  Equipment o o 200,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 o 575,000 Y

To purchase  new  type  4 urban  interface  apparatus  For Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

To purchase  a new  type  4 wildland/interface  apparatus.  A Wildland  truck  is required  as conventional trucks are unable to navigate the ruralroads  and  terrains.  The  Wildland  interface  can navigate  mountain  and  rural  roads.  Statewide  Price  Agreements  will  be utilized.



Torrance  County  Projects  from  2021-2025  ICIP

Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2022 004 New  Type  4 Urban  Interface  Apparatus o o 200,000 o o o o 200,000 N

To purchase  new  type  4 urban  interface  apparatus  for  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

To purchase a new  type  4 wildland/interface  apparatus.  A Wildland  truck  is required  as conventional  trucks  are unable  to navigate  the  ruralroads  and  terrains.  The  Wildland  interface  can navigate  mountain  and rural  roads.  Statewide  Price  Agreements  will  be utilized.

2022 005 Road  Vehicles
Oi I O l 120,000 l 120,000 I 120,000 iI 120,000 I' 120,000 l 480,000 l YTo Purchase  and  Equip  necessary  Road  Equipment  and Department  Vehicles  in Torrance  County,  NM.

Purchase  and  equip  necessary  road  equipment,  such  as a four-by-four  pickup  trucks.  The  Road  Department  uses four-by-four  trucks  to  carry  outfunctions  of  everyday  job  requirements.  Due  the  high  mileage  sustained  and  rugged  terrain  the  vehicles  must  traverse,  the  Department
anticipates  needing  four  Four-by-Four  trucks  each  year  to  maintain  its fleet.  State  Price  Agreements  and  IFBs will  be utilized  as necessary.

2022 006 Emergency  Services  Infrastructure 0 l O I 1,300,000 l 200,000 I O l O l l 1,500,000 i1,
To plan,  design,  construct,  and  furnish  facilities  to  house  emergency  medical  responders  in southern  Torrance  County,  NM.

Torrance  County  will  plan,  design,  construct  and  furnish  a new  facility  in southern  Torrance  County.  RFPs will  be published  for  engineers  andarchitects  needed  for  necessary  studies  and  design  work.  An IFB will  be utilized  for  the  the  construction  work.  State  Price  Agreements  will  beutilized  to  equip  and  furnish  the  station.

2022 007 Water  System  Upgrade
OI OI j 00 i 92,000 l'l io 1. 92,000  , N

To plan,  design,  and  construct  water  storage  systems  for  use by the  volunteer  fire  department  in Torrance  County,  NM.

Torrance  County  will  increase  the  water  storage  and  delivery  capabilities  at the  fire  stations  located  in Districts  1, 2, 3, 5, and  6. Over  the  courseof  three  years,  the  County  will  procure  five  (5) storage  tanks  with  capacities  of  20,000  Gallons  each.  The  County  plans  to install  two  tanks  in eachof  the  first  two  years  of  the  project  and  one  tank  in the  third  year.  Increased  storage  at the  fire  stations  will  improve  fire-fighting  capabilities.  AnInvitation  for  Bids  will  be issued.

'  Was  not  included  in June  2020  Bond  Sale. Will  be considered  for  inclusion  in Bond  Sale planned  for  October-December



New County  Prolects  Proposed  for 2022 2026 ICIP
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded

FY2021

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

Emergency  Management  Building o o o o o o o o Y
To purchase,  plan,  design,  remodel,  furnish  and equip  a new  O'Yice  of  Emergency  Management  facility,  including  a training  aoom,  Emerge.ncyOperations  Center,  emergency  shelter  and  storage  in northern  Torrance  County,  NM..

Purchase  an existing  building  then  plan,  design,  and remodel  the  building  to  serve  as a new  Office  of  Emergency  Management  and  provide  non-congregate  housing  to  serve  as emergency  shelter.  The  remodeled  structure  will  include  an Emergency  Operations  Center,  training  room,  andstorage  facility,  as well  as the  emergency  shelter.  The  ideal  building  will  be a 6000  sq. ft  pre-engineered  metal  building.  The  remodel  will
incorporate  a cultured  stone/EIFS  finish  on exposed  exterior  areas,  and  a constructed  attached  office,  training  room  and  emergency  operationscenter  (which  could  consist  of  the  same  space  as the  training  room).  Torrance  County  will  aquire  the  building  in Phase  I. Phase  I will  also  includesite  development  (driveway,  parking  lot),  easements,  cultural  resource  inventory,  environmental  assessment,  the  planning,  design  and
construction  of  the  pre-engineered  metal  building.  Phase  I will  take  3-6 months.  Phase  II consists  of  the  construction  of  the  offices,  and  training
room/EOC.  This  phase  will  take  6 months.  Phase  Ill will  include  the  purchase  of  furnishings  and  equipment  to  include  furnishings  and  equipmentincluding  tables,  chairs,  office  desks  and furniture,  commercial  kitchen  appliance,  cots,  storage  lockers/shelves  and  fire  safety  equipment.  Theproject  will  be designed  by a registered  professional  engineer  and  construction  services  procured  through  a sealed  bid process.

Upgrade  Security  System  for  911

Disoatch  Center

o o 70,000 o o o o 70,000 N

To plan,  design  and  equip  the  Torrance  County  91:_ Dispatch  Center  with  ari upgraded  se-:urity  system.  The  Center  is located  in Mclntosh,  NM,  inTorrance  County.

Torrance  County  will  plan,  design  and  equip  the  911  Regional  Dispatch  Center  with  an upgraded  security  system  to increase  security  for  911personnel  and  the  dispatch  building.  The  dispatch  center  is located  in rural  Torrance  County.  The  building  includes  seven  exterior  doors  and  20windows.  Doors  and  windows  are  not  visible  to dispatch  personnel  while  manning  their  consoles.  Key personnel  will  define  expectations  anddeliverables.  The  system  will  require  modification  to  the  physical  structure  and  installation  or new  computer  hardware  and  software  andelectronic  security  devices.  Physical  security  modifications  needed  include  installation  of  window  grills  and  replacement  of  an existing  windowwith  a cashier  type  window.  Door  security  will  be improved  using  a combination  of  access  control  systems  including  hardwired,  WiFi,  and PoEaccess.  Interior  and  exterior  video  security  will  need  to  incorporate  panoramic  cameras,  dome  cameras,  fisheye  cameras,  and  a video  intercom.Purchasing  and  configuring  a color  badge  printer  and  badge  enrollment  reader  is planned  as part  of  the  project.  Torrance  County  will  followprocurement  code  to contract  with  a vendor  to provide  equipment  and  install  the  new  system.



Semor  Center  Projects  from  2021  2025  ICIP

Estancia
Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 001 Estancia  Senior  Center  Renovations 70,000 10,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 110,000 YTo plan,  design,  and  renovate  the  Estancia  Senior  Center,  Estarcia,  New  Mexico,  in Torra:ice  County.

Torrance  County  will  plan,  design  and renovate  existing  building  to include  interior  painting,  replace  water  heater,  repair  leaks,  replace  carpet,exterior  stucco  and  paint,  purchase  and install  refrigerated  air  units,  and  pave  parking  lot.

ALTSD  APPLICATION:  Torrance  County  will  plan  and  make  renovations  to  the  Estancia  Senior  Center,  305 Highland  Ave.  Activities  include  exteriorstucco  repair  and  painting;  purchasing  and  installing  a refrigerated  air unit,  and  renovating  the  parking  lot  to include  repairing  a culvert,resurfacing,  striping,  and  signage.  Exterior  repairs  are  required  to  prevent  further  damage  to  the  building  caused  by water  infiltration.  Arefrigerated  air  unit  is required  because  staff  are  reporting  unbearable  temperatures  in the  kitchen.  Extreme  heat  also has the  potential  todamage  kitchen  equipment.  The  parking  lot  requires  attention  because  site  drainage  issues  can lead  to significant  property  damage  if notcorrected.  The  culvert  needs  to be repaired  to  properly  divert  water  away  from  the  front  entrance  and  adjacent  parking  area.  The  total  projectcost  is S115,000.
2021 002 Replace  Meals  Equipment :I

I

I i 30,000 15,000 lI 15,000 ' 15,000 l 15,000I 140,000 l-To purchase  and  replace  existing  kitchen  equipment  in the  Estancia  Senior  Center  in Town  of  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  County  of  Torrance.

Torrance  County  will  purchase  and  replace  existing  meal  preparation  equipment.  The  need  to replace  equipment  at the  senior  center  is essentialto  ensure  daily  operations  are  maintained.



Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2022 001 Purchase  and  Equip

Delivery/Transporation  Vehicle

45,333 45,333 45,333 135,999 N

To purchase  and  equip  delivery/transpo-tation  vehicle  for  the  Estancia  Senior  Center,  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  in Torrance  Ccunty.

The  Estancia  Senior  Center  has a growing  need  to  provide  safe  home  meal  delivery  to homebound  seniors  in Torrance  County.  The  County  plansto purchase  two  new  vehicles,  one  each  in 2021  and  2024.  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the  Estancia  Senior  Center,advocates  strongly  for  seniors  and  is committed  to  developing  thoughtful  and  caring  senior  services.  Through  the  Estancia  Senior  Center,  PMSprovides  meal  delivery  for  homebound  seniors.  It also  provides  transportation  for  seniors  to  enjoy  nutritious  meals  at the  center,  join  anoccasional  shopping  expedition,  or  visit  a doctor's  office.  Meal  deliveries  have  increased,  and  the  center  provides  an average  of  1782  mealdeliveries  per  month,  and  transports  an average  292  seniors  per  month.  The  fleet  of  home  meal  delivery  vehicles  has exceeded  the  expecteduseful  life  as the  vehicles  are  11  years  old  and  have  more  than  148,000  miles.  Each of  three  delivery  vehicles  makes  about  30 meal  deliverieseach  day  on three  different  routes.  One  delivery  vehicle  used  by PMS in Torrance  County  was  recently  totaled  in an accident.  The  remaining  twoSUVs have  multiple  mechanical  issues,  which  increases  maintenance  costs.  The  back  hatch  of  one  SUV cannot  be opened,  and  staff  will  continueto access  meal  carriers  through  the  back  doors.  All-wheel  drive  SUVs allow  passage  on rugged,  rural  and mountain  roads,  especially  duringinclement  weather.  The  SUVs can accommodate  meal  delivery  and  transportation.  Quotes  have  been  obtained  on a Chevrolet  Equinox  AWD  LSequipped  with  a portable  food  service  unit:  the  Cambro  Heated  Pan Carrier  which  will  fit  inside  the  Equinox.  An alternative  is to  purchase  aChevrolet  Colorado  4WD  extended  cab  with  a Hot  Shot  Food  Delivery  Body.  The  County  and  PMS will  collaborate  to determine  the  best  vehicleoption  to meet  the  needs  oT Torrance  County  seniors.



Moriarty

Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 001 New  Senior  Center  Building 715,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 815,000 Y
To plan,  design,  construct,  and  furnish  a new  senicr  center  on property  acquired  in Moriarty,  NM,  in Torrance  County.

Torrance  County  will  plan,  design,  construct  and  equip  a new  senior  center.  The  current  building  and  parking  lot  has  outlived  the  expected  usage.For  safety  reasons,  we  are  in dire  need  of  a new  building  with  a safer  and  larger  parking  area.  The  current  building  has  been  repaired  repeatedly,but  these  repairs  have  only  been  Bandaids  and  are  not  addressing  a much  larger  problem.  The  County  would  like  to  begin  the  process  of
designing  a new  senior  center  in Moriarty.  Ideally,  we  need  to  purchase  a 1-2  acres  lot  so we  can  keep  the  existing  senior  center  operation  whilethe  new  one  is constructed.  Since  the  design  process  has  not  yet  begun,  we  are  unsure  of  the  size  and  location,  but  we  are  anticipating  a centerof  about  4000-4500  square  feet.  Another  prediction  is that  the  most  economically  feasible  construction  type  may  be a pre-fabricated  metalbuilding  with  interior  finish.  The  parking  lot  would  be around  300  square  feet  and  paved.  Equipment  for  the  center  will  be contingent  on funding,but a fully  functioning  commercial  kitchen  and  dining  area are  a must  along  with  meals equipment  and dining  tables/chairs.  Other  furnishingswill  be determined.

ALTSD APPLICATION: Torrance  County  will  plan and design a new senior  center  to replace  the existing  Moriarty  Senior  Cente5  120  Roosevelt  Ave.The  current  building  and  parking  lot  has  outlived  the  expected  usage.  For  safety  reasons  we  are  in dire  need  or a new  building  with  a safer  andlarger  parking  area.  The  current  building  has  been  repaired  repeatedly,  but  these  repairs  have  been  bandaids  and  are  not  addressing  a muchlarger  problem.  The  county  will  begin  by  planning  and  designing  a new  center  in Moriarty.  The  planning  and  design  completed  with  this  project
will  be used  to  move  ahead  with  construction  of  a new  senior  center.  Torrance  County  is requesting  S75,000  for planning  and design.

2021 003 Purchase  and  Replace  Meals

E:luipment

30,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 140,000 Y

002 To purchase,  equip  and  replace  existing  '<itchen  equipment  in the  Moriarty  Senior  Center  in City  of  Mo  -iarty,  New  Mexico,  County  of  Torrance.

Torrance  County  will  purchase  and  replace  existing  meal  preparation  equipment.  The  need  to  replace  equipment  at  the  senior  center  is essentialto  ensure  daily  operations  are  maintained.



Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2022 001 Purchase  and  Equip

Delivery/Transporation  Vehicle

45,333 45,333 45,333 135,999 Y

Torrance  County  will  purchase  a vehicle  for  meal  d=livery  and  transportation  services.

The  Moriarty  Senior  Center  has  a growing  need  to  provide  safe  home  meal  delivery  to  homebound  seniors  in Torrance  County.  The  County  plans
to  purchase  two  new  vehicles,  one  each  in 2021  and  2024.  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the  Center,  advocates  strongly
for  seniors  and  is committed  to  developing  thoughtful  and  caring  senior  services.  Through  the  Moriarty  Senior  Center,  PMS  provides  meal
delivery  for  homebound  seniors.  It also  provides  transportation  for  seniors  to  enjoy  nutritious  meals  at  the  center,  join  an occasional  shopping
expedition,  or  visit  a doctor's  office.  Meal  deliveries  and  transportation  needs  have  increased.  The  fleet  of  home  meal  delivery  vehicles  has
exceeded  the  expected  useful  life  as the  vehicles  are  11  years  old  and  exceed  148,000  miles  each.  One  delivery  vehicle  used  by  PMS  in Torrance
County  was  recently  totaled  in an accident.  The  remaining  two  SUVs  have  multiple  mechanical  issues,  which  increases  maintenance  costs.  The
back  hatch  of  one  SUV  cannot  be opened,  and  staff  accesses  meal  carriers  through  the  back  doors.  All-wheel  drive  SUVs  allow  passage  on  rugged,
rural  and  mountain  roads,  especially  during  inclement  weather.  The  SUVs  can  accommodate  meal  delivery  and  transportation.  Quotes  have  been
obtained  on  a Chevrolet  Equinox  AWD  LS equipped  with  a portable  food  service  unit:  the  Cambro  Heated  Pan Carrier  which  will  fit  inside  the
Equinox.  An alternative  is to  purchase  a Chevrolet  Colorado  4WD  extended  cab  with  a Hot  Shot  Food  Delivery  Body.

Moriarty  Senior  Center  Renovations 60,500 60,500 N

Renovate/repair  senior  center  in Moriar:y,  NM, in Torrance  Co mty.

Torrance  County  will renovate  the existing  Moriarty  Senior  Center  to ensure it remains  operational  while  a new center  is planned,  designed,  and
constructed.  Critical  activities  planned  for  this renovation  project  include  (1) upgrading  bathrooms;  (2) replacing  existing  doors  with  ADA-
compliant  doors,  (3) installing  carpeting,  (4) replacin@ flashing  and @utters, (5) making  electrical  upgrades,  and (6) replacing  the grease trap. The
goals  of  these  activities  include  making  renovations  to prevent  future  damage  to the building  and removing  safety  hazards throughout  the
building..These  improvements  are necessary  to meet  the needs of the senior  citizens  and their  family  members  of City of Moriarty  and the
surrounding  rural  areas.

ALTSD  APPLICATION:  Torrance  County  will renovate  the Moriarty  Senior  Center, 120 Roosevelt  Ave. The building,  which  is 69 years old, has
outlived  the  expected  usage; however,  Torrance  County  is obligated  to keep the senior  center  operational  until  a new center  can be planned,
designed,  and constructed.  Activities  include  general  repairs,  roof  repairs,  electrical  upgrades,  and grease trap  repair/replacement.  Torrance
County  is requesting  S55,000  for  renovations.



Mountamair

Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2021 001 Mountainair  Senior  Center  Renovations 70,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 110,000 Y

To plan,  design,  construct,  and  renovate  an ADA  compliant  sidewalk  and  avming  to  the  rrain  entrance  af  the  Mountainair  S=nior  Center  =s wellas make  renovations  to  existing  building  in Mountainair,  New  Mexico,  in Torrance  County.

Torrance  County  will  plan,  design,  and  construct  an ADA  compliant  sidewalk  and  awning  to  the  main  entrance  of  the  building.  The  County  alsoplans  to  complete  renovations  to  the  existing  building  to  include  a new  roof  and  interior  repairs  made  necessary  because  of  leak  damage.
Additional  work  includes  kitchen  hood  repairs,  painting,  and  carpeting  throughout.

ALTSD  APPLICATION:  Torrance  County  will  plan,  design,  and  construct  renovations  to  the  Mountainair  Senior  Center,  107  N Summit  Ave.Improvements  include  an ADA  compliant  sidewalk  and  awning  to  the  main  entrance,  as well  renovations  to  include  interior  repairs  made
necessary  because  of damage  caused by a leaking  roof.  The roof  has been repaired;  howeve5  interior  damage  remains.  Work  will  include  repairto  the  subsurface  of  floors  along  with  carpeting  throughout,  new  windows  in the  older  section  of  the  building,  upgrading  from  a swamp  cooler  totwo  DC cooling  units,  and upgrading  to LED lighting.  Parking  lot resurfacing  is also required.  The  total  project  cost is 5170,000.

2021 002 Purchase  and  Replace  Meals

Equipment
70,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 130,000 Y

To purchase  and  replace  existing  kitcher  equipment  in the  Mountainair  Seriior  Center  in Town  of  Mountainair,  N =w Mexicc,  County  of  Torrance.

Torrance  County  will  purchase  and  replace  existing  meal  preparation  equipment.  The  need  to  replace  equipment  at  the  senior  center  is essentialto  ensure  daily  operations  are  maintained.  The  Center  is in dire  need  of  one  piece  of  equipment  in particular.  The  Mountainair  Senior  Center
dishwasher  has  broken  down.  Staff,  which  consists  of  one  cook,  is using  the  three-sink  method  to  wash  all dishes,  pots,  pans  and  utensils,  whichis time  consuming.  Sanitization  levels  and  temperatures  would  be more  consistent  with  a dishwasher.



Year Rank Project  Title Already

Funded

Awarded 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total  Cost Phases

2022 001 Purchase  and  Equip

Delivery/Transporation  Vehicle

45,333 45,333 45,333 135,999 N

o purchase  and  equip  delivery/transportation  vehi:le  for  the IV ountainair  Senior  Cente5  Mountainair,  New Mexi':o, in Torrance County.

The  Mountainair  Senior  Center  has a growing  need  to  provide  safe  home  meal  delivery  to  homebound  seniors  in Torrance  County.  The  County
plans  to  purchase  two  new  vehicles,  one  each  in 2021  and  2024.  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the  Center,  advocates
strongly  for  seniors  and is committed  to developing  thoughtful  and  caring  senior  services.  Through  the  Mountainair  Senior  Center,  PMS provides
meal  delivery  for  homebound  seniors.  It also  provides  transportation  for  seniors  to  enjoy  nutritious  meals  at the  center,  join  an occasional
shopping  expedition,  or  visit  a doctor's  office.  Meal  deliveries  and  transportation  needs  have  increased.  The  fleet  of  home  meal  delivery  vehicles
has exceeded  the  expected  useful  life  as the  vehicles  are  11  years  old and  exceed  148,000  miles  each.  One  delivery  vehicle  used  by PMS in
Torrance  County  was  recently  totaled  in an accident.  The  remaining  two  SUVs have  multiple  mechanical  issues,  which  increases  maintenance
costs.  The  back  hatch  of  one  SUV cannot  be opened,  and  staff  accesses  meal  carriers  through  the  back  doors.  All-wheel  drive  SUVs allow  passage
on rugged,  rural  and  mountain  roads,  especially  during  inclement  weather.  The  SUVs can accommodate  meal  delivery  and  transportation.
Quotes  have  been  obtained  on a Chevrolet  Equinox  AWD  LS equipped  with  a portable  food  service  unit:  the  Cambro  Heated  Pan Carrier  which
will  fit  inside  the  Equinox.  An alternative  is to purchase  a Chevrolet  Colorado  4WD  extended  cab  with  a Hot  Shot  Food  Delivery  Body.



.:l -- -""'o  - :

ii"
'A

a(, a
I
I a

l"
I
I
I a

-"  -"  - '  - - - ' - l

i 4
iI

Im W s ! m m s
?

]li,

W s*"  v
&ffiF _y--a-;  '16;.,'J-%'ffiN Y*la

,7 W il
1'_

'-l4_
...-....

!i'  w-'  s;au M
a Ut& lee W

€01 kl m:fQ

$4
I

m
if
i(' li
l]aI I

' z7'.  ;..  )  . iii  .  .  -   "s  ma gfJ

g0 :.A

Agenda  Item

No.  23-B





OCE@o
=Q"'=&

+  $
0  A

j&. ,,d'!

ra'

% 0
aW aytX%o

Agenda  Item

No.  14-E



JOCE(;

!!'  MEX%9

Agenda  Item

No.  14-C



% 0
%xl' €;p

uaiT--  ,J-uaS

Agenda  Item

No.  14-D



Agenda  Item

No.  15



JOCE Q

a  r

Agenda  Item

No.  16


